AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS
7:00 P.M.
MONDAY, APRIL 18, 2022
FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD, MORTON, ILLINOIS

I CALL TO ORDER

IL. ROLL CALL

II1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Iv. PUBLIC HEARING

V. PRESENTATIONS AND SPECIAL REPORTS

VL PUBLIC COMMENT
A. Public Comments
B. Requests for Removal of Items from the Consent Agenda

VIL CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes
1. Regular Meeting — April 4, 2022
2. Closed Session — April 4, 2022
B. Approval of Bills

VIII. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
IX. VILLAGE PRESIDENT

A. July 3" Fireworks

B. Appoint Mike Wharram and Jack Bartholomew to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a term that will expire
on 4/30/2027.

C. Appoint Kara Knepp and Nathan Geil to the Planning Commission for a term that will expire on 4/30/2027.
X. VILLAGE CLERK

XL VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
A. Presentation of Fiscal Year 2023 Budget for Approval

XIL CHIEF OF POLICE
XIII. CORPORATION COUNSEL

A. Resolution Authorizing Development Agreement between Village of Morton and Ryan Companies US,
Inc. and Precision Planting LLC for 85 acres +/- off Erie Avenue

XIV. DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

XV. DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

A. Acceptance of Bid for the Main Street Lighting Project in the Amount of $ 268,907.50 and Award of
Contract for Same to Laser Electric, Inc.

B. Acceptance of Proposal from Crawford, Murphy & Tilly, Inc. for the design of the Erie Court Watermain
Extension Project on a time & expense basis to a not to exceed amount of $ 43,500.00.

C. Acceptance of Proposal from Hanson Professional Services, Inc. for the design of the Erie Ave. and
Birchwood St. Roadway Improvements on a time & expense basis to a not to exceed amount of $
71,000.00.

D. Acceptance of Proposal from Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. for the Flint Ave. Roadway
Improvements on a time & expense basis to a not to exceed amount of § 132,500.

XVIL.  ZONING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
A. Memo Briefing on Enterprise Zone 3 Amendment.
B. An Ordinance Amending Designating Area as an Enterprise Zone and Related Matters Under Section 5 of
the Enterprise Zone Act.
C. Petition No. 22-05 SP
D. PRELIMINARY / FINAL PLAT PRECISION PLANTING SUBDIVISION

Page 1 of 2







XVII. VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Trustee Blunier
Trustee Hilliard
Trustee Leitch
Trustee Menold
Trustee Newman
Trustee Parrott

XVIII. CLOSED SESSIONS
XIX. CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSIONS
XXIII. ADJOURNMENT

mmoUaQwe

Page 2 of 2







VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING
7:00 P.M., April 4, 2022

After calling the meeting to order, President Kaufman led the Pledge of Allegiance. Clerk Evans

called the roll and the following Trustees were present: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman
- 5.

PUBLIC HEARING - None.
PRESENTATIONS - None.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Leigh Ann Brown announced upcoming events and important dates for
the Morton Chamber of Commerce and Economic Development Council.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes.
1. Regular Meeting — March 21, 2022
2. Closed Session — March 21, 2022
B. Approval of Bills

Trustee Menold moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion was seconded by Trustee Leitch
and approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman - 5.
No: None - 0.
Absent: Parrott — 1.

VILLAGE PRESIDENT - None.
VILLAGE CLERK - None.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR - Administrator Smick presented Ordinance 22-18: An
Ordinance Making Amendments Regarding the Charge for Gas Usage Service Charge to Section
8-2-15 of the Morton Municipal Code. After she explained the purpose and need for this ordinance,
there was a brief discussion. Following this discussion, Trustee Newman motioned to approve the
Ordinance, it was seconded by Trustee Menold, and approved by the following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman — 5.

No: None — 0.
Absent: Parrott— 1.

Administrator Smick then presented the preliminary budget for fiscal year 2023 and notified the
Trustees that it was simply for their review prior to being on the next meeting’s agenda.

CHIEF OF POLICE — None.
CORPORATION COUNSEL — None.

DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES — None.
Pagelof4







DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS — DPW Loudermilk requested acceptance of bids for the
2022 Street Overlay Program from General Funds for Mill & Overlay in the Amount of $
1,675,869.04 and Award of Contract for Same to R.A. Cullinan & Son, Inc., from MFT Funds for
Sealcoating in the Amount of $ 95,840.00 and Award of Contract for Same to Porter Brothers, and
from MFT Funds for Fog Coating in the Amount of $ 44,450.41 and Award of Contract for Same
to R.A. Cullinan & Son, Inc. Trustee Menold motioned to approve the bids and it was seconded
by Trustee Hilliard before being approved by the following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman — 5.
No: None - 0.
Absent: Parrott — 1.

DPW Loudermilk then requested acceptance of Bid for the 2022 Miscellaneous Concrete Repairs
Project in the Amount of $ 1,258,790.35 and Award of Contract for Same to Otto Baum Co., Inc.
There was some discussion regarding this project and why only one bid was received. Trustee
Newman motioned to accept the bid. The motion was seconded by Trustee Leitch and approved
by the following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman — 5.
No: None - 0.
Absent: Parrott — 1.

DPW Loudermilk then requested acceptance of Proposal from Xylem Dewatering Solutions, Inc.
(Mokena, IL) for a new 6” Godwin CD150S Pump for the Wastewater Department in the Amount
of § 47,721.92. Trustee Hilliard motioned to accept the proposal and it was seconded by Trustee
Leitch. The proposal was approved by the following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman — 5.
No: None — 0.
Absent: Parrott — 1.

DPW Loudermilk then requested acceptance of Proposal through Sourcewell and from Altorfer
Inc. for a 2022 Cat 420XE Backhoe Loader in the Amount of $ 69,000.00 (Includes Trade-In of
2018 John Deere 310SL HL Backhoe Loader). Also includes a 5-year/2,000 Hour Guaranteed
Buyback Price for $§ 75,000. Trustee Menold questioned if the hours were good and DPW
Loudermilk said that they were. Trustee Blunier positively commented regarding the use of
Sourcewell to obtain the best prices. Trustee Newman motioned to accept the proposal and it was
seconded by Trustee Menold. The proposal was accepted by the following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman - 5.
No: None - 0.
Absent:  Parrott — 1.

Finally, DPW Loudermilk requested acceptance through Sourcewell and from Cross Implement,

[nc. (Minier, IL) for a 2022 John Deere Gator in the Amount of $ 23,816.18. Trustee Newman

asked if this would be fully funded out of the wastewater budget and it was confirmed. Trustee

Leitch asked what the department would be doing with the old gator and that sparked a brief

discussion regarding the Police Department’s need for a new one. Trustee Newman motioned to
Page 2 of 4







accept the proposal and it was seconded by Trustee Leitch. The proposal was accepted by the
following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman — 5.
No: None — 0.
Absent: Parrott — 1.

ZONING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER - President Kaufman introduced Aaron
Freeman of U-Haul and the two spoke and showed photos regarding plans for the business. ZCO
Marks had Petition No. 22-04 SP for the U-Haul facility listed on the agenda and Trustee Hilliard
motioned to approve it. This motion was seconded by Trustee Menold. Following these motions,
Trustee Leitch motioned to amend Petition No. 22-04 SP by adding an addendum. The motion to
amend was seconded by Trustee Hilliard and the addendum was read by Trustee Leitch. The
amendment was approved by the following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman — 5.
No: None - 0.
Absent: Parrott — 1.

Following approval of the amendment, amended Petition No. 22-04 SP was approved by the
following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman — 5.
No: None - 0.
Absent: Parrott — 1.

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Trustee Blunier — None.
Trustee Hilliard -None.
Trustee Leitch -None.
Trustee Menold — None.
Trustee Newman — None.
Trustee Parrott — None.

CLOSED SESSION was had for the Purpose of Discussing Collective Negotiating Matters
Between the Village and its Employees or Their Representatives, per 5 ILCS 120/2(¢)(2). A
motion to enter into this closed session was made by Trustee Leitch and seconded by Trustee
Hilliard with approval given by the following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman — 5.
No: None - 0.
Absent: Parrott — 1.

CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSIONS — None.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Hilliard moved to adjourn. The motion
was seconded by Trustee Leitch and followed by a unanimous voice vote of all present board
members.

Page 3 of 4







ATTEST:

PRESIDENT

VILLAGE CLERK

Page 4 of 4







zeoe/s/v

0000062 $ ‘a1g 101 0506z $ | al@viol
00'000'6 $ | 000006 S ,oo.oood . S o,o.ooo\m , S T HOV3 VI23dS ‘LINN GINOD LINOD ONILHDIT 8 d3d YALIN TOO0YOWN
00°000°0T $ [o0000'0T $ [ oo000's $ [ 00000 I INNS 7 1NOAYT NOILDNYISNOD|  86£E£T00Z
0000561 $ 1 00°00ST $ | 00'556°61 $ ] 00°9ES'T S €T HOV3 370410 1709 INLE HONI ZT '8 dL NI ST ‘3svd-1 ‘IDIA3Q ve 04008€£8X
00'00SC S | 00005C s | 00052 S | 00°0SL S T HOV3 NG4 3710d N3 0800CT8
00002 $ | 00002 $ | 00052 S | 00°0SL S T HOv3d ATVS LINM LT W3Y 00S00¢v8
00°001'€C $ | oo00¢ $ | 00°090°TC S | 00042 S 8L 1004 a0g Nd4 3710d LHSN 00€£009€8
00°00€°C6 $ | oo0o0T'L S | 000006 $ | 00°000°L S €T HOV3 vasT HANOY v d 11 009¢00¢8
0005072 $ [ 000581 $ [00'09017 $ [o00z9T S| €t HOV3 HAMQ¥ a31WN1|  8000T1Z8
00°000°€ S | 000C S | 00S2H'T S 10S6 S 0stT 1004 0/T 2T ISN 41X 2 213 091¢C0LT8
00°00¢ s | 009 S| 00'SLE s|0s¢z S 0s 1004 92T 3ISNd1X 323 0€TT0LT8
00°000°ST s | ooz $ | 00°0SLEY s |o0s€ S 00S'CT 1004 821 3ISNdIXJI 23 Q71C0LT18
00°000°TC $ | 0o'00S‘s $ | 00'00¥TT - $ | 00°006°T S 9 HOv3 20d ITOHANYH 00L00V18
00°000°LE s |osst $ | 00°000°SE s|os/t S 000C 1004 Z/T TOND D QY9HaNN 0vL82018
00°005'8 s oozt $ | 00'005'L $ [oosT $ | oos 1004 TOND D G4OHANN|  07/87018
000521 $ [oosz $ [ oszss $|soct s | os 1004 Z/T1JAdD Q¥4o¥aNn| 0veszoTs

TVIOL AORId LINN TVLOL AN LINN AALNAN

ALILNVAD| LINN WALI AVd
"0 DRILDATA YAANVTIAHEO *ONI DORLLOATA ¥ASVT adaoo

INV 00:0T :2wi] pig
ze/s/v @eq pig

uolIOW Jo ade|In
qel pig 3unysn "1s uley







2022 STANDARD AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT made between Village of Morton, whose address is 120 N. Main Street, Morton, IL 61550, hereinafter called
the CLIENT and Crawford, Murphy & Tilly, Inc., Consulting Engineers, 2750 West Washington Street, Springfield, lllinois 62702,
hereinafter called the ENGINEER.

WITNESSETH, that whereas the CLIENT desires the following described professional engineering, land surveying or
architectural services:

The ENGINEER shall provide construction phase engineering services for Erie Court Watermain Extension Project in
accordance to the attached Exhibit A Detailed Scope of Services.

NOW THEREFORE, the ENGINEER agrees to provide the above described services and the CLIENT agrees to compensate the
ENGINEER for these services in the manner checked below:

XI On atime and expense basis in accordance with the attached Schedule of Hourly Charges which is subject to change at the
beginning of each calendar year. Reimbursable direct expenses will be invoiced at cost. Professional or Subconsultant
services performed by another firm will be invoiced at cost plus ten percent.

[] At the lump sum amount of $ )

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED THAT, payment for services rendered shall be made monthly in accordance with invoices rendered
by the ENGINEER.

IT IS FURTHER MUTUALLY AGREED:

The work shall be completed on a time and materials basis to a not to exceed amount of $43,500.00 without further authorization
from the CLIENT

The CLIENT and the ENGINEER each binds himself, his partners, successors, executors, administrators and assignees to each
other party hereto in respect to all the covenants and agreements herein and, except as above, neither the CLIENT nor the
ENGINEER shall assign, sublet or transfer any part of his interest in this AGREEMENT without the written consent of the other
party hereto. This AGREEMENT, and its construction, validity and performance, shall be governed and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Illinois. This AGREEMENT is subject to the General Conditions attached hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands and seals this day of , 2022.
CLIENT: ENGINEER:

CRAWFORD, MURPHY & TILLY, INC.
VILLAGE OF MORTON

(Client Name) @%ﬁ
7. E -
2 J )

(Signature) (Signature
Craig Loudermilk, Director of Public Works Ty Besalke, Group Manager
(Name and Title) (Name and Title)
March 1, 2022
Date Date
CMT Job No.

2/28/2022




STANDARD GENERAL CONDITIONS
Crawford, Murphy & Tilly, Inc.

1. Standard of Care
In performing its professional services hereunder, the ENGINEER will use that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised, under
similar circumstances, by members of its profession practicing in the same or similar locality. No other warranty, express or implied,
is made or intended by the ENGINEER'S undertaking herein or its performance of services hereunder.

2. Reuse of Document
All documents including Drawings and Specifications prepared by ENGINEER pursuant to this Agreement are instruments of service.
They are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by CLIENT or others on extensions of the Project or on any other
project. Any reuse without written verification or adaptation by ENGINEER for the specific purpose intended will be at CLIENT'S sole
risk and without liability or legal exposure to ENGINEER; and CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless ENGINEER from all claims,
damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom.

3. Termination
This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon seven days prior written notice. In the event of termination, the ENGINEER
shall be compensated by the client for all services performed up to and including the termination date, including reimbursable
expenses, and for the completion of such services and records as are necessary to place the ENGINEER'S files in order and/or to
protect its professional reputation.

4, Parties to the Agreement
The services to be performed by the ENGINEER under this Agreement are intended solely for the benefit of the CLIENT. Nothing
contained herein shall confer any rights upon or create any duties on the part of the ENGINEER toward any person or persons not a
party to this Agreement including, but not limited to any contractor, subcontractor, supplier, or the agents, officers, employees,
insurers, or sureties of any of them.

5. Construction and Safety
The ENGINEER shall not be responsible for the means, methods, procedures, techniques, or sequences of construction, nor for
safety on the job site, nor shall the ENGINEER be responsible for the contractor's failure to carry out the work in accordance with the
contract documents.

6. Payment
Payment for services rendered shall be made monthly in accordance with invoices rendered by the ENGINEER. If payment is to be

on a lump sum basis, monthly payments will be based on the portion of total services completed during the month. Invoices, or any
part thereof, which are not paid within 30 days after the date of issue shall bear interest at the rate of 1-1/2% for each month or
fraction thereof from the date 30 days after issue to time of payment. CLIENT will pay on demand all collection costs, legal expenses
and attorneys' fees incurred or paid by ENGINEER in collecting payment, including interest, for services rendered.

7. Indemnification for Release of Pollutants
If this project does not involve pollutants, this provision will not apply. This provision may not be deleted if the project involves
pollutants.

If, due to the nature of the service covered under this Agreement including the potential for damages arising out of the release of
pollutants, CLIENT agrees that in the event of one or more suits or judgments against ENGINEER in favor of any person or persons,
or any entity, for death or bodily injury or loss of or damage to property or for any other claimed injury or damages arising from
services performed by ENGINEER, CLIENT will indemnify and hold harmless ENGINEER from and against liability to CLIENT or to
any other persons or entities irespective of Engineer’s compensation and without limitation. It is understood that the total aggregate
liability of ENGINEER arising from services performed by ENGINEER shall in no event exceed $50,000 or the total compensation
received under this agreement whichever is greater, irrespective of the number of or amount of such claims, suits, or judgments.

8. Risk Allocation [[] Check box if this does not apply
The total liability, in the aggregate, of the ENGINEER and ENGINEER'S officers, directors, employees, agents and consultants, and
any of them, to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through or under CLIENT, for any and all injuries, claims, losses, expenses or
damages arising out of the ENGINEER'S services, the project or this agreement, including but not limited to the negligence, errors,
omissions, strict liability or breach of contract of ENGINEER or ENGINEER'S officers, directors, employees, agents or consultants,
or any of them, shall not exceed the total compensation received by ENGINEER under this agreement, or the total amount of
$50,000, whichever is greater.

9. Project Schedule and Scope
Based on the schedule objectives provided by CLIENT, ENGINEER will develop a schedule of important milestones as necessary
for the project for CLIENT’S review and approval. ENGINEER will monitor performance of services for conformance with the
schedule and will notify CLIENT of any necessary changes to or deviations from the schedule. Where required by approved
project schedule, ENGINEER will present the required deliverables and complete the required tasks at the appropriate intervals for
CLIENT’S review and approval prior to payment.

2/28/2022



CRAWFORD, MURPHY & TILLY, INC.
STANDARD SCHEDULE OF HOURLY CHARGES
JANUARY 1, 2022

Classification Regular Rate

Principal $ 245

Project Engineer Il

Project Architect I

Project Manager I
Project Environmental Scientist ||

Project Engineer |

Project Architect |

Project Manager |
Project Environmental Scientist |

Project Structural Engineer |
Sr. Structural Engineer I
Sr. Architect Il

Sr. Technician Il

235

Aerial Mapping Specialist
Sr. Engineer |
Sr. Architect |
Sr. Structural Engineer |
Land Surveyor
Technical Manager Il
Environmental Scientist |l

Sr. Technician |

Sr. Planner |
GIS Specialist
Engineer |
Architect |
Structural Engineer |
Environmental Scientist |
Technician |l
Planner |
Technical Manager |
Environmental Scientist |
Technician |
Project Administrative Assistant

Administrative/Accounting Assistant

If the completion of services on the project assignment requires work to be performed on an overtime
basis, labor charges above are subject to a 15% premium. These rates are subject to change upon
reasonable and proper notice. In any event this schedule will be superseded by a new schedule
effective January 1, 2023.

Out of pocket direct costs will be added at actual cost for blueprints, supplies, transportation and
subsistence and other miscellaneous job-related expenses directly attributable to the performance of
services. A usage charge may be made when specialized equipment is used directly on the project.
Subconsultant services furnished to CMT by another company will be invoiced at actual cost, plus ten
percent.

2/28/2022




EXHIBIT A
Village of Morton, IL
Erie Court Watermain Extension Project
Design Phase Engineering Services
SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Scope of Services for the Erie Court Watermain Extension Project shall consist of the
construction of a new watermain from the intersection of Erie Court and Erie Avenue west to
connecting to the existing watermains along Detroit Avenue (approximately 2,900 lineal feet of
16-inch watermain).

The Scope of Services for Design Engineering Phase Services shall consist of the following
tasks:

1. Project Kickoff Meeting
2. Field Surveying — To be completed by Millennia Professional Services (MPS)

It is anticipated that the following features will be surveyed: ground elevations, visible
surface features, manhole/valve vault structures including rim and invert elevations,
JULIE marked utilities, building corners, and found property pins. Wetland surveys are
not included.

The survey will consist of the follow subtasks:
e Establish horizontal and vertical control based on lllinois State Plane Coordinates
(NAD 83, 2011 ad].), IL West Zone for horizontal and NAVD 88 datum for vertical.
o Complete topographic survey within the project area
e Point processing and generate TIN for entire site including the streets and alleys

listed above.
3. Utility Coordination (contact utility companies and attempt to obtain record information)
4. IDOT Coordination
5. Develop preliminary alignment (75% construction plans)
6. 75% Design Meeting (To review alignment and connections)
7. Develop 95% Construction Plans/Documents
a. Title Sheet

b. General Notes, Legend and Benchmarks

c. Plan and Profile Sheets (6 plan sheets). Water main plan and profiles will be
drawn at 1"= 20’ in the horizontal scale and 1" = 5 in the vertical scale for typical
conditions.

d. Misc. Construction Details (3 plan sheets)

e. Bidding Documents, Contract Documents, and Technical Specifications

8. Develop Opinion of Probable Construction Costs (OPCC)
9. Submit 95% Construction Plans and OPCC to the Village for Review and Comment

Village of Morton Exhibit A
Erie Court Wtrmn Ext Project Page 1 of 2 Scope of Services



EXHIBIT A
Village of Morton, IL
Erie Court Watermain Extension Project
Design Phase Engineering Services
SCOPE OF SERVICES

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Easement Plats — To be completed by Millennia Professional Services (MPS)

» 2 easement plats are anticipated. CMT will develop the proposed watermain
alignment and easement needs. MPS would develop the easement plat for use
with the final easement documents.

Complete IDOT Utility Permit and IEPA Permit Application
QA/QC Review

95% Design Meeting (Final review of project documents and permit applications)

Project Management

Estimated Schedule

The estimated completion for the construction plans and specifications is approximately 4
months after receipt of a signed Agreement for Engineering Services authorizing CMT to
proceed. Bid opening shall be in mid-April.

Additional Services not included in the Scope of Services

It is assumed that there are no environmental hazards or any historically significant sites
along the project corridor. As such this proposal does not include any fee for preparing
environmental surveys, mitigation or historical investigations.

Environmental testing of soil boring samples in conjunction with the Clean Construction
and Demolition Debris Rule has not been included in CMT’s proposal.

Wetland surveys are not included in CMT's proposal.

CMT'’s services do not include hydraulic modeling or other evaluations regarding size of
water main and resulting headloss.

Preliminary Environmental Site Assessment. Soil contamination or Unresolved Leaking
Underground Storage Tank.

Construction phase services.

END OF DOCUMENT

Village of Morton Exhibit A
Erie Court Wirmn Ext Project Page 2 of 2 Scope of Services







Hanson Professional Services Inc.
Professional Services Agreement (PSA)
LEGL0200- 21L0228

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (PSA) is made this 11th day of April, 2022, between
Village of Morton, subsequently referred to as "Client," and Hanson Professional Services Inc., subsequently
referred to as "Hanson.”

By joining in this PSA, Client retains Hanson to provide professional services in connection with the Morton
Westside Study, subsequently referred to as "Project."

By this PSA, the scope of Hanson's services on Project is limited to that described in Attachment A.

The attached LEGL0250 Rev 1 - General Conditions (C-S) are incorporated into and made a part of this
PSA.

Client agrees to compensate Hanson for providing the above services in the manner described in
Attachment B.

Client and Hanson hereby agree to and accept the terms and conditions stated above, including terms and
conditions stated in the attached General Conditions, the receipt of which is acknowledged.

Hanson Professional Services Inc. Village of Morton

By:
Title:  Assistant Vice President Title:
Date: April 11, 2022 Date:

LEGL0200  Rev 1 Page 1 0f 7 <& HANSON



Attachment A — Scope of Services

LEGL0200- 2100228 Effective Date: 4/18/2022

Project Description:

Hanson Professional Services Inc. shall prepare a study and construction documents for intersection
improvements to along IL 98 at Erie Avenue and Flint Avenue in the Village of Morton (LA). The study and
construction documents will be prepared to address ongoing development in the Village.

Schedule:

Anticipated NTP in April 2022
Local Letting — December 2022

Schedule is contingent upon timely IDOT review times.
Services:

The Scope of Services to be provided is limited to the following:

A. Study Surveying and Mapping
1. Obtain and review available mapping, construction plans and surveys from
Village/IDOT:

a. Existing construction plans;

2. Establish horizontal and vertical survey control. Horizontal control will be based on
llinois State Plane Coordinate (SPC) System, West Zone, North American Datum
of 1983 (NAD83), and vertical control will be based on the North American Vertical
Datum of 1988 (NAVD88). Control points will have SPC-XYZ values. Provide
benchmark descriptions and SPC XYZ data for the control points. Elevation control
points based on robotic procedures.

3. Topographic Survey
a. Topographic survey limits for both the intersection of IL 98 & Flint Ave along
with the intersection of IL 98 & Erie Ave are as follows:
+  From each intersection the survey limits will be 400 feet east and
west along IL 98 and projecting 100 feet north and south from the
centerline of IL 98.
«  From each intersection the survey limits will be 400 feet north and
250 feet south along Flint Ave & Erie Ave and projecting 100 feet
east and west from the centerline of Flint Ave & Erie Ave.
b. Within these limits, improvements and ground topography would be located.
Individual trees will be located and the diameter measured and recorded.
c. Collect existing roadway centerline and profile within the corridor boundaries
and extended 100 ft. in all directions of the project limits.
d. Call in or submit online a design survey JULIE request. Above ground

LEGL0200 Rev 1 Page 2 of 7 @ HANSON



utilities and above ground indications of below ground utilities will be shown
on the topographic survey drawing. Above ground indications of below
ground utilities are those indications, such as signs, manholes and markings
made by respective utility companies, which are within the survey limits and
which are easily and readily visible to our survey crew at the time of the field
survey. Sewer invert elevations will be determined to the extent possible by
manhole lid removal and direct measurement. If visible from the opening,
the survey crew will measure to the structure invert and identify the size
(diameter), direction, material and invert (if not at structure invert) of the
pipes which connect to the structure. The survey crew will not enter any
structures.

e. No boundary survey included

B. Traffic Studies

Prepare and submit a traffic study memorandum to determine the impact of potential
changes to the traffic volumes within the project area. The study is expected to include the
following:

1

NG~ W

9.

10.

Collect and review turning movement counts at three (3) locations along
Birchwood Street:

a. Birchwood Street & I-155 Interchange
b. Birchwood Street & Erie Avenue
c. Birchwood Street & Flint Avenue

Use the regional traffic demand model (TDM) to project construction and design
year vehicle volumes.

Project traffic volumes to be generated by new development.
Complete capacity and safety intersection analysis.

Complete turn lane warrant analysis.

Complete signal warrant analysis at Erie Avenue and Flint Avenue intersections.
Draw geometry recommendations in MicroStation.

Complete the intersection design studies (IDS) for IDOT review at the intersections
of Erie Avenue and IL 98 and Flint Avenue and IL 98.

Recommendations for improving levels of safety, capacity Level of Service (LOS),
and not volumes.
Provide an estimate of project cost.

C. Roadway Geometric Design

1

Summarize Design Criteria.

2. Verify horizontal and vertical alignment controls.

3. Develop typical sections

4. Complete cross section studies to finalize proposed horizontal and vertical
alignments. (50" interval)

5. Determine utility conflicts and make adjustments as necessary. Determine
necessary utility relocations.

6. Prepare plan and profile sheets (@ 1"=20" H., 1"=5" V.)

7. Storm Water Drainage Design

a. Utilize and modify existing system (ditch and/or storm sewer) as needed
where curb lines may change, no system improvements anticipated.
8. Determine Maintenance of Traffic
LEGL0200 Rev 1

Page 3 of 7 @HANSON



D. Preparation of necessary plans and specifications, which include the following
minimum items:
1. Title Sheet (w/ Sheet Index)
General Notes, Standard List, Legend/Abbrev.
Summary of Quantities Sheets
Schedule of Quantities
Existing/Proposed Typical Sections for all pavements.
H/V Control Schematic including control points and any required curve data, Control
ties, TBM Locations
7. Detour Plan/ Maintenance of Traffic Plans
8. Removals/Relocations Plan
9. Plan/ Profile Sheets (1"=20'H & 1" =5"V)
10. Intersection Details
11. Erosion Control Plans
12. Traffic Signal Plans and Details
13. Pavement Marking /Signing Plans and Details
14. Miscellaneous details
15. Cross Section Sheets (with cross-sections every 50' (min.) and at all driveways)
16. Standards (Village Standards, State Standards, etc.)

SOk wLN

E. Prefinal Plans, Specifications & Estimates (90%)
1. Prepare special provisions that supplement the current version of IDOT’s Standard
Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction for the project limits.
Prepare front end Village documents
Calculate and schedule quantities
Prepare opinion of probable construction cost and estimate of time
QC\QA Review
Plot & submit prefinal PS&E to VILLAGE and IDOT

ook wh

F. Final Plans, Specifications & Estimates
1. Prepare final roadway plans incorporating review comments.
Prepare final special provisions
Prepare disposition of comments
Finalize Quantities
Update opinion of probable construction cost and estimate of time
QC\QA Review
Plot and submit final PS&E to VILLAGE and IDOT

NoOokwN

G. Services During Construction
1. Attend Preconstruction Meeting
2. Answer questions during construction (assume 12 hours)

H. Project Management
1. Project startup/ sub agreements
2. Financial and schedule controls
3. Coordination with Village
4. IDOT Coordination / Permit
5. Prepare and Review meeting minutes

I. Quality Control/Quality Assurance Review
Provide proper quality assurance prior to sending any reports for review.

LEGL0200 Rev 1 Page 4 of 7 @ HANSON



Project Deliverables
The following are the number of copies of project documents to be submitted for each
progress review:

1. 90% Pre-final Documents - PDF of plans, special provisions, and estimates

2. Final Construction Documents - PDF of plans, special provisions, and estimates

K. Project Progress Reviews
Project progress review meetings will be held at the following milestones:
1. Preliminary Geometric Design
2. 90% Pre-final Construction Documents
L. Furnish the originals and a reasonable number of prints of all necessary plans and
documents, as determined by the VILLAGE, including five copies of any Draft Report that is
being submitted for review and one copy of all meeting minutes.
M. The VILLAGE will provide or cause to be furnished the following:
1. Existing Sewer Plans
Existing Sanitary and Storm sewer conditions and locations of any desired repairs to
occur with this project.
3. GIS topographic and parcel data and orthographic aerial photography of the study
area
4. Plat/Easement Information
N. The following items are not included in the scope of work but could be provided as an
addendum to the contract:
1. Construction observation activities or answering questions during construction.
2. Sewer televising
3. Section 106 statement or mitigation for cultural resource impacts
4. Traffic noise analysis
5. Individual or programmatic Section 4(f) evaluation
6. IHPA and EcoCAT coordination and sign-offs
7. Special waste investigations
8. Preparation of NEPA documentation for environmental assessment (EA) or
environmental impact statement (EIS). It is assumed the project will be processed as
a Categorical Exclusion.
9. Mitigation planning and design for impacts to threatened and endangered species,
wetlands/waters, or historic/archaeological resources.
10. Utility relocation plans
11. Preparation of and coordination for a Section 404 permit and Section 401 Water
Quality Certification.
12. Landscaping plans other than turf restoration will not be included in the plans.
13. Sanitary sewer plans and details.
14. Necessary permitting and/or mitigation for floodplain impacts.
15. Traffic volumes and analysis at any intersections that are not currently listed as
needing an IDS.
16. Preparation of proposed ROW and temporary easement plats and legal descriptions
or Property acquisition services.
17. Storm water retention/detention.
18. Type, Size, and Location (TS&L) drawings for any retaining wall work.
LEGL0200

Rev 1 Page 5 of 7 @HANSON



Project Management

1

Project startup/ sub agreements

2. Financial and schedule controls

3. Coordination with Village

4. IDOT Coordination

5. Prepare and Review meeting minutes

P. Quality Control/Quality Assurance Review
Provide proper quality assurance prior to sending any reports for review.

Q. The following items are not included in the scope of work but could be provided as an
addendum to the contract:

1. Final design & plan preparation

2. Construction observation activities or answering questions during construction.

3. Sewer televising

4. Section 106 statement or mitigation for cultural resource impacts

5. Traffic noise analysis

6. Individual or programmatic Section 4(f) evaluation

7. Special waste investigations beyond a PESA

8. Preparation of NEPA documentation for Environmental Assessment (EA) or
Environmental Impact Statement (EIS). It is assumed the project will be processed
as a Categorical Exclusion.

9. Mitigation planning and design for impacts to threatened and endangered species,
wetlands/waters, or historic/archaeological resources.

10. Utility relocation plans

11. Preparation of and coordination for a Section 404 permit and Section 401 Water
Quality Certification.

12. Landscaping plans other than turf restoration will not be included in the plans. Any tree
replacements necessary will not be included in the plans, but will be coordinated with
the City of Pekin to be replaced at an offsite location.

13. Sanitary sewer plans and details.

14. Necessary permitting and/or mitigation for floodplain impacts.

15. Traffic volumes and analysis at any intersections that are not currently listed as
needing an IDS.

16. Preparation of ROW and temporary easement plats and legal descriptions or
Property acquisition services.

17. Storm water retention/detention.

18. Type, Size, and Location (TS&L) drawings for any retaining wall work.

19. Existing retaining wall evaluations and proposed wall design.

LEGL0200 Rev 1

Page 6 of 7 @HANSON



Attachment B — Charges for Services

LEGL0200- 21L0228 Effective Date: 4/11/2022

Basis of Charges:

Charges for professional services performed by our firm for all services listed in the Scope of Services will
be made on the basis of Hanson's direct labor costs times a factor of 3.0, plus reimbursable project
expenses. Billings will be issued at least monthly, and will be based upon total services completed and
expenses incurred at the time of the billing.

Cost of Services:

The total cost to accomplish the Scope of Services for this project will be $71,000. Hanson agrees not to
exceed $71,000 without prior notification to the Client.

LEGL0200 Rev 1 Page 7 of 7 @ HANSON



Hanson Professional Services Inc.

General Conditions (C-S)

Hanson Agreement: 21L0228

Agreement Date: April 11, 2022

Project Name: Morton Westside Intersection Improvements

1. Invoices: Charges for services will be billed at
least as frequently as monthly, and at the completion
of the Project. CLIENT shall compensate HANSON
for any sales or value added taxes which apply to the
services rendered under this agreement or any
addendum thereto. CLIENT shall reimburse
HANSON for the amount of such taxes in addition to
the compensation due for services. = Payment of
invoices shall not be subject to any discounts or set-
offs by the CLIENT unless agreed to in writing by
HANSON. Invoices are delinquent if payment has not
been received within 30 days from date of invoice.
There will be an additional charge of 1 1/2 percent per
month compounded on amounts outstanding more
than 30 days. All time spent and expenses incurred
(including attorney's fees) in connection with
collection of any delinquent amount will be paid by
CLIENT to HANSON per HANSON's current fee
schedules.

2. Termination: This Agreement may be terminated
by either party upon written notice. Any termination
shall only be for good cause such as legal,
unavailability of adequate financing or major changes
in the scope of services. In the event of any
termination, HANSON will be paid for all services and
expenses rendered to the date of termination on a
basis of payroll cost times a multiplier of 3.0 (if not
previously provided for) plus reimbursable expenses,
plus reasonable termination expenses, including the
cost of completing analyses, records, and reports
necessary to document job status at the time of
termination.

3. Reuse of Documents: All documents including
reports, drawings, specifications, and electronic
media furnished by HANSON pursuant to this
Agreement are instruments of its services. They are
not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse
by CLIENT or others on extensions of this project, or
on any other project. Any reuse without specific
written verification or adaptation by HANSON will be
at CLIENT's sole risk, and without liability to
HANSON, and CLIENT shall indemnify and hold

LEGL0250 Rev 2

<& HANSON

harmless HANSON from all claims, damages, losses
and expenses including court costs and attorney's
fees arising out of or resulting there from. Any such
verification or adaptation will entite HANSON to
further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by
CLIENT and HANSON.

4. Standard of Care: Services performed by
HANSON under this Agreement will be conducted in
a manner consistent with that degree of care and skill
ordinarily exercised by members of the same
profession currently practicing under similar
circumstances at the same time and in the same or
similar locality. No other representation expressed or
implied, and no warranty or guarantee is included or
intended in this Agreement, or in any report, opinion,
document or otherwise. Nothing in this Agreement is
intended to create, nor shall it be construed to create,
a fiduciary duty owed by either party to the other
party. HANSON is not acting as a municipal advisor
to CLIENT as defined by the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

5. Resilient Design: CLIENT agrees that estimating
and projecting future weather, climate, rainfall, flood,
tidal, ocean and on-shore conditions and their
impacts upon existing or contemplated
developments, infrastructure or resources is difficult,
complex and based on variable assumptions that are
impacted by factors beyond HANSON's ability to
predict or control.

Accordingly, any estimates, forecasts, studies,
reviews, conclusions, recommendations, or
assessments provided as part of HANSON's services
are presented solely on the basis of data currently
available and current design standards and may no
longer be valid if the available data or design
standards materially change.

CLIENT further agrees and understands that
weather, climate, rainfall, flood, tidal, ocean and on-
shore conditions are predicted based on probability,

[Eorcump]
Page 1 of 5



and extreme events can and will occur and may
cause damage regardless of mitigation measures.

HANSON and CLIENT have discussed the risks and
benefits of resilient design alternatives. If CLIENT
decides to proceed with a course of action against
advice of HANSON where HANSON'’s advice is
intended to reduce the risk or damage in the event of
highly likely or certain natural or manmade events,
CLIENT hereby agrees to release, hold harmless,
defend, and indemnify HANSON from any and all
claims, damages, losses, or costs associated with or
arising out of CLIENT’s decision to proceed against
HANSON'’s advice.

6. General Liability Insurance and Limitation:
HANSON is covered by general liability insurance for
bodily injury and property damage arising directly
from its negligent acts or omissions, with limits which
HANSON considers reasonable. Certificates of
insurance shall be provided to CLIENT upon request
in writing. HANSON shall not be responsible for any
loss, damage or liability beyond the amounts, limits
and conditions of such insurance. HANSON shall not
be responsible for any loss, damage or liability arising
from any act or omission by CLIENT, its agents, staff,
other consultants, independent contractors, third
parties or others working on the Project over which
HANSON has no supervision or control.

7. Suspension of Services: If CLIENT fails to make
payments when due or otherwise is in breach of this
Agreement, HANSON may suspend performance of
services upon five (5) calendar days’ notice to CLIENT.
HANSON shall have no liability whatsoever to CLIENT,
and CLIENT agrees to make no claim for any delay or
damage as a result of such suspension.

8. Delays: The CLIENT agrees that HANSON is not
responsible for damages arising directly or indirectly
from any delays for causes beyond HANSON's
control. For purposes of this Agreement, such causes
include, but are not limited to, strikes or other labor
disputes; severe weather disruptions or other natural
disasters or acts of God; fires, riots, epidemics,
pandemics, war or other emergencies; failure of any
government agency to act in a timely manner; failure
of performance by the CLIENT or the CLIENT's
contractors or consultants; or discovery of any
hazardous substances or differing site conditions.

In addition, if the delays resulting from any such

causes increase the cost or time required by
HANSON to perform its services in an orderly and

LEGL0250 Rev 2

<& HANSON

efficient manner, HANSON shall be entitled to
negotiate a reasonable adjustment in schedule and
compensation, or, if encountering severe disruptions
or emergencies, shall be entitled to terminate
services.

9. Consequential Damages: Notwithstanding any
other provision of this Agreement, and to the fullest
extent permitted by law, neither CLIENT nor HANSON,
their  respective  officers, directors, partners,
employees, contractors or subconsultants shall be
liable to the other or shall make any claim for incidental,
indirect, or consequential damages arising out of or
connected in any way to this Project or this Agreement.
This mutual waiver of consequential damages shall
include, but not be limited to, loss of use, loss of profit,
loss of business, loss of income, loss of reputation and
any other consequential damages that either party
may have incurred from any cause of action including
negligence, strict liability, breach of contract and
breach of strict and implied warranty. Both CLIENT
and HANSON shall require similar waivers of
consequential damages protecting all the entities or
persons named herein in all contracts and
subcontracts with others involved in the Project.

10. Contingency Fund: The CLIENT and HANSON
acknowledge that changes may be required during
construction because of possible omissions,
ambiguities or inconsistencies in the plans and
specifications and, therefore, that the costs of the
project may exceed the construction contract sum.
The CLIENT agrees to set aside a reserve in the
amount of Five Percent (5%) of the actual project
construction costs as a contingency reserve to be
used, as required, to pay for any such increased
project costs. The CLIENT further agrees to make no
claim by way of direct or third-party action against
HANSON or sub-contractors and subconsultants with
respect to any payments within the limit of the
contingency reserve made to the construction
contractors because of such changes or because of
any claims made by the construction contractors
relating to such changes.

11. Additional Limitation: In recognition of the
relative risks and benefits of the Project to both the
CLIENT and HANSON, the risks have been allocated
such that the CLIENT agrees that for the
compensation herein provided (or if a Master
Professional Services Agreement (MPSA) is used,
the compensation provided in a Task Order),
HANSON cannot expose itself to damages
disproportionate to the nature and scope of

[Gissssiae]
Page 2 of 5



HANSON’s services or the compensation payable to
it hereunder or under an MPSA Task Order.
Therefore, the CLIENT agrees to limit its remedies
against HANSON arising from HANSON's
professional acts, errors or omissions, in any action
based on strict liability, breach of contract, negligence
or any other cause of action, such that the total
aggregate amount of the CLIENT's damages shall not
exceed $50,000 or HANSON's total net fee for
services rendered on the Project (or if an MPSA is
used, the total net fee under an individual Task
Order), whichever is greater. This limitation pertains
to HANSON and to its subcontractors and
subconsultants, and applies as a single aggregate
amount to all work performed under the Agreement,
including all work performed under an amendment or
modification. If CLIENT desires a limit greater than
that provided above, CLIENT and HANSON shall
include in this Agreement the amount of such limit and
the additional compensation to be paid to HANSON
for assumption of such additional risk. CLIENT must
notify HANSON in writing, before HANSON
commences any services, of CLIENT's intention to
negotiate a greater limitation of remedies against
HANSON and its associated impact on services,
schedules, and compensation. Absent CLIENT's
written notification to the contrary, HANSON will
proceed on the basis that the total remedies against
HANSON is limited as set forth above.

12. Personal Liability: 1t is intended by the parties to
this Agreement that HANSON'’s services in connection
with the Project shall not subject HANSON's individual
employees, officers or directors to any personal legal
exposure for the risks associated with this Project.
Therefore, and notwithstanding anything to the
contrary contained herein, the CLIENT agrees that as
the CLIENT’s sole and exclusive remedy, any claim,
demand or suit shall be directed and/or asserted only
against HANSON, a Delaware corporation, and not
against any of HANSON's individual employees,
officers or directors.

13. Assignment: Neither party to this Agreement shall
transfer, sublet, or assign any rights or duties under or
interest in this Agreement, including but not limited to
monies that are due or monies that may become due,
without the written consent of the other party.
Subcontracting to subconsultants, normally
contemplated by HANSON as generally accepted
business practice, shall not be considered an
assignment for purposes of this Agreement.

LEGL0250 Rev 2

<& HANSON

14. Statutes of Repose and Limitation: All legal
causes of action between the parties to this Agreement
shall accrue and any applicable statutes of repose or
limitation shall begin to run not later than the date of
Substantial  Completion for projects including
construction documents or construction phase
services, or the date of the completion of professional
services if there is no associated construction. If the
act or failure to act complained of occurs after the date
of Substantial Completion, then the date of final
completion shall be used, but in no event shall any
statute of repose or limitation begin to run any later
than the date HANSON's services are completed or
terminated.

15. Dispute Resolution: In an effort to resolve any
conflicts that arise during the design and construction
of this Project or following completion of this Project,
the CLIENT and HANSON agree that all disputes
between them arising out of or relating to this
Agreement or this Project shall first be submitted to
nonbinding mediation.

16. Information Provided by Others: CLIENT shall
furnish, at CLIENT's expense, all information,
requirements, reports, data, surveys and instructions
required by this Agreement. HANSON may use such
information, requirements, reports, data, surveys and
instructions in performing its services and is entitled
to rely upon the accuracy and completeness thereof.
HANSON shall not be held responsible for any errors
or omissions that may arise as a result of erroneous
or incomplete information provided for HANSON's
use by CLIENT and/or CLIENT’s consultants and
contractors.

17. Authority and Responsibility: HANSON shall
not guarantee the work of any Contractor or
Subcontractor, shall have no authority to stop work,
shall have no supervision or control as to the work or
persons doing the work, shall not have charge of the
work, and shall not be responsible for safety in, on, or
about the job site or have any control of the safety or
adequacy of any equipment, building component,
scaffolding, supports, forms or other work aids.

18. Right of Entry: CLIENT shall provide for
HANSON's right to enter property owned by CLIENT
and/or others in order for HANSON to fulfill the scope
of services for this Project. CLIENT understands that
use of exploration equipment may unavoidably cause
some damage, the correction of which is not the
responsibility of HANSON.

[P IRERE
Page 3 of 5



19. Utilities: CLIENT shall be responsible for
designating the location of all utility lines and
subterranean structures within the property line of the
Project. CLIENT agrees to waive any claim against
HANSON, and to defend, indemnify and hold
harmless from any claim or liability for injury or loss
arising from HANSON or other persons encountering
utilities or other man-made objects that were not
called to HANSON's attention or which were not
properly located on plans furnished to HANSON.
CLIENT further agrees to compensate HANSON for
any time or expenses incurred by HANSON in
defense of any such claim, in accordance with
HANSON's prevailing fee schedule and expense
reimbursement policy.

20. Job Site: Services performed by HANSON during
construction will be limited to providing assistance in
quality control and to deal with questions by the
CLIENT's representative concerning conformance
with drawings and specifications. This activity is not
to be interpreted as an inspection service, a
construction supervision service, or guaranteeing the
Contractor's performance. HANSON will not be
responsible for construction means, methods,
techniques, sequences or procedures, or for safety
precautions and programs. HANSON will not be
responsible for the Contractor's obligation to carry out
the work in accordance with the Contract Documents.
HANSON will not be considered an agent of the
owner and will not have authority to direct the
Contractor's work or to stop work.

21. Opinions of Cost: Since HANSON has no control
over the cost of labor, materials or equipment or over
a Contractor's method of determining prices, or over
competitive bidding or market conditions, its opinions
of probable Project cost or construction cost for this
Project will be based solely upon its own experience
with construction, but HANSON cannot and does not
guarantee that proposals, bids or the construction
cost will not vary from its opinions of probable costs.
If the CLIENT wishes greater assurance as to the
construction cost, the CLIENT shall employ an
independent cost estimator.

22. Shop Drawing Review: CLIENT agrees that
HANSON's review of shop drawings, when such
review is included in the scope of services, shall be
solely for their conformance with HANSON's design
intent and conformance with information given in the
construction documents. HANSON shall not be
responsible for any aspects of a shop drawing
submission that affect or are affected by the means,

LEGL0250 Rev 2

<& HANSON

methods, techniques, sequences and operations of
construction, safety precautions and programs
incidental thereto, all of which are the Contractor's
responsibility. The Contractor will be responsible for
lengths, dimensions, elevations, quantities and
coordination of the work with other trades. CLIENT
warrants that the Contractor shall be made aware of
its responsibilities to review shop drawings and
approve them in these respects before submitting
them to HANSON.

23. Record Drawings: CLIENT agrees that
HANSON's preparation of record drawings, when
such preparation is included in the scope of services
and such preparation is based on information
furnished by the Contractor and/or other third parties,
will be made under the assumption that all furnished
information is reliable and that HANSON cannot and
does not warrant the accuracy of the furnished
information. In the event that the scope of services
additionally provides for HANSON to conduct
surveys, investigations, and field measurements to
collect or verify the information needed for the record
drawings, HANSON will conduct such services with
the Standard of Care as set forth in these General
Conditions.

24. Confidentiality: Each party shall retain as
confidential, all information and data furnished to it by
the other party which are designated in writing by
such other party as confidential at the time of
transmission, and are obtained or acquired by the
receiving party in connection with this Agreement,
and said party shall not disclose such information to
any third party.

25. Third-Party Beneficiaries: Nothing contained in
this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship
with or a cause of action in favor of a third party against
either CLIENT or HANSON. HANSON's services
under this Agreement are being performed solely for
the CLIENT’s benefit, and no other party or entity shall
have any claim against HANSON because of this
Agreement or the performance or nonperformance of
services hereunder. CLIENT and HANSON agree to
require a similar provision in all contracts with
contractors, subcontractors, subconsultants, vendors,
and other entities involved in this Project to carry out
the intent of this provision.

26. Severability: If any term or provision of this Agree-
ment is held to be invalid or unenforceable under any
applicable statute or rule of law, such holding shall be
applied only to the provision so held, and the

T
Page 4 of 5



remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect.

27. Survival: Notwithstanding completion or
termination of the Agreement for any reason, all rights,
duties, obligations of the parties to this Agreement shall
survive such completion or termination and remain in
full force and effect until fulfilled.

28. Entire Agreement. This Agreement is the entire
Agreement between the CLIENT and HANSON. It
supersedes all prior communications, understandings
and agreements, whether written or oral. Both parties
have participated fully in the preparation and revision
of this Agreement, and each party and its counsel have
reviewed the final document. Any rule of contract
construction regarding ambiguities being construed
against the drafting party shall not apply in the
interpreting of this Agreement, including any Section
Headings or Captions. Amendments to this
Agreement must be in writing and signed by both
CLIENT and HANSON.

29. Modification to the Agreement. CLIENT or
HANSON may, from time to time, request
modifications or changes in the scope of services to
be performed hereunder. Such changes, including
any increase or decrease in the amount of HANSON's
compensation, to which CLIENT and HANSON
mutually agree shall be incorporated in this
Agreement by a written amendment to the
Agreement.

30. Governing Law: This Agreement shall be
governed by and interpreted pursuant to the laws of
the State of lllinois.

31. Construction Phase Services without Design:
If HANSON is undertaking a nontraditional service on
CLIENT’s behalf to provide Construction Contract
Administration Services but not the design of the
Project, CLIENT acknowledges that this
arrangement, while suitable for the Project, creates
additional risk for HANSON.

In consideration of the risks and rewards involved in
this Project, CLIENT agrees, to the maximum extent
permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless
HANSON from any damages, liabilities or costs,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees and defense
costs, arising or allegedly arising from any negligent
acts, errors or omissions by any other consultant
employed by CLIENT on this Project and from any
claims of copyright or patent infringement by

LEGL0250 Rev 2

<& HANSON

HANSON arising from the use or reuse of any
documents prepared or provided by CLIENT or any
other consultants of CLIENT. CLIENT warrants that
any documents provided to HANSON by CLIENT or
by any other consultants may be relied upon as to
their accuracy and completeness  without
independent investigation by HANSON and that
CLIENT has the right to provide such documents to
HANSON free of any claims of copyright or patent
infringement or violation of any other party’s rights in
intellectual property.

T
Page 5 of 5



Midwest Engineering

Associates, Inc.

April 12, 2022

Mr. Craig Loudermilk
Director of Public Works
Village of Morton

120 North Main Street
Morton, IL 61550

RE: Flint Avenue Reconstruction and Extension &
Hydrologic and Hydraulic Modeling Subcatchment Area

Dear Craig:

Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. (MWEA) is pleased to have the opportunity to assist the
Village of Morton with the development of plans, specifications, and bidding documents for the
reconstruction and extension of Flint Avenue. MWEA will also assist the Village with a
hydrologic and hydraulic study of overland storm water flow across the subcatchment area that
collects and conveys storm water runoff from Precision Planting’s proposed development.

The following represents the scope of Work Midwest Engineering Associates will provide:

SCOPE OF WORK

Flint Avenue Reconstruction and Extension:

The total length of proposed improvement is approximately 2,300 feet. Refer to enclosed
Exhibit A for approximate project limits.

Complete a limited topographical survey as needed to supplement existing Digital Elevation
Model (DEM) information.

Prepare and submit to the Village of Morton a set of plans that may include, but may not be
limited to the following:

- Cover Sheet

- Index of Sheets, Standards, & General Notes
- Summary of Quantities

- Status of Utilities, if applicable

- Existing and Proposed Typical Sections

- Alignment, Ties, and Benchmarks

- Existing Conditions/Demolition Plans

- Roadway Plan and Profile

- Drainage Plan and Profile

- Sanitary Sewer Plan and Profile

- Construction Staging and/or Maintenance of Traffic
- Erosion Control and/or Landscaping

- Pavement Jointing Plans

140 East Washington Street e East Peoria, IL 61611 e 309.222.8600 tel e 309.698.3055 fax



Midwest Engineering

Associates, Inc.

- Pavement Marking and Signage Plans

- Miscellaneous Construction Details

- Village of Morton Standard Details

- IDOT District 4 Highway Standards

- IDOT Highway Standards

- Cross Sections (Full Sections at 50 feet intervals and Half Sections at the centerline of
each driveway/entrance.)

Prepare and submit to the lllinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA) a sanitary sewer
main permit. Projected sewer loads, waste sources, waste types, number of employees, etc.
will be determined in collaboration with the Village.

Prepare an IEPA General National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit for Storm
Water Discharges From Construction Site Activities. If required by IEPA, a review of the lllinois
Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) EcoCAT will be performed and documentation will be
prepared and submitted to State Historical Preservation Office.

Prepare a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan.

The plans will be prepared using AutoCAD Civil 3D in accordance with the Village of Morton’s
guidelines supplemented by the lllinois Department of Transportation’s guidelines in Chapter 63
of the Bureau of Design and Environment Manual.

The project will be designed per the Village of Morton’s applicable policies supplemented by the
lllinois Department of Transportation’s policies and procedures in Chapter 46 of the Bureau of
Local Roads & Streets Manual, all other pertinent sections of the Bureau of Local Roads &
Streets Manual, and the applicable sections of the Bureau of Design and Environment Manual.
Prepare Special Provisions for unique items not covered by existing Village of Morton Special
Provisions, current lllinois Department of Transportation Standard Specifications, and current
lllinois Department of Transportation Supplemental Specifications.

Prepare an opinion of probable construction cost / estimate of cost.

Prior to submitting the final plans for review and approval by the Village, a plan-in-hand field
review will be completed.

Attend coordination and collaboration meetings with the Village.
Provide QC/QA of all submittals to ensure conformance with applicable policies.
Prepare bidding documents.
Submittals shall be as follows:
- Preliminary Plans

- Pre-Final Plans (including Pre-Final Specifications)
- Final Plans and Specifications

140 East Washington Street e East Peoria, IL 61611 ¢ 309.222.8600 tel ® 309.698.3055 fax



Midwest Engineering

Associates, Inc.

Hydrology and Hydraulics Analysis:

Perform a hydrology and hydraulics analysis of overland storm water flow thru the
subcatchment area illustrated in enclosed Exhibit B.

Hydrology — Utilize the topographic surface, vegetative cover, soil types and land use information
to create a hydrologic model of the subcatchment area. The hydrologic model will be evaluated
for the 10% (10 Year), 4% (25 Year), 2% (50 Year), 1% (100 Year), and 0.2% (500 Year) annual-
chance flood event. This data will be used in the hydraulic models to evaluate the flood profiles.
The hydrologic model will follow the requirements for FEMA Risk Mapping Assessment, and
Planning (Risk MAP) Program, including accepted methodology to define the rain event, rainfall
duration, time of concentration, surface conditions, soil types, infiltration and other variables that
may impact the watershed hydrology. The hydrologic modeling will be completed utilizing the
United States Army Corps of Engineers HEC-HMS software.

Overland Storm Water Runoff Hydraulics and Hydraulic Modeling — A 2D hydraulic model of the
subcatchment area will be developed utilizing the hydrologic model results.  The modeling will
determine the magnitude and extent of overland and open ditch flow conditions, inundation
impacts at the modeled events, and potential critical flood receptors, if any. Graphics and videos
of the modeling results will be extracted from the modeling software to visually document the
conditions and the preliminary effectiveness of the proposed improvement(s). The hydraulic
modeling will be performed utilizing HEC-RAS software developed by the United States Army
Corps of Engineers.

Storm Sewer Hydraulic Modeling — Develop hydraulic modeling to determine adequate sizing of
Flint Avenue’s proposed storm sewer systems. Storm sewer modeling and design will utilize
guidance from applicable sections of Chapter 8 of the IDOT Drainage Manual (2011). Storm
sewer modeling will be performed in a SWMM5 engine-based software package.

Meet with the Village to discuss findings and collaborate on identifying potential mitigation
methodologies that facilitate future development. Evaluation of potential mitigation
methodologies will be completed in the future and is not included in the Scope of Work.

Hydrologic and hydraulic modeling data from proposed Precision Planting development will be
provided to MWEA by Village of Morton.

Flint Avenue’s proposed plan and profile and grading plan (TIN) for the section beyond MWEA'’s
scope of work will be provided to MWEA by Village of Morton.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

The above scope of work is based on MWEA's current knowledge and understanding of the
project. Additional services that are not included in the proposed Scope of Work, but can be
provided by MWEA may include (but are not limited to):

e ROW Survey
e PLAT(S) of Survey

140 East Washington Street e East Peoria, IL 61611 e 309.222.8600 tel e 309.698.3055 fax



Midwest Engineering

Associates, Inc.

Design storm water detention system(s)

Geotechnical Engineering including borings for pavement and foundation design
Lighting Design

Lighting Plans

Construction Staging Plans

Water Main Permitting and Design

Evaluation of potential overland flow mitigation methodologies.

Flint Avenue and Birchwood Street (IL Route 98) Intersection Design Study.
Coordination with IDOT.

Railroad Vehicle/Pedestrian Grade Crossing

Any additional services can be performed as needed with a scope, fee, and schedule to be
identified and agreed upon by Midwest Engineering Associates and the Village of Morton at a
later time.

FEES

Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. proposes to continue to perform the Scope of Services on
a

time and materials basis using a 2.80 direct labor multiplier. The estimated total fee for the
project will be approximately $132,500.

SCHEDULE

Midwest Engineering Associates will complete final plans, specifications, and bidding
documents such that it can be advertised for bid in April 2023.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Attached to this proposal are our General Conditions of Service, which are expressly
incorporated into, and are an integral part of, our contract for professional services. Please
indicate your acceptance of this proposal by having an authorized representative of the Village
of Morton execute a complete copy and return it to our office.

Your acceptance of our proposal confirms that the terms and conditions are understood,
including payment to Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. Upon receipt of the invoice, unless
specifically arranged otherwise in writing. Of course, if you wish to discuss the terms,
conditions, and provisions of our proposal, we would be pleased to do so.

Craig, | sincerely appreciate the opportunity to work with Jamey, you and the rest of the
Village’s Staff on this project that will advance the Village's economic development.

Rest of page has intentionally been left blank.

140 East Washington Street e East Peoria, IL 61611 e 309.222.8600 tel ® 309.698.3055 fax



Midwest Engineering

Associates, Inc.

Sincerely,

Robert D. Culp, P.E., C.F.M.
Senior Project Manager

/‘%'\ Name (please print):

Nate Parrot, RLA
Project Manager

Responsible for Payment and Accepted by:

Signature:

Title (please print):

RDC

Attachments:
General Conditions of Service Firm:
Exhibit A
Exhibit B

Date:

140 East Washington Street e East Peoria, IL 61611 e 309.222.8600 tel e 309.698.3055 fax



Midwest Engineering

Associates, Inc.

140 E. Washington Street
East Peoria, lllinois 61611
309.222.8600
Www.mweainc.com

IL Design Firm Reg. No.
184-005896

VILLAGE OF MORTON
FLINT AVENUE RECONSTRUCTION
AND EXTENSION
MORTON, ILLINOIS |

> ./_:..
%

o SROLE

L

970

WYl >

Drawn :
Checked:

Approved:

PRQUECT
NUMBER

FIGURE
NUMBER

CJD  04/11/2022

RDC 04/11/2022

EXHIBIT A




Midwest Engineering

Associates, Inc.

140 E. Washington Street
East Peoria, lllinois 61611
309.222.8600
Wwww.mweainc.com

IL Design Firm Reg. No.
184-005896

2L

WAttt

VILLAGE OF MORTON
FLINT AVENUE RECONSTRUCTION
AND EXTENSION
MORTON, ILLINOIS

Drawn : PWP 04/12/2022
Checked: RDC 04/12/2022

Approved:

PROJECT
NUMBER

wweee  EXHIBIT B




Midwest Engineering

Associates, Inc.

Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc.
General Conditions Agreement for Professional Services

To assure an understanding of matters related to mutual responsibilities, these General Conditions are made a part of the

Agreement.

1. WARRANTY

a.

In performing its professional services hereunder, the services of Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. will be of
the kind and quality designated and will be performed by qualified personnel, under similar circumstances, by
reputable members of its profession currently practicing in the same or similar locality. No other warranties,
express or implied, is made or intended by Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc.’s undertaking herein or its
performance of services hereunder.

2. RISK ALLOCATION

a.

The total liability, in the Agreement, of Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. and Midwest Engineering
Associates, Inc.’s officers, directors, employees, agents and consultants, and any of them, to Client and anyone
claiming by, through or under Client, for any and all injuries, claims, losses, expenses, or damages arising out of
Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc.’s services, the Project of this Agreement, including but not limited to
negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability or breach of contract of Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. or
Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc.’s officers, directors, employees, agents and consultants, and any of them
shall not exceed the total compensations received by Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. under this Agreement
or the total amount of $50,000, whichever is greater.

3. REUSE OF DOCUMENTS

a.

All documents including drawings and specifications prepared by Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. pursuant
to this Agreement are instruments of service. They are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by
Client or others on extensions of the Project, or any other project. Any reuse without specific written verification
or adaptation by Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. will be at Client’s sole risk and without liability or legal
exposure to Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc.; and Client shall indemnify and hold harmless Midwest
Engineering Associates, Inc. from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorney’s fees arising out of
or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. to
further compensations at rates to be agreed upon by Client and Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc.

4. CONFIDENTIALITY

a.

Each party shall retain as confidential all information and data furnished to it by the other party which are
designated in writing by such other party as confidential at the same time of transmission and said party shall
not reveal such information to any third party.

5. PAYMENT

a.

Payment for services rendered shall be made monthly in accordance with invoices rendered by Midwest
Engineering Associates, Inc. If payment is to be on a Lump Sum basis, monthly invoices will be based on the
portion of the total services completed during the month as estimated by Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc.
If payment is to be on a Standard Hourly basis, or a Multiplier or direct labor basis, monthly invoices will be
computed from the actual effort applied during the month. If Client requires work beyond the standard 40 hour
work week overtime rates shall apply. Overtime shall be time and a half of applicable labor rate or direct
multiplier. If Client does not accept new Standard Hourly Rate schedules adopted by Midwest Engineering
Associates, Inc. on an annual basis, Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. may terminate the Agreement and/or
cease performing services under the Agreement until paid in full.

Any and all changes or deviations in the scope of work defined ordered by Client must be in writing, the contract
sum being increased or decreased accordingly by Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. Any claims for increases
in the cost of the work must be presented by Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. to the Client in writing, and
written approval of the Client shall be obtained by Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. before proceeding with
the ordered change or revision.

140 East Washington Street @ East Peoria, IL 61611 e 309.222.8600 tel @ 309.698.3055 fax



10.

11.

12.

Midwest Engineering

Associates, Inc.

c. Invoices, or part thereof, which are not paid within 30 days after the date of their issue shall be assessed a
service charge at the rate of 1 2% per month. Client will pay on demand all collection costs, legal expenses and
attorneys’ fees incurred or paid by Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. in collecting payment, including service
charge, for services rendered. Non-payment of invoices shall be cause for suspension of services by Midwest
Engineering Associates, Inc.

SUBCONTRACTING
a. Each party has the right to subcontract any and all services, duties, and obligations of the Agreement.

TERMINATION

a. Atany time, either Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. or the Client may terminate, with or without cause, by
giving seven days advance written notice to the other party. If Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. terminates
its consulting relationship with the Client, the Client shall have the option, in its complete discretion, to
terminate Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. immediately without the running of any notice period. In the
event of termination, Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. shall be compensated by Client for all services
rendered to the date of termination plus reasonable termination costs to organize Midwest Engineering
Associates, Inc.’s files and any reasonable expenses incurred by Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. to
coordinate efforts with another party.

USE OF WORK PRODUCT

a. Except as specifically set forth in writing and signed by both Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. and Client,
Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. shall have all copyright and patent rights with respect to all materials
developed under this contract, and Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. is hereby granted a non-exclusive
license to use and employ such materials within Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. business.

CONSTRUCTION RESPONSIBILITY

a. Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. shall not be responsible for the means, methods, procedures, techniques,
or sequences of construction, nor safety on the job site, nor shall Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. be
responsible for the Contractor’s failure to carry out the work in accordance with the contract documents.

OPINIONS OF COST

a. Since Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. has no control over the cost of labor, materials, or equipment, or
over a Contractor’s method of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions, the
opinions of probable project cost or construction that may be provided will be based solely on Midwest
Engineering Associates, Inc.’s own experience and represent his best judgment as a design professional familiar
with the construction industry, but Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. cannot, and does not, guarantee that
proposals, bids or the construction cost will vary from opinion s of probable cost prepared by Midwest
Engineering Associates, Inc.

ATTORNEY’S FEES

a. Inthe event of litigation based upon, or arising out of, this Agreement, the losing party will pay to the prevailing
party all costs of expenses, including attorney’s fees, incurred by the prevailing party in the enforcing of any of
the covenants and provisions of this Agreement and incurred in any action brought on account of the provisions
of this Agreement and incurred in any action brought on account of the provisions hereof, and all such costs,
expenses and attorney’s fees may be included in and form a part of any judgment entered in any proceeding
brought on or under this Agreement. This Agreement shall be bound by the governing laws of the State of
lllinois. The parties hereto stipulate and agree that any litigation based upon or arising out of this Agreement
shall be filed in the Circuit Court of Peoria County, lllinois.

COMPLIANCE WITH CODES AND STANDARDS
a. In the performance of all services to be provided hereunder, Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. and Client

agree to put forth reasonable professional efforts to comply with codes, regulations and laws in effect as of this
Agreement date.

140 East Washington Street e East Peoria, IL 61611 e 309.222.8600 tel e 309.698.3055 fax



Midwest Engineering

Associates, Inc.

13. STANDARD OF CARE
a. Services performed by MIDWEST under this Agreement will be conducted in a manner consistent with that level of
care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing under similar conditions. No
other representation expressed or implied, and no warranty or guarantee is included or intended in this Agreement,
or in any report, opinion, document, or otherwise.

14. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
a. Any hazardous or toxic substances encountered by associated with services provided by Midwest Engineering
Associates, Inc. for the Project shall at no time be or become the property of Midwest Engineering Associates,
Inc. Arrangements for handling the hazardous or toxic substances, which are made by Midwest Engineering
Associates, Inc., shall be made solely and exclusively on Client’s behalf and benefit and Client shall indemnify and
hold harmless Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. from and against any and all liability which arises out of the
hazardous or toxic substance handling.

140 East Washington Street e East Peoria, IL 61611 e 309.222.8600 tel @ 309.698.3055 fax



CITY OF Mark Rothert

?% City Manager
‘ m 111S. Capitol St.
— e Pekin, IL 61554
ILLINOIS 309-477-2300

mrothert@ci.pekin.il.us

April 8, 2022

Mayor and Village Board Members
Village of Morton

120 N. Main Street

PO Box 28

Morton, IL 61550

RE: 3" Proposed Amendment to Southern Tazewell Enterprise Zone

Dear Mayor Kaufman and Village Board Members:

The City of Pekin is seeking an amendment to the existing Southern Tazewell Enterprise Zone, of
which the City of Pekin is a partner with Tazewell County, the Village of Morton and the Village
of Tremont. ~Attached as Exhibit A is a map of the currently situated Enterprise Zone. As you
may know, an Enterprise Zone is a geographical area designated by the State of Illinois to provide
certain development incentives (See Exhibit B). In 2015, the entities mentioned above
collaborated on a joint application to the State to create a new enterprise zone called the Southern
Tazewell Enterprise Zone (STEZ). This zone was approved and effective as of January 1, 2016
for 15 years. It covers up to 15 square miles in various areas of the jurisdictions listed above and
includes the following approximate breakdown between the parties:

Square Miles

Pekin Component 4.19
Morton Component 4.55
Tremont Component 0.26
Tazewell County Component 6.00
Total 15.00
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS

The City of Pekin pursued two successful amendments in 2016 and 2017 to add and delete parcels
or territory from the STEZ. This proposed 3™ Amendment to the STEZ aims to make the zone
more effective and streamline its boundaries in Pekin with other incentive based programs of the
city. This amendment calls for the following changes:

1. Add parcels or territory that align with currently existing TIF District and Business
Development District boundaries in Pekin along Derby Street, Court Street, Broadway and
other key development areas. The layering of incentives from the Enterprise Zone, TIF and
BDD will create a better environment for investment, growth and development. Some
parcels include areas that are in Tazewell County, such as Pekin Municipal Airport and the



city-owned Gamble Farm along [llinois Route 98. These areas have also been identified
as being active or have the potential for future development.

Delete parcels or EZ territory that are undevelopable and unnecessarily waste Pekin’s share
of the enterprise zone. These areas include:
a. bodies of water such as the Illinois river, the Pekin State Fish and Wildlife Area;
and ponds, etc.;
. areas such as public, utility, and railroad right-of-way; and
c. developed property such as the federal prison or property used by utilities.

Eliminating these areas allows the City to redistribute its square mileage more effectively.

Exhibit C shows maps of both the deletions and the additions to the enterprise zone map.
Below is a breakdown of each entity’s enterprise zone component by square miles after the
proposed amendment (15 square miles is the maximum).

Square Miles (Amendment #3) Change
Pekin Component 3.70 -0.49
Morton Component 4.55 0.00
Tremont Component 0.26 0.00
Tazewell County Component 6.37 0.37
Total 14.88 -.012

Amend Pekin’s local incentives to waive and enact certain fees. As it stands now, a
developer pays what is called an Enterprise Zone Fee, equal to .5% of their building
materials for a project located in the enterprise zone. Building permit fees are presently
waived. Under the proposed amendment, building permit fees would be applicable in the
Pekin portion of the enterprise zone and the Enterprise Zone Fee would instead be waived.
This allows the City to fairly charge its permit fees equally across the city, while still
providing some incentive and relief from the Enterprise Zone Fee. Additionally with the
amended boundaries, more projects would benefit from the layering incentives through the
city’s TIF and BDD districts, in addition to Enterprise Zone benefits, all to lower
development costs.

Lastly, the legal description for the entire STEZ has been updated to a format that is more
acceptable to the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO),
utilizing a more a precise description of the area comprising the zone, rather than a listing
of parcel identification numbers and the “short legal” attached to each parcel.

NEXT STEPS
The process to amend the enterprise zone takes the following steps:

1.

Hold a Public Hearing, scheduled for Friday April 15 at 12pm at the Pekin City Hall
Council Chambers.

Have the partnering governmental entities adopt an amended enterprise zone ordinance,
that has as an attachment an amended intergovernmental agreement;



3. Make application to the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity
(DCEQ); and

4. Wait for a decision from DCEO which could take up to 90 days.
In conclusion, the proposed amendments would help make the usage of Pekin’s portion of the
Southern Tazewell Enterprise Zone more effective and streamline enterprise zone benefits with

TIF and Business Development Districts to foster more growth and development in key areas of
the community.

The City of Pekin would respectfully ask for your concurrence on the proposed amendments that
primarily impact the City of Pekin.

Please let me know if you have any input, concerns, or if I can provide any additional information.

Sincerely,

L/“-[/?W
Mark Rothert
City Manager

CC:  Jaclynn Workman, Enterprise Zone Administrator




EXHIBIT A
CURRENT ENTERPRISE ZONE MAP

as of April 2022

W Plaitter na /, ry . . —
& 4 E ot
H : -
o / — H
& A : :

@3\‘: Marquaette . o Lo \
o Helghts : : ;
/. o be g . .
7 5 “
e ! _L ’
7 ; |
% /North Pekin i 2) ‘:
4T i
Tuscarora ¢ m Edgewater Or e i s 5 }
Hollis é’ / M . 8 - :
& ' :-
] i
f i ; Groveland % :
Orchard’Mines \ e e B o R P e B Ol N
| S\ ) |
"1’ !vw Laky ;_{/ :
,\vi" 9] \ f : |
o Towne Oaks : o £
[ :

seoadusy i
Rd Broadway.Rd

i
i
~
-
| g
2 | :
Mld;way
2
8
3
2
2 =
3 a
5
9
8
i
South Pokin
|
tunicipal 3 :
port 3 chy I :
sowntine Rd s
Dillon




EXHIBIT B

CURRENT ENTERPRISE ZONE INCENTIVES

Enterprise Zone incentives include the following:

1. A .5 percent credit against the state income tax for investments in qualified property,
which is placed in service in an enterprise zone.

2. A sales tax deduction on building materials incorporated into real estate projects in the
enterprise zone, if such materials are purchased in Illinois.

3. A 6.25 percent state sales tax exemption on all tangible personal property which is used
or consumed within an enterprise zone in the process of manufacturing or assembly of
tangible personal property for wholesale or retail sale or lease, if a certified business
enterprise creates a minimum of 200 full-time equivalent jobs in lllinois; or retains a
minimum of 2,000 full-time jobs in lllinois; or which retains 90% of its existing jobs.

4. AS percent state tax exemption on gas, electricity and the lllinois Commerce Commission
.1 percent administrative charge and excise taxes on the act or privilege of originating or
receiving telecommunications, if a certified business enterprise makes an investmentin a
zone that either creates a minimum of 200 full-time equivalent jobs in Illinois or retains a
minimum of 1,000 full-time jobs in illinois.

5. Reduction or waiver of |local fees associated with development (i.e. permit fees)

6. Any taxing district may order the county clerk to abate (that is, to give up) any portion of
its taxes on real property, or on any particular class thereof, located within a zone and
upon which new improvements have been constructed or upon which existing
improvements have been renovated or rehabilitated, except where there exists a tax
increment financing district.




EXHIBIT C

AMENDED ENTERPRISE ZONE MAP




ORDINANCE NO. 99"’1q

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
DESIGNATING AREA AS AN ENTERPRISE ZONE AND RELATED MATTERS
UNDER SECTION 5 OF THE ENTERPRISE ZONE ACT

WHEREAS, the State of lllinois passed the Enterprise Zone Act (EZA); and

WHEREAS, the Village of Morton, City of Pekin, Village of Tremont and County of Tazewell,
lllinois (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Participants” or individually as a “Participant”)
successfully submitted a joint application to the lllinois Department of Commerce and Economic
Opportunity (“DCEQ”) for the certification of a new enterprise zone (the “Enterprise Zone”)
located within or near the corporate limits of the Participants; and

WHEREAS, the enterprise zone application was approved by State of lllinois Enterprise
Zone Board on August 4, 2015 and the Southern Tazewell County Enterprise Zone (the

“Enterprise Zone” or “Zone”) was formally established and went into effect as of January 1,
2016; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the EZA, any Participant is authorized to make an application to add
or delete territory, or amend local incentives in the Enterprise Zone; and

WHEREAS, The Participants amended the boundaries of the Southern Tazewell Enterprise
Zone to add and delete territories with applications to DCEO in 2016, and 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Participants have agreed to an intergovernmental agreement to establish

and administer the enterprise zone in portions of each municipality and part of Tazewell County;
and

WHEREAS, the Participants make the following findings:

A. The amended Intergovernmental Agreement attached as Exhibit A to this Amending

Ordinance complies with Section 4 of the Enterprise Zone Act and all requirements of the
EZA are met.

B. The amended legal description of the Enterprise Zone located in the jurisdiction of the
Participants’ territory is complete, accurately describes a contiguous zone, and is
incorporated into the intergovernmental agreement.

C. The amended local benefits and incentives of the Participants are outlined in the
intergovernmental agreement and generally include:

1. Tax abatement for 5 years for any increase in equalized assessed value for eligible
improvements (as defined in the EZA) in the zone. The abatement applies to only
commercial and industrial facilities of projects $25,000 or greater outside of tax
increment financing districts.




2. Areduction in building permit fees for eligible improvements in the enterprise zone,
depending on Participant preference.

3. A reduction of reduction in Enterprise Zone fees for eligible improvements in the
enterprise zone, depending on Participant preference.

D. The term of the enterprise zone is 15 years from its effective date of January 1, 2016.

E. The intergovernmental agreement contains provisions for the position, selection process,
and duties of a zoning administrator.

F. Pursuant to notice duly published, a public hearing was held at
at

G. The Participant has complied with all requirements of EZA.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE (mark x by one):

Mayor and Council

Village President and Board
County Board

of the (mark an X by one):

City of Pekin, Village of Tremont,
Village of Morton,

County of Tazewell,

Tazewell County, lllinois, that:

1. The above recitals are found to be true and correct and are adopted herein.

2. The amended intergovernmental agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A is accepted and
approved.

3. The chief elected official of the Participant adopting this ordinance is authorized to enter
into the intergovernmental agreement, and have it attested to by an appropriate official of
the Participant organization such as a clerk or notary public.

4. The Southern Tazewell Enterprise Zone shall be amended in accordance with attached
amended intergovernmental agreement between the Participants, pending approval by
the lllinois DCEO.

5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval, and publication
as may be required by law.



EXHIBIT A

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT REGARDING AN ENTERPRISE ZONE
LOCATED IN SOUTHERN TAZEWELL COUNTY

AMENDMENT #3 (2022)

THIS AGREEMENT made on or as of the day of 2022, by
and between the Village of Morton, an lllinois municipal corporation, ("Morton"), the City of
Pekin, an lllinois municipal corporation, ("Pekin”), the Village of Tremont, an lllinois municipal
corporation, ("Tremont"), and the County of Tazewell ("Tazewell").

RECITALS

A. This agreement is authorized by the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act found at 5 ILCS
220/1 et. seq. and by Article 7, Section 10, of the Constitution of the State of Illinois.

B. The lllinois Enterprise Zone Act found at 20 ILCS 655/1, et. seq., including all regulations
or administrative procedures promulgated under authority of such act (collectively the
“Enterprise Zone Act”) authorizes the designation and certification of enterprise zones
which provide various incentives, some of which are locally determined, to encourage the
creation and expansion of business enterprises.

H. Morton, Pekin, Tremont and Tazewell (sometimes hereinafter collectively referred to as
the “Participants” or individually as a “Participant”) successfully submitted a joint
application to the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEQ)
for the certification of a new enterprise zone (the “Enterprise Zone”) located within or near
the corporate limits of the Participants. Such application was approved by State of
lllinois Enterprise Zone Board on August 4, 2015 and the Southern Tazewell County
Enterprise Zone was established and in effect as of January 1, 2016.

l. The Participants amended the boundaries of the Southern Tazewell Enterprise Zone with

applications to DCEO in 2016, 2017 and 2022, with Exhibit 1 providing details of such
amendments.

J. As required by the Enterprise Zone Act in order to establish procedures related to the
creation, operation or modification of the Enterprise Zone, it is in the best interests of the
Participants to enter into this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and in consideration of the
mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth, the Participants agree as follows:

ARTICLE |




DEFINITIONS

1.1 Definitions. As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meaning set forth
opposite each of them unless the use or context clearly indicates that another meaning is
intended.

“Administrative Board” means a board consisting of one representative of each participant
selected and exercising authority as provided by paragraph 3.1 of this Agreement.

“Agreement” or “this Agreement” means this intergovernmental agreement among the
Participants as from time to time amended.

“Application” means the application to DCEQ for certification of the Enterprise Zone.
“DCEQ" shall have the meaning set forth in the preambles to this Agreement.

“Designating Ordinance” means an ordinance approved by each of the Participants which
designates the Enterprise Zone.

“Morton” shall have the meaning set forth in the preambles to this Agreement.

“Morton Component” means that portion of the Enterprise Zone located within the corporate
limits of Morton.

“Eligible Improvement” means newly constructed improvements to real estate within the
Enterprise Zone intended to accommodate new or expanded commercial or industrial operations
as determined by the Zone Administrator.

“Enterprise Zone”" shall mean the territory located within the corporate limits of the Participants
or in unincorporated Tazewell County more particularly described as “Exhibit 2 - PINS” attached
hereto, Exhibit 3 — Legal Description, and shown on the map attached hereto at “Exhibit 4”.

“Enterprise Zone Act” shall have the meaning set forth in the preambles to this Agreement.

“Enterprise Zone Board” means the Enterprise Zone Board created by paragraph 5.2.1 of the
Enterprise Zone Act for the purpose of approving or denying applications for enterprise zones.

“Pekin” shall have the meaning set forth in the preambles to this Agreement.

“Pekin Component” means that portion of the Enterprise Zone located in the corporate limits of
Pekin.

“Local Labor Market Area” means an economically integrated area as defined by the Enterprise
Zone Act within which individuals can reside and find employment within a reasonable distance
or can readily change jobs without changing their place of residence.



‘Owner” means any person or entity constructing improvements to real estate within the
Enterprise Zone to accommodate a new or expanded commercial or industrial enterprise.

“Participant” or the “Participants” shall have the meaning set forth in the preambles to this
Agreement.

“Taxing District” means a unit of local government having the power to levy real estate taxes
against real property located within the Enterprise Zone.

“Tazewell” shall have the meaning set forth in the preambles to this Agreement.

“Tazewell Component” means that portion of the Enterprise Zone located within Tazewell, but
outside of the corporate limits of Morton, Pekin and Tremont.

“TIF Act” is the Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act found at 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-1, et.
seq.

“TIF District” means any “redevelopment project area” as defined in the TIF Act and designated
by any Participant under authority of the TIF Act.

“Tremont” shall have the meaning set forth in the preambles to this Agreement.

“Tremont Component” means that portion of the Enterprise Zone located within the corporate
limits of Tremont.

“Zone Administrator” means the person charged with the general administration of the Enterprise
Zone as provided at section 3.2 of this Agreement.

ARTICLE Il

TERM & DESIGNATION OF THE ENTERPRISE ZONE

2.1 Boundaries and Characteristics of the Enterprise Zone. The Enterprise Zone is the
territory located within the corporate limits of the Participants or in unincorporated Tazewell
County more particularly described by Exhibit 2 - PINS, Exhibit 3 — Legal Description, and Exhibit
4 — Maps, all attached hereto.

2.2 Term of the Enterprise Zone. The term of the Enterprise Zone shall be 15 years
commencing on January 1, 2016. After the thirteenth anniversary of the certification of the
Enterprise Zone, the Participants may seek a review of the Enterprise Zone by the Enterprise
Zone Board for an additional ten year designation to begin on the expiration date of the original
15 year term. The Participants, the Administrative Board and the Zone Administrator shall all
cooperate to provide information necessary for the Enterprise Zone Board to determine whether
or not it shall approve a ten year extension of the Enterprise Zone.




2.3 Designation of the Enterprise Zone. The governing body of each Participant has passed
and approved a Designating Ordinance meeting all requirements imposed by Section 5 of the
Enterprise Zone Act. The Designating Ordinances also approves this Agreement.

ARTICLE Ill

ADMINISTRATION OF THE ENTERPRISE ZONE

3.1 Administrative Board. The Participants hereby establish an Administrative Board
consisting of four members, one of which shall be selected by each Participant. The
Administrative Board shall have the following authority and responsibilities:

A. Selection of the Zone Administrator as provided at paragraph 3.2 of this Agreement;

B. Supervision of the performance of the Zone Administrator with respect to the duties of the
Zone Administrator as assigned under the terms of this Agreement. The Administrative
Board shall have no authority to supervise the performance of other duties unrelated to
the administration of the Enterprise Zone which may be performed by the Zone
Administrator in his or her capacity as an officer or employee of any Participant;

C. If deemed necessary by the Administrative Board in its sole discretion, the Administrative
Board may suspend the Zone Administrator from the performance of duties under the
terms of this Agreement or terminate the authority of the Zone Administrator to act under
the terms of this Agreement;

D. Any person aggrieved by a decision of the Zone Administrator may within a reasonable
time appeal that decision in writing to the Administrative Board. The Administrative Board
has the authority to reverse, revise or affirm decisions of the Zone Administrator; and

E. To engage in such other activiies as may be necessary to insure the proper
administration of the Enterprise Zone.

The Administrative Board shall operate in accordance with the requirements of the Open
Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/1 et. seq.). Decisions by the Administrative Board shall require the
concurrence of three of the four members of such board.

3.2 Zone Administrator. The Administrative Board established as provided Section 3.1 of
this Agreement shall select a Zone Administrator for the Enterprise Zone. The Zone
Administrator must be an officer or employee of one of the Participants. The Zone Administrator
shall be the liaison between the Participants, DCEO and any Designated Zone Organization
established within the Enterprise Zone. The Zone Administrator shall perform those duties
assigned to the administrator under the terms and conditions of the Enterprise Zone Actincluding
those assigned at 20 ILCS 655/8 and 8.2 and at 14 ILADC 520.400. Those duties are included
among the following duties hereby assigned to the Zone Administrator:



A. Post a copy of the boundaries of the Enterprise Zone on official internet websites of the

Participants;
B. Provide an electronic copy of the boundaries of the Enterprise Zone to DCEOQ;
C. Collect and aggregate information regarding the estimated cost of each commercial or

industrial building project undertaken within the Enterprise Zone broken down into labor
and materials;

D. Within 60 days after the completion of any commercial or industrial building project
undertaken within the Enterprise Zone, determine the cost of the building project broken
down into labor and materials;

E. By April 1 of each year file a copy of the fee schedule established under the terms of this
Agreement with DCEO; and

F. To the extent required by the Enterprise Zone Act or any other applicable authority, submit
any documentation necessary to qualify an Owner to receive sales tax or other incentives
available from the State of lllinois.

G. Such other duties as may from time to time be assigned by the Administrative Board.

The Participants anticipate that the person employed by Tazewell as its economic development
coordinator will be selected by the Administrative Board as Zone Administrator. Upon
certification of the Enterprise Zone by DCEO, the Participants acting through the Administrative
Board shall determine the manner in which the cost of services provided by the Zone
Administrator shall be apportioned among the Participants.

3.3 Designated Zone Organizations. Each Participant may in its discretion create a
Designated Zone Organization to assist in the administration of that component of the Enterprise
Zone under the jurisdiction of the Participant. Two or more Participants may jointly create a
Designated Zone Organization to assist in the administration of those components of the
Enterprise Zone under the jurisdiction of the creating Participants. Substantially all of the
members of any Designed Zone Organization shall be residents of the Enterprise Zone. The
Board of Directors of a Designated Zone Organization shall be elected by members of the
organization. Any Designated Zone Organization shall satisfy the criteria set forth at Section
501(c)(3) or Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code. A Designated Zone Organization
shall exist primarily for the purpose of performing within all or any portion of the Enterprise Zone
the various functions set forth at Section 8 of the Enterprise Zone Act. However, no Designated
Zone Organization shall have authority to perform any function identified at Section 8 of the
Enterprise Zone Act unless a Participant has by ordinance delegated such authority to the
Designated Zone Organization to be exercised within the Participant's component of the
Enterprise Zone.

3.4 Enterprise Zone Fees. Each Participant, at its own discretion, may assess Enterprise
Zone Fees, up to the limits established under the Enterprise Zone Act. No Owner shall be




eligible to receive the incentives available for an Eligible Improvement unless the Owner first
pays a fee to the Participant having jurisdiction over the location of the Eligible Improvement in
the amount of .5% of the cost of building materials incorporated into an Eligible Improvement
with a maximum fee of $50,000.

ARTICLE IV

INCENTIVES OFFERED IN ENTERPRISE ZONE

41 Abatement of Real Estate Taxes on Eligible Improvements. The Owner of an Eligible
Improvement may upon payment of the fee provided by paragraph 3.4 of this Agreement receive
an abatement of real estate taxes levied by Taxing Districts which have approved an abatement
of such taxes against Eligible Improvements subject to the following conditions:

A. The abatement shall apply only to the real estate taxes corresponding to an increase in
equalized assessed valuation after an Eligible Improvement has been duly assessed.
The abatement shall not exceed the amount of such taxes attributable solely to the
Eligible Improvement.

B. The abatement shall apply only to Eligible Improvements commenced within the
Enterprise Zone after designation of the Enterprise Zone by the Participants and
certification of the Enterprise Zone by DCEO after approval of the Enterprise Zone by the
Enterprise Zone Board.

C. The abatement for an Eligible Improvement shall be in effect only for a period of five
years commencing with the first year after the Eligible Improvement has been assessed.

D. While the abatement is in effect with respect to an Eligible Improvement, each Taxing
District shall each year continue to receive all real estate taxes corresponding to the
equalized assessed valuation of the parcel upon which the Eligible Improvement is
located and all structures or parts of structures on the parcel other than the Eligible
Improvement.

E. An abatement of real estate taxes authorized by the Taxing Districts shall not take effect
after the expiration of the Enterprise Zone, but any abatement which commences prior
to expiration of the Enterprise Zone shall continue for five years even if the Enterprise
Zone expires during that five year period.

F. The abatement of real estate taxes authorized by Taxing Districts shall also apply within
territory lawfully added to the Enterprise Zone subsequent to its initial certification by
DCEO and shall also apply during any lawfully authorized extension of the term of the
Enterprise Zone.

G. The abatement of real estate taxes authorized by the Taxing Districts shall apply only to
commercial and industrial facilities and shall not apply to single family residences or to
multiple family residential facilities.



4.2 Abatement Resolutions from Taxing Districts. Each Participant shall be responsible
for securing resolutions from each Taxing District having territory located within that Participant's
component of the Enterprise Zone authorizing an abatement of real estate taxes on Eligible
Improvements under the terms and conditions set forth in paragraph 4.1 of this Agreement.

4.3 Abatements Inapplicable to TIF Districts. Anything in this Agreement to the contrary
notwithstanding, no real estate tax abatement shall be available to any Eligible Improvement

located within the boundaries of any Tax Increment Finance (TIF) district designated by a
Participant.

4.4 Issuance of Certificate of Eligibility. Each Participant shall have exclusive jurisdiction
to determine whether or not an improvement within its component of the Enterprise Zone
constitutes an Eligible Improvement which will receive the incentives available under the terms
of this Agreement. Upon a determination by a Participant that improvements to real estate within
the Enterprise Zone constitute an Eligible Improvement which will receive an abatement of real
estate taxes to the extent approved by the Taxing District, an authorized representative of the
Participant (which may in the discretion of each Participant be the Zone Administrator) shall
issue a certificate of eligibility to the Owner of the Eligible Improvement. It shall be the
responsibility of the Owner to file the certificate of eligibility with the County Clerk of the county
in which the Eligible Improvement is located and to verify the application of the abatement.

4.5 Reduced Fees for Building Permits. Upon the submission of an application for a
building permit for a project deemed by the Participant to qualify as an Eligible Improvement,
fees for building permits required prior to construction of the Eligible Improvement shall be
reduced by 0% in Pekin, 50% in Morton and by 100% in Tremont and Tazewell County.

4.6 Availability of State Incentives. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted to
preclude the availability of incentives offered by the State of lllinois under the terms of the
Enterprise Zone Act or any other authority.

ARTICLE V

EXPANSION OF BOUNDARIES AND OTHER AMENDMENTS

5.1 Area of Participant Components. The Participants stipulate that the area of each of
their individual components of the Enterprise Zone is as follows:

Square Miles Pekin Component 3.70
Morton Component 4.55
Tremont Component .26 Tazewell County
Component 6.37
Total 14.88

Because the Enterprise Zone is located within the jurisdiction of four or more counties or




municipalities, it appears that the maximum area of the Enterprise Zone is 15 square miles.
Because the area of the Enterprise Zone as currently described has a total area of 14.88 square
miles, the Enterprise Zone may be eligible pursuant to Section 5.4 of the Enterprise Zone Act
for an amendment to expand the boundaries of the Enterprise Zone.

Except as hereinafter provided, no Participant may seek additions to its component of the
Enterprise Zone which in the aggregate exceed that allocation. In the event any Participant
desires to seek one or more expansions of that portion of the Enterprise Zone within its
jurisdiction with an area which in the aggregate exceeds the aforementioned allocation, one or
more other Participants may allocate all or any portion of their unutilized allocation to other
Participants. In no event shall the area of the Enterprise Zone exceed 15 square miles.

5.2 Procedure For Expansion of Boundaries. Any Participant may in its discretion and
without the consent of any other Participant apply to DCEO to expand the boundaries of that
portion of the Enterprise Zone located within the corporate limits of the Participant subject to the
limitations in the area of such expansion imposed by paragraph 5.1 of this Agreement. Any
Participant seeking expansion of the Enterprise Zone within its jurisdiction shall pay all costs
associated with the application and any approved expansion.

5.3 Other Amendments. Any amendment of the Enterprise Zone other than an expansion
of the boundaries as authorized by paragraphs 5.1 and 5.2 of this Agreement, such as for a
reduction in territory or a change in local incentives, and any amendment of this Agreement shall
require the approval of all Participants.

ARTICLE VI

GENERAL PROVISIONS

6.1 Breach and Opportunity to Cure. Before any failure of any Participant to perform its
obligations under this Agreement shall be deemed to be a breach of this Agreement, the
Participant or Participants claiming such failure to perform shall notify in writing the Participant
alleged to have failed to perform of the alleged failure and shall demand performance. No breach
of this Agreement may be found to have occurred if performance is completed to the reasonable
satisfaction of the complaining Participant or Participants within thirty (30) days after receipt of
such notice, or in the case of a failure which by its nature takes in excess of thirty (30) days to
cure, such longer period of time as may be reasonably necessary to cure the same provided
that the curing Participant is pursuing said cure with due diligence.

6.2 Amendment. This Agreement and any exhibits attached hereto may be amended only
by the mutual consent of all Participants by the adoption of appropriate ordinances by the
governing bodies of the Participants approving said amendment as provided by law and by the
execution of said amendment by the Participants.

6.3 No Other Agreements. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, this Agreement
supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and discussions relative to the subject matter



hereof and fully integrates the agreement of the Participants.

6.4 Consent. Except as otherwise provided herein, whenever consent or approval of any

Participant is required, such consent or approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or unduly
delayed.

6.5 Paragraph Headings. Paragraph headings and references are for the convenience of
the Participants and are not intended to limit, vary, define or expand the terms and provisions
contained in this Agreement and shall not be used to interpret or construe the terms and
provisions of this Agreement.

6.6  Severability. If any provision, covenant, or portion of this Agreement or its application to
any person, entity or property is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the application or
validity of any other provisions, covenants or portions of this Agreement (and to that end, any
provisions, covenants, or portion of this Agreement are declared to be severable).

6.7 Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws and
decisions of the State of lllinois.

6.8 Notices. All notices herein shall be in writing and shall be deemed to be effective as of
the date of actual delivery if by personal delivery or as of the third day from and including the
day of posting if mailed by certified or registered mail return receipt requested with postage
prepaid:

To Pekin:  City of Pekin
Attn: City Manager
111 S. Capitol Street
Pekin, IL 61554

To Tazewell: Tazewell County Board
Attn: Board Chair
McKenzie Building, Suite 432
Pekin, IL 61554

To Morton:  Village of Morton
Attn: President
120 Main Street, P.O. Box 28
Morton, IL 61550

To Tremont: Village of Tremont
Attn: President
211 S. Sampson St.
PO Box 144
Tremont, IL 61568




or to such replacement parties as may from time to time be identified by written notice.



EXECUTED BY THE PARTICIPANTS ON OR AS OF THE DATE OF THIS AMENDED

AGREEMENT.
City of Pekin

By:

Its Mayor

ATTEST:

Its City Clerk

Village of Morton

By:

Its Village President

ATTEST:

Its Village Clerk

Tazewell County

By:

its Board Chair

ATTEST:

Its

Village of Tremont

By:

Its Village President

ATTEST:

Its Village Clerk




EXHIBIT 1
AMENDMENTS

2016 Amendment Additions:
11-11-07-308-010 SEC 7 T24N R4W PEKIN PLAZA LOT 5 (EXC TRACTS) & PT NLY PT LOT
3 SW1/4

05-05-32-300-004 and 05-05-32-400-022 with the following sections included:

Tract 1, being a part-of the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 32, Township 25 North,
Range 4 West of the Third Principal Meridian, as shown on plat of survey recorded in Plat Book
"CCC", Page 29 more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a PK Nail set in pavement at the South Quarter corner of said Section 32;
thence North 89° 47' OI" West (bearings assumed for description purposes only) along the South
line of said Southwest Quarter 1322.46 feet to the Southwest corner of said East Half; thence
North 0° 35 43" West 64.70 feet to a point on the North right of way line of F.A.S. Route 1467
(Broadway Road), said point to be the POINT OF BEGINNING of Tract | to be described;

From the Point of Beginning, thence South 81° 14’ 56” East along said North right of way line
68.61 feet; thence South 89°46'47" East continuing along said North right of way line 200.00
feet; thence North 87° 21’ 8" East continuing along said North right of way line 100.12 feet;
thence South 86° 55’ 02" East continuing along said North right of way line 100.12 feet; thence
South 84° 04' 09" East continuing along said North right of way line 100.50 feet; thence North
88° 47' 17" East continuing along said North right of way line 200.06 feet thence North 81° 41
22" East continuing along said North right of way line 101.12 feet; thence South 89° 46’ 47" East
continuing along said North right of way line 153.87 feet to an iron pipe set; thence North 0° 52’
40" West 580.11 feet to an iron pipe set; thence South 89° 46’ 47” East 300.41 feet to a PK Nail
setin pavement on the East line of said Southwest Quarter; thence North 0o 521 40tt West along
said East line 135.58 feet; thence North 89° 07’ 20" East 25.66 feet to a point on the East right
of way line of California Road thence South 15° 14’ 58" East along said East right of way line
275.76 feet: thence North 0° 43' 18" East 419.10 feet; thence South 89° 07" 30" West 105.80
feet to a point on said East line; thence North 0° 52’ 40" West along said East line 1750.00 feet
to an iron pipe found at the center of said Section 32; thence South 89° O 59" West along the
North line of said Southwest Quarter 1209.15 feet to an iron pipe set; thence South 0° 35' 43"
East 249.72 feet to an iron rod found; thence South 88° 40’ I7” West 99.98 feet to a point on the
West line of said East Half; thence South 0° 35' 43" East along said West line 2339.63 feet to
the Point of Beginning, Excepting therefrom the west 500 feet of even width, situated in Tazewell
County, Hlinois.

TRACT 2 AS SHOWN ON A PLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK "CCC™ PAGE 29 AT THE
TAZEWELL COUNTY RECORDERS OFFICE BEING A PART OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 32, T.25N,, R4W., OF THE 3RD P.M., TAZEWELL COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

Commencing at the south quarter corner of said section 32, thence n 0°52'40'w, along the west



line of said southeast 1/4, 2281 .94 feet to the point of beginning of said tract 2 to be described:;
thence continuing along said west line n 0°52'40"w, 400.00 feet to the center of section 32:
thence n89°07'30”e along the north line of said southeast 1/4, 1022.25 feet; thence $20°02'52'¢,
411.70 feet; thence s0°34'25"e along a line parallel with and 175.00 feet measured perpendicular
west of the east line of said west 1/2, 11.13 feet: thence s89°07'30'w, 1157.39 feet to the point
of beginning containing 10.025 acres, more or less.

Excepting therefrom a part of said tract 2 being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the southwest corner of the southeast quarter of said section 32; thence
n00°52'40"w, (bearings are assumed for the purpose of description only) along the west line of
the southeast quarter of said section 32, a distance of 2281.94 feet to the southwest corner of
said tract 2; thence n89°07'30"e, along the south line of said tract 2, a distance of 277.53 feet to
the point of beginning; thence n13°10'52", a distance of 412.35 feet to the north line of the
southeast quarter of said section 32 and also being the north line of said tract 2; thence
n89°07'30"e, along said north line, a distance of 220.00 feet; thence s14°25'51"w, a distance of
414.71 feet to the south line of said tract 2; thence s89°07'30"w, along said south line, a distance
of 210.67 feet to the point of beginning, the said real estate containing 86,132 square feet, more
or less, or 1.977 acres, more or less.

Also excepting therefrom a part of said tract 2 being more particularly described as follows:
Commencing at the southwest corner of the se 1/4 of said section 32; thence n0°52'40"w along
the west line of the se 1/4 of said section 32, a distance of 2281.94 feet to the southwest corner
of said tract 2; thence n89°07'30"e along the south line of said tract 2, a distance of 488.20 feet
to a point on the easterly right of way line of proposed Veterans Drive and the point of beginning
of the tract to be described; thence n14°25'51"e, a distance of 414.71 feet to a point on the north
line of the southeast 1/4 of said section 32; thence n89°07'30"e, along the north line of the
southeast 1/4 of said section 32, a distance of 424.45 feet to the northeast corner of said tract
2; thence s20°02'52". Along the east line of said tract 2, a distance of 411.70 feet; thence
s0°34'25"e along a line parallel with and 175.00 feet measured perpendicular west of the east
line of the west % of the southeast 1/4 of said section 32, a distance of 11.13 feet to the southeast
corner of said tract 2; thence s89°07'30"w, along the south line of said tract 2, a distance of
669.19 feet to the point of beginning containing 5.040 acres. More or less.

A part of the west half of the southeast quarter of section 32, township 25 north, range 4 west of
the third principal meridian, Tazewell County, lllinois, being more particularly described as
follows:

Commencing at the south quarter corner of said section 32, thence north oo degrees, 52minutes
40 seconds west, along the west line of said southeast quarter, 2,281.94 feet to the point of
beginning of said tract to be described; thence continuing along said west line north oo degrees
52 minutes 40 seconds west, 400.00 feet to the center. Of Section 32; thence north 83 degrees
07 minutes 30 seconds east along the north line of said southeast quarter, 377.80 feet; thence
north 13 degrees 10 minutes 52 seconds east a distance of 412.35 feet; thence south 89 degrees
07 minutes 30 seconds west 277.53 feet to the point of beginning; said tract being a part of tract
2 as shown on a plat recorded in plat book “ccc”, page 29 in the office of the Tazewell county
recorder of deeds.




2017 Amendment Additions & Deletions:
Additions with PINS and Legal Descriptions: 05-05-32-300-004 05-05-35-400-022

Tract 1, being a part-of the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 32, Township 25 North,
Range 4 West of the Third Principal Meridian, as shown on plat of survey recorded in Plat Book
"CCC", Page 29 more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a PK Nail set in pavement at the South Quarter corner of said Section 32;
thence North 89° 47" 0I" West (bearings assumed for description purposes only) along the South
line of said Southwest Quarter 1322.46 feet to the Southwest corner of said East Half; thence
North 0° 35’ 43” West 64.70 feet to a point on the North right of way line of F.A.S. Route 1467
(Broadway Road), said point to be the POINT OF BEGINNING of Tract | to be described;

From the Point of Beginning, thence South 81° 14’ 56” East along said North right of way line
68.61 feet; thence South 89°46'47" East continuing along said North right of way line 200.00
feet; thence North 87° 21' 8" East continuing along said North right of way line 100.12 feet;
thence South 86° 55 02" East continuing along said North right of way line 100.12 feet; thence
South 84° 04' 09" East continuing along said North right of way line 100.50 feet; thence North
88° 47' 17" East continuing along said North right of way line 200.06 feet thence North 81° 471’
22" East continuing along said North right of way line 101.12 feet; thence South 89° 46’ 47" East
continuing along said North right of way line 153.87 feet to an iron pipe set; thence North 0° 52°
40" West 580.11 feet to an iron pipe set; thence South 89° 46’ 47" East 300.41 feet to a PK Nail
setin pavement on the East line of said Southwest Quarter; thence North 0o 521 40tt West along
said East line 135.58 feet; thence North 89° 07’ 20" East 25.66 feet to a point on the East right
of way line of California Road thence South 15° 14’ 58” East along said East right of way line
275.76 feet; thence North 0° 43' 18” East 419.10 feet; thence South 89° 07’ 30" West 105.80
feet to a point on said East line; thence North 0° 52" 40” West along said East line 1750.00 feet
to an iron pipe found at the center of said Section 32; thence South 89° 0' 59" West along the
North line of said Southwest Quarter 1209.15 feet to an iron pipe set; thence South 0° 35' 43"
East 249.72 feet to an iron rod found; thence South 88° 40’ 17" West 99.98 feet to a point on the
West line of said East Half, thence South 0° 35' 43" East along said West line 2339.63 feet to
the Point of Beginning, Excepting therefrom the west 500 feet of even width, situated in
Tazewell County, lllinois.

Tract 2 as shown on a plat recorded in plat book "ccc™ page 29 at the Tazewell County
Recorders Office being a part of the west 1/2 of the southeast 1/4 of section 32, t.25n,, r.4w., of
the 3rd p.m., Tazewell county, lllinois, being more particularly described as follows: commencing
at the south quarter corner of said section 32, thence n 0°52'40'w, along the west line of said
southeast 1/4, 2281 .94 feet to the point of beginning of said tract 2 to be described; thence
continuing along said west line n 0°52'40”w, 400.00 feet to the center of section 32; thence
n89°07'30"e along the north line of said southeast 1/4, 1022.25 feet; thence s20°02'52'e, 411.70
feet; thence s0°34'25"e along a line parallel with and 175.00 feet measured perpendicular west
of the east line of said west 1/2, 11.13 feet: thence $89°07'30'w, 1157.39 feet to the point of
beginning containing 10.025 acres, more or less.

Excepting therefrom a part of said tract 2 being more particularly described as follows:



commencing at the southwest corner of the southeast quarter of said section 32; thence
n00°52'40"w, (bearings are assumed for the purpose of description only) along the west line of
the southeast quarter of said section 32, a distance of 2281.94 feet to the southwest corner of
said tract 2; thence n89°07'30"e, along the south line of said tract 2, a distance of 277.53 feet to
the point of beginning; thence n13°10'52"e, a distance of 412.35 feet to the north line of the
southeast quarter of said section 32 and also being the north line of said tract 2; thence
n89°07'30"e, along said north line, a distance of 220.00 feet; thence s14°25'51"w, a distance of
414.71 feet to the south line of said tract 2; thence s89°07'30"w, along said south line, a distance
of 210.67 feet to the point of beginning, the said real estate containing 86,132 square feet, more
or less, or 1.977 acres, more or less.

Also excepting therefrom a part of said tract 2 being more particularly described as follows:
commencing at the southwest corner of the se 1/4 of said section 32; thence n0°52'40"w along
the west line of the se 1/4 of said section 32, a distance of 2281.94 feet to the southwest corner
of said tract 2; thence n89°07'30"e along the south line of said tract 2, a distance of 488.20 feet
to a point on the easterly right of way line of proposed Veterans Drive and the point of beginning
of the tract to be described; thence n14°25'51"¢, a distance of 414.71 feet to a point on the north
line of the southeast i/4 of said section 32; thence n89°07'30"e, along the north line of the
southeast 1/4 of said section 32, a distance of 424 .45 feet to the northeast corner of said tract
2; thence s20°02'52%. Along the east line of said tract 2, a distance of 411.70 feet; thence
s0°34'25"e along a line parallel with and 175.00 feet measured perpendicular west of the east
" line of the west 2 of the southeast 1/4 of said section 32, a distance of 11.13 feet to the southeast
corner of said tract 2; thence s89°07'30"w, along the south line of said tract 2, a distance of
669.19 feet to the point of beginning containing 5.040 acres. More or less.

A part of the west half of the southeast quarter of section 32, township 25 north, range 4 west of
the third principal meridian, Tazewell county, lllinois, being more particularly described as
follows: commencing at the south quarter corner of said section 32, thence north 00 degrees, 52
minutes 40 seconds west, along the west line of said southeast quarter, 2,281.94 feet to the"
point of beginning of said tract to be described; thence continuing along said west line north 00
degrees 52 minutes 40 seconds west, 400.00 feet to the center. Of section 32; thence north 83
degrees 07 minutes 30 seconds east along the north line of said southeast quarter, 377.80 feet;
thence north 13 degrees 10 minutes 52 seconds east a distance of 412.35 feet; thence south 89
degrees 07 minutes 30 seconds west 277.53 feet to the point of beginning; said tract being a
part of tract 2 as shown on a plat recorded in plat book “ccc”, page 29 in the office of the Tazewell
county recorder of deeds.

* 11-11-07-308-013 SEC 7 T24N R4W PEKIN PLAZA LOT 5 (EXC TRACTS) & PT NLY
PTLOT 3 SW Y

» 11-11-07-101-008
¢ 11-11-07-101-012
» 10-10-12-210-004

Beginning at the intersection of the centerline of Griffin Avenue and the East line, extended
North, to the said Centerline, of Lot 23 in Pekin Plaza #4; The following call is describing the
centerline of a 3 foot wide strip of land; Thence Westerly, along the said centerline of Griffin
Avenue, extended Westerly, to the Westerly Right of Way line of Olt Avenue; Thence Northerly,




along the said Westerly Right of Way line of Olt Avenue, to the Southerly Right of Way line of
Valle Vista Boulevard; Thence Westerly, along the said Southerly Right of Way line of Valle Vista
Boulevard, to the Northerly line of PIN 10-10-12-210-001 (PIN as of 3-16-2017); Thence
Easterly, along the Northerly line of said PIN 10-10-12-210-001, to the Easterly line of said PIN;
Thence Southerly, along the said Easterly line of said PIN 10-10-12-210-001, to the Southerly
line of said PIN; Thence Westerly, along the said Southerly line of said PIN 10-10-12-210-001,
to the Easterly Right of Way line of said Court Street / lllinois Route 9; Thence Southerly, along
the said Easterly Right of Way line of Court Street / lllinois Route 9, to the North line of Lot 10,
in Block 2 of Pekin Commercial Park Subdivision, extended West, to the Easterly Right of Way
line of Court Street / lllinois Route 9; Thence Easterly, along the said extended North line of Lot
10, to the Southerly line of PIN 11-11-07-101-008 (PIN as of 3-16-17); Thence Southeasterly,
along the Southerly line of said PIN 11-11-07-101-008, to the Westerly Right of Way line of Olt
Avenue; Thence Northerly, along the said Westerly Right of Way line of Olt Avenue, to the
extended centerline of Griffin Avenue;

Deletions with resulting connector strip description
o 04-04-26-102-008 ALL PROPERTY W OF E LINE OF 12TH ST EXTENDED
AND S OF CILCO CORRIDOR NW 1/4 EX CEM AND
COAN MACH AND TRACTS

Also, Beginning at the intersection of the North line, extended West, of PIN 04-04-26-102-008
(PIN as of 3/22/2017) and the Centerline of North 8th Street / lllinois Route 29; The following call
is describing the centerline of a 3 foot wide strip of land; Thence South, along the said centerline,
to the North line of PIN 04-04-26-101-004 (PIN as of 3/22/2017), said point being the point of
terminus.



2022 Amendment Additions, Deletions, & Local Incentive Changes

A.

PINS OF TERRITORY BEING ADDED

10-10-11-200-003

10-10-11-410-009

04-10-02-323-002

04-10-03-309-003

04-10-03-416-011

04-10-02-321-004

10-10-12-208-022

10-10-11-413-020

04-10-02-322-017

04-10-03-309-002

04-10-03-416-012

04-10-02-414-014

10-10-12-209-002

10-10-11-410-008

04-10-02-321-016

04-10-03-309-001

04-10-03-416-013

04-10-02-413-015

04-10-03-418-007

11-11-07-400-013

04-10-02-321-003

04-10-02-413-018

04-10-02-431-001

04-10-02-413-003

04-10-03-418-008

10-10-11-410-007

04-10-01-309-014

04-10-02-413-006

04-10-02-322-004

04-10-02-412-016

04-10-03-310-012

11-11-07-400-012

04-10-01-101-012

04-10-02-412-019

04-10-02-321-018

04-10-02-412-003

04-10-03-310-011

10-10-11-408-009

10-10-12-217-005

04-10-02-412-006

04-10-02-321-005

04-10-02-411-015

04-10-03-310-010

11-11-07-307-016

10-10-11-105-023

04-10-02-411-018

04-10-02-324-014

04-10-02-411-003

04-10-03-310-009

11-11-07-400-037

10-10-11-200-010

04-10-02-329-015

04-10-02-414-015

04-10-02-329-002

04-10-03-310-008

10-10-11-413-018

11-11-07-101-011

04-10-02-329-005

04-10-02-413-016

04-10-02-328-003

10-10-14-206-030

11-11-07-308-006

11-11-07-101-010

04-10-02-328-015

04-10-02-413-004

04-10-02-322-002

11-11-07-301-023

11-11-07-307-011

10-10-12-216-016

04-10-02-327-017

04-10-02-412-017

04-10-02-414-002

11-11-07-301-001

11-11-07-308-005

10-10-12-216-009

04-10-02-327-006

04-10-02-412-004

04-10-02-413-002

10-10-14-205-013

11-11-07-307-001

10-10-12-208-021

04-10-02-326-018

04-10-02-411-016

04-10-02-412-015

10-10-14-206-016

11-11-07-301-008

10-10-12-208-023

04-10-02-326-006

04-10-02-411-004

04-10-02-411-002

10-10-13-104-006

11-11-07-400-027

10-10-12-208-018

04-10-02-325-018

04-10-02-329-003

04-10-02-328-002

10-10-14-206-029

11-11-07-400-024

10-10-12-209-003

04-10-02-325-006

04-10-02-328-004

04-10-02-327-002

10-10-14-206-028

11-11-07-307-020

10-10-12-208-017

04-10-02-324-016

04-10-02-327-015

04-10-02-326-014

10-10-13-104-010

11-11-07-400-025

10-10-12-208-016

04-10-02-324-005

04-10-02-327-004

04-10-02-326-002

10-10-14-206-031

11-11-07-400-011

10-10-12-208-015

04-10-02-323-017

04-10-02-326-016

04-10-02-325-014

10-10-13-104-004

11-11-07-105-003

10-10-12-208-013

04-10-02-323-005

04-10-02-326-004

04-10-02-325-002

10-10-14-206-023

11-11-07-301-024

11-11-07-112-001

04-10-02-322-020

04-10-02-325-016

04-10-02-324-012

10-10-14-206-022

11-11-07-309-001

10-10-11-200-008

04-10-02-328-006

04-10-02-325-004

04-10-02-322-016

10-10-14-206-021

11-11-07-301-004

10-10-12-208-014

04-10-02-322-006

04-10-02-324-003

04-10-03-312-010

10-10-14-206-020

11-11-07-301-003

04-10-01-416-031

04-10-02-321-007

04-10-02-323-015

04-10-03-312-009

10-10-14-205-010

11-11-07-301-002

04-10-01-416-032

04-10-02-431-002

04-10-02-323-003

04-10-03-312-008

11-11-07-307-023

11-11-07-105-002

04-10-01-416-030

04-10-02-414-016

04-10-02-322-018

04-10-03-312-007

10-10-11-400-021

11-11-07-105-001

04-10-01-416-029

04-10-02-414-005

04-10-03-416-014

04-10-03-312-006

11-11-07-307-008

11-11-07-108-009

04-10-01-411-002

04-10-02-413-017

04-10-03-416-015

04-10-03-312-005

10-10-11-414-022

11-11-07-108-005

04-10-03-402-009

04-10-02-413-005

04-10-03-416-016

04-10-03-312-004

11-11-07-305-013

11-11-07-308-001

04-10-02-410-023

04-10-02-412-018

04-10-03-416-017

04-10-03-312-021

11-11-07-307-014

11-11-07-108-010

04-10-02-410-011

04-10-02-412-005

04-10-03-416-018

04-10-03-311-009

10-10-11-414-024

11-11-07-103-018

04-10-02-409-024

04-10-02-411-017

04-10-03-416-019

04-10-03-311-008

10-10-11-414-038

11-11-07-103-017

04-10-02-409-009

04-10-02-411-005

04-10-03-417-007

04-10-03-311-007

10-10-11-414-037

11-11-07-103-033

04-10-02-408-012

04-10-02-329-014

04-10-03-417-009

04-10-03-311-006

10-10-11-414-025

11-11-07-107-009

04-10-02-407-018

04-10-02-329-004

04-10-03-417-010

04-10-03-311-005

10-10-11-414-036

11-11-07-107-011

04-10-02-401-009

04-10-02-328-014

04-10-03-417-011

04-10-03-311-004

10-10-11-414-035

11-11-07-103-001

04-10-02-320-004

04-10-02-328-005

04-10-03-418-006

04-10-03-311-001

10-10-11-414-034

10-10-12-217-007

04-10-02-320-003

04-10-02-327-016

04-10-03-418-009

04-10-03-310-036

10-10-11-414-039

10-10-12-217-006

04-10-02-320-002

04-10-02-327-005

04-10-03-418-010

04-10-03-310-004

10-10-11-414-040

11-11-07-108-002

04-10-02-320-001

04-10-02-326-017

04-10-03-418-011

04-10-03-415-032

10-10-11-414-041

11-11-07-107-010

04-10-01-411-001

04-10-02-326-005

04-10-03-419-005

04-10-03-415-002

10-10-11-414-042

11-11-07-108-001

04-10-03-402-014

04-10-02-325-017

04-10-03-419-006

04-10-03-415-009

10-10-11-410-010

11-11-07-101-007

04-10-03-309-013

04-10-02-325-005

04-10-03-419-007

04-10-03-416-001




11-11-07-307-022

04-10-02-327-014

04-10-03-309-012

04-10-02-324-015

04-10-03-419-008

04-10-03-416-005

10-10-11-413-021

04-10-02-327-003

04-10-03-309-011

04-10-02-324-004

04-10-03-419-009

04-10-03-416-024

04-10-02-323-004

05-05-32-105-024

05-05-31-210-022

04-04-26-205-008

04-10-03-414-015

04-10-03-402-010

04-10-02-322-019

05-05-32-107-006

05-05-31-200-007

11-11-07-307-021

04-10-03-412-027

04-10-03-403-021

04-10-02-322-005

11-11-07-307-024

05-05-31-210-021

05-05-31-310-033

04-10-03-412-025

04-10-03-403-022

04-10-02-321-019

11-11-07-108-014

05-05-32-108-001

05-05-31-309-003

04-10-03-412-026

04-10-03-403-023

04-10-02-321-006

11-11-07-108-011

11-11-07-107-017

05-05-31-309-004

04-10-02-409-013

04-10-03-403-024

04-10-03-416-010

11-11-05-101-016

11-11-07-107-019

05-05-31-310-016

04-10-02-409-012

04-10-03-403-025

04-10-03-420-005

10-10-12-216-020

11-11-07-103-046

05-05-31-309-005

04-10-03-407-030

04-10-03-403-026

04-10-03-420-006

11-11-07-308-011

04-10-03-311-021

05-05-31-310-017

04-10-02-314-018

04-10-03-404-023

04-10-03-420-007

10-10-14-208-019

11-11-07-308-012

05-05-31-106-007

04-10-02-314-008

04-10-03-404-045

04-10-03-420-008

11-11-07-107-016

11-11-07-307-018

05-05-32-105-001

04-10-02-313-018

04-10-01-411-004

04-10-03-420-009

10-10-12-210-003

04-10-01-400-039

05-05-29-302-004

04-10-03-413-023

04-10-03-407-029

04-10-02-322-003

11-11-05-101-015

10-10-12-409-039

05-05-29-302-003

04-10-03-407-031

04-10-02-313-007

04-10-02-321-017

10-10-12-409-033

10-10-12-409-040

05-05-30-402-003

04-10-03-411-031

04-10-02-317-017

04-10-03-416-022

10-10-12-409-034

04-04-26-201-001

05-05-30-402-002

04-10-03-411-015

04-10-02-318-019

04-10-03-416-007

10-10-12-409-035

04-04-26-201-002

05-05-30-402-001

04-10-03-404-046

04-10-01-407-008

04-10-03-417-012

10-10-12-409-036

04-04-26-201-008

04-10-03-420-001

04-10-03-411-017

04-10-01-407-009

04-10-03-417-003

10-10-12-409-037

04-04-26-201-026

04-10-03-420-002

04-10-03-404-047

04-10-01-411-003

04-10-03-417-004

10-10-12-415-002

04-04-26-202-001

04-10-02-414-013

04-10-03-404-048

04-10-03-309-028

04-10-03-417-005

10-10-12-415-003

04-04-26-202-002

04-10-02-414-001

04-10-03-404-049

04-10-02-410-024

04-10-03-418-001

10-10-12-415-004

04-04-26-202-004

04-10-02-413-014

04-10-02-409-025

04-10-02-409-027

04-10-02-440-006

10-10-12-415-005

04-04-26-202-009

04-10-02-413-001

04-10-02-407-021

04-10-02-409-010

04-10-02-440-007

10-10-12-415-006

04-04-26-203-005

04-10-02-412-014

04-10-02-318-010

04-10-02-408-013

04-10-02-440-008

10-10-12-415-007

04-04-26-204-001

04-10-02-411-001

04-10-02-317-018

04-10-01-400-017

04-10-02-440-009

10-10-12-415-008

04-04-26-204-002

04-10-03-420-003

04-10-02-313-008

04-10-02-113-015

04-10-02-440-010

04-10-02-411-013

04-04-26-204-020

04-10-02-440-012

04-10-01-411-005

04-10-02-407-019

04-10-02-440-011

04-04-26-205-012

04-04-26-204-023

04-10-02-329-012

04-10-03-309-026

04-10-01-406-014

04-10-02-116-008

11-11-07-107-015

04-04-26-204-028

04-10-02-329-001

04-10-03-309-025

04-10-01-408-010

04-10-02-116-011

11-11-07-103-022

04-04-26-204-030

04-10-02-328-023

04-10-03-309-027

04-10-01-406-013

04-10-02-116-012

04-10-02-412-027

04-04-26-429-002

04-10-02-328-001

04-10-03-309-020

04-10-02-408-025

05-05-30-400-014

04-10-02-412-029

04-10-02-316-016

04-10-02-327-013

04-10-03-309-019

04-10-01-408-016

05-05-20-100-001

05-05-32-107-024

04-10-02-318-009

04-10-02-327-001

04-10-03-309-018

04-10-01-408-015

05-05-17-300-001

05-05-32-107-008

04-10-02-312-016

04-10-02-326-013

04-10-03-309-014

04-10-01-408-014

05-05-17-100-001

05-05-32-105-019

10-10-12-409-038

04-10-02-326-025

04-10-03-309-017

04-10-01-406-018

11-11-06-200-001

05-05-32-105-015

11-11-07-307-019

04-10-02-326-001

04-10-03-309-015

04-10-01-408-013

05-05-30-400-013

05-05-32-105-016

11-11-07-308-003

04-10-02-325-013

04-10-03-309-016

04-10-01-406-017

10-10-33-100-007

05-05-32-107-021

04-10-02-312-017

04-10-02-325-001

04-10-03-411-030

04-10-03-307-009

04-10-03-418-002

10-10-13-100-037

04-10-02-320-005

04-10-02-324-011

04-10-02-300-042

04-10-01-406-016

04-10-03-418-003

11-11-07-308-004

04-10-03-416-025

04-10-02-324-001

04-10-02-300-022

04-10-03-307-011

04-10-03-418-004

11-11-07-308-007

04-10-02-328-022

04-10-03-420-004

04-10-03-411-014

04-10-03-307-010

04-10-03-418-005

04-10-02-414-023

05-05-31-311-037

04-10-02-323-013

04-10-02-429-001

04-10-01-408-012

04-10-03-419-001

04-10-02-414-025

04-10-02-440-001

04-10-02-323-012

04-10-03-412-024

04-10-01-406-015

04-10-03-419-002

04-10-02-407-022

04-10-02-440-002

04-10-02-323-001

04-10-02-410-025

04-10-01-408-011

04-10-03-419-003

04-10-02-407-024

04-10-02-440-003

04-10-02-322-015

04-10-03-414-014

04-10-01-408-009

04-10-03-419-004

05-05-32-107-005

04-10-02-440-004

04-10-02-322-001

04-10-01-406-011

05-05-32-107-010

04-10-02-440-005

04-10-02-321-015

04-10-01-408-008

04-10-03-413-011

04-10-02-314-016

04-10-02-321-014

04-10-01-408-007

04-10-02-300-044

04-10-02-314-007

04-10-02-314-017

04-10-01-408-006

04-10-02-300-043

04-10-02-313-017

04-10-03-407-016




04-10-01-408-005

04-10-02-300-024

04-10-03-407-013

05-05-31-306-015

04-10-01-400-016

04-10-02-300-023

04-10-03-413-022

04-04-25-114-002

04-10-01-408-004

04-10-02-316-017

04-10-03-407-014

04-04-25-114-003

04-10-01-408-001

04-10-02-315-017

04-10-03-407-015

04-04-25-114-004

04-04-36-409-003

04-10-02-315-008

04-10-03-402-015

04-04-25-114-005

04-10-02-211-004

05-05-29-300-010

04-04-25-114-010

04-04-25-114-006

04-10-02-209-028

04-04-26-203-006

04-04-25-109-022

04-04-25-114-007

04-10-02-209-029

04-04-26-203-001

04-04-25-109-021

04-04-25-114-008

04-10-02-209-024

04-04-26-202-014

04-04-25-109-017

04-04-25-114-009

04-10-02-209-030

04-04-26-202-015

04-04-25-109-018

04-10-01-314-031

04-10-02-209-020

04-04-26-202-011

04-04-25-109-019

04-10-01-400-034

04-10-02-209-010

04-04-26-204-018

04-04-25-109-020

04-10-01-101-013

04-10-02-209-012

04-04-26-202-016

04-04-25-109-016

04-10-01-310-008

04-10-02-209-013

04-04-26-202-017

04-04-25-109-024

04-10-01-310-011

04-10-02-116-003

04-04-26-202-005

04-04-25-113-007

04-10-01-310-007

04-10-02-116-006

04-04-26-202-019

04-04-25-112-018

04-10-01-310-010

04-10-02-116-002

04-04-26-201-007

04-04-25-104-057

04-04-26-427-006

04-10-02-116-005

04-04-26-201-006

10-10-13-104-013

04-04-26-428-006

04-10-02-116-004

04-04-26-204-003

05-05-32-400-020

04-04-26-429-001

04-10-02-116-001

04-04-26-204-027

05-05-32-400-022

04-04-26-203-004

04-10-02-113-016

04-04-26-201-027

05-05-31-210-027

04-04-26-204-019

04-10-02-113-004

04-04-26-204-032

05-05-31-211-008

05-05-31-310-032

04-10-02-109-017

04-04-26-204-021

05-05-31-211-001

05-05-31-310-041

04-10-02-109-005

04-04-25-104-056

05-05-32-106-005

05-05-31-310-039

04-10-02-109-004

04-04-26-204-022

05-05-32-105-023

05-05-31-310-037

04-10-02-106-008

04-04-25-109-023

05-05-32-105-018

05-05-31-310-036

04-10-02-109-002

04-04-25-109-014

05-05-32-107-022

04-10-02-409-011

04-10-02-109-001

04-04-26-204-024

04-10-02-321-002

04-10-03-414-027

04-10-02-106-007

04-04-25-113-006

04-10-02-321-001

04-10-02-408-014

04-10-02-106-006

04-04-25-112-009

04-10-02-429-012

04-10-03-413-010

04-10-02-106-005

04-04-26-204-031

04-10-03-411-032

04-10-02-317-008

04-10-02-106-004

04-04-26-205-005

04-10-02-312-015

04-10-02-316-008

04-10-02-106-003

04-04-26-205-006

04-10-03-411-016

04-10-02-315-016

04-10-02-106-020

04-04-26-205-007

04-10-02-313-009

04-10-02-315-007

04-10-02-106-002

05-05-31-309-006

04-04-26-428-007

04-10-01-406-012

05-05-31-314-002

05-05-31-310-019

04-04-26-427-005

04-10-01-400-033

05-05-31-311-038

05-05-31-310-018

04-04-26-428-008

04-10-01-314-032

05-05-31-311-017

05-05-31-309-007

04-04-26-428-009

05-05-31-314-004

05-05-31-310-028

04-04-26-429-004

05-05-31-314-005

05-05-31-310-029

04-04-26-428-010

05-05-31-311-028

05-05-31-310-030

04-04-26-429-003

05-05-30-400-015

05-05-31-310-040

04-04-26-428-011

04-04-26-400-001

05-05-31-310-031

04-04-26-419-001




B. PINS OF TERRITORY BEING DELETED

10-10-15-100-004

04-10-03-502-003

04-04-34-510-032

04-04-34-510-005

10-10-16-502-003

10-10-15-100-001

04-10-03-502-002

04-04-34-202-004

04-04-34-510-001

10-10-16-502-002

10-10-10-300-002

04-10-03-502-001

04-04-34-202-001

04-04-26-302-001

10-10-16-501-001

04-10-03-502-010

04-04-35-326-001

04-04-34-202-002

04-04-26-302-008

10-10-09-502-007

10-10-10-504-002

04-04-35-327-009

04-04-34-223-003

04-04-26-309-001

10-10-09-502-008

10-10-10-504-001

04-04-34-424-006

04-04-34-223-002

04-04-26-308-004

10-10-09-501-007

04-10-03-300-002

04-04-34-422-001

04-04-34-223-001

04-04-27-400-002

10-10-09-502-004

04-10-03-502-011

04-04-34-424-018

04-04-34-221-004

04-04-26-308-003

10-10-09-502-005

04-10-03-206-009

04-04-34-436-010

04-04-34-220-004

04-04-26-308-002

10-10-09-501-006

04-04-34-202-003

04-04-34-422-005

04-04-34-510-029

(04-04-27-300-001

10-10-09-501-005

04-04-34-208-005

04-04-34-436-013

04-04-34-510-030

04-04-27-400-001

11-11-07-203-004

04-10-03-507-001

04-04-34-431-001

04-04-34-510-026

04-04-26-300-001

10-10-09-502-003

04-04-34-510-028

04-04-34-427-015

04-04-34-510-027

04-04-26-308-010

10-10-09-200-012

04-04-34-510-008

04-04-34-422-003

04-04-34-510-025

04-04-26-100-003

10-10-09-501-004

04-10-03-100-006

04-04-34-220-002

04-04-34-510-024

04-04-26-200-005

10-10-09-502-002

04-10-03-100-009

04-04-34-211-003

04-04-34-510-023

04-04-23-400-021

10-10-09-501-003

04-10-03-100-005

04-04-34-510-071

04-04-34-510-022

04-04-24-300-024

10-10-09-502-001

04-10-03-502-009

04-04-34-510-051

04-04-34-510-021

04-04-24-300-021

10-10-09-501-002

04-10-03-507-003

04-04-34-510-019

04-04-34-510-020

04-04-23-300-013

10-10-09-100-002

04-10-03-507-004

04-04-34-510-018

04-04-34-220-003

04-04-24-300-022

10-10-09-501-001

04-10-03-507-005

04-04-34-424-005

04-04-34-220-001

04-04-23-402-004

10-10-10-502-001

04-10-03-507-002

04-04-34-436-001

04-04-34-217-001

04-04-23-401-001

04-04-26-200-001

04-10-03-100-004

04-04-34-424-017

04-04-34-214-001

04-04-23-402-003

04-04-24-300-014

04-10-03-100-008

04-04-34-424-001

04-04-34-510-017

04-04-23-402-001

10-10-13-400-008

04-10-03-207-003

04-04-34-423-001

04-04-34-510-016

04-04-23-402-002

10-10-14-300-004

04-10-03-207-002

04-04-35-312-002

04-04-34-510-015

04-10-03-207-001

10-10-14-300-006

04-10-03-208-008

04-04-34-426-001

04-04-34-211-005

04-10-03-206-011

10-10-13-400-004

04-10-03-208-006

04-04-34-510-070

04-04-34-211-006

04-04-34-441-010

10-10-15-100-003

04-10-03-502-007

04-04-34-418-001

04-04-34-211-004

04-04-34-441-002

10-10-13-203-002

04-10-03-502-005

04-04-34-422-004

04-04-34-211-002

04-04-34-441-001

10-10-09-200-008

04-10-03-504-012

04-04-34-418-003

04-04-34-211-001

04-04-25-100-022

10-10-15-504-001

04-10-03-504-011

04-04-34-418-004

04-04-34-208-006

04-04-34-436-015

04-04-34-510-035

04-10-03-504-010

04-04-34-418-007

04-04-34-208-004

04-04-26-101-004

04-04-34-510-034

04-10-03-504-009

04-04-34-412-003

04-04-34-208-001

04-10-03-100-002

04-04-34-510-033

04-10-03-504-008

04-04-34-510-055

04-04-34-208-003

04-04-23-400-019

04-04-34-510-002

04-10-03-504-007

04-04-34-510-049

04-04-34-510-013

04-04-26-102-015

04-04-34-510-003

04-10-03-504-006

04-04-34-510-053

04-04-34-510-012

04-10-03-100-003

10-10-15-501-001

04-10-03-100-007

04-04-34-510-050

04-04-34-510-011

04-04-34-418-002

11-11-18-100-001

04-10-03-214-004

04-04-34-412-002

04-04-34-510-010

04-04-34-418-005

04-10-03-510-001

04-10-03-206-010

04-04-34-412-001

04-04-34-510-009

04-04-34-418-006

04-10-03-504-003

04-10-03-100-001

04-04-34-406-003

04-04-34-510-007

10-10-15-400-002

04-04-34-510-039

04-10-03-100-011

04-04-34-406-002

04-04-34-206-002

10-10-14-405-009

04-04-34-510-036

04-10-03-108-002

04-04-34-406-001

04-04-34-206-001

10-10-14-405-008

04-04-34-510-006

04-10-03-101-002

04-04-34-510-052

04-04-34-203-002

10-10-13-400-002

04-04-34-510-004

04-10-03-108-001

04-04-34-510-041

04-04-34-205-002

10-10-14-405-007

10-10-14-300-003

04-04-34-456-013

04-04-34-510-040

04-04-34-205-001

10-10-14-405-006

10-10-15-501-002

04-10-03-504-005

04-04-34-202-005

04-04-34-200-001

10-10-13-300-002

04-10-03-510-002

04-04-34-510-031

04-04-34-203-001

10-10-14-400-002




C. INCENTIVES BEING AFFECTED

As initially established in the Southern Tazewell Enterprise Zone in 2016, each Participant
agreed to reduce local building permit fees required prior to construction of an Eligible
Improvement in the enterprise zone. Moreover, each Participant may further charge to a
developer in the enterprise zone an Enterprise Zone Fee, in the amount of .5% of the cost of

building materials incorporated into an Eligible Improvement, with a maximum fee being capped
at $50,000.

With the expansion of the Enterprise Zone to all major development areas of the City of Pekin
that will require adequate and appropriate building code inspections, the City of Pekin desires to
make its building permit fees applicable for all projects located in the enterprise zone. Building
permit fee revenues generated from projects in (and out) of the enterprise zone will help defray
the costs of required building inspections to ensure proper compliance with building codes.

Any perceived loss felt by developers with this change can be offset through the following
measures:

o To provide a similar development incentive as the building fee waiver, the City shall also
institute a 100% reduction in Enterprise Zone Fees charged to any developer in the
enterprise zone.

e The Southern Tazewell Enterprise Zone overlaps with other development districts in
Pekin, such as a tax increment finance district and business development district, which
can be utilized by developers to achieve further incentives to entice their development.

The cost impact to developers should therefore be reduced.
All other local incentives, such as the tax abatement for 5 years for any increase in equalized

assessed value for eligible Improvements in commercial and industrial facilities outside of a tax
increment finance district, still apply.




PEKIN COMPONENT PINS

EXHIBIT 2
PINS for All Parcels in the Southern Tazewell Enterprise Zone after
Amendment #3

04-04-23-300-003

04-04-23-401-063

04-04-25-109-020

04-04-26-202-015

04-04-26-427-006

04-04-34-221-008

04-04-23-300-005

04-04-23-401-064

04-04-25-109-021

04-04-26-202-016

04-04-26-428-006

04-04-34-221-009

04-04-23-300-006

04-04-23-401-068

04-04-25-109-022

04-04-26-202-017

04-04-26-428-007

04-04-34-224-001

04-04-23-300-007

04-04-23-401-069

04-04-25-109-023

04-04-26-202-019

04-04-26-428-008

04-04-34-224-002

04-04-23-300-008

04-04-23-401-070

04-04-25-109-024

04-04-26-203-001

04-04-26-428-009

04-04-34-224-003

04-04-23-300-009

04-04-23-402-011

04-04-25-112-009

04-04-26-203-004

04-04-26-428-010

04-04-34-224-004

04-04-23-300-011

04-04-23-402-014

04-04-25-112-018

04-04-26-203-005

04-04-26-428-011

04-04-34-224-005

04-04-23-300-014

04-04-23-402-015

04-04-25-113-006

04-04-26-203-006

04-04-26-429-001

04-04-34-224-006

04-04-23-300-015

04-04-23-402-016

04-04-25-113-007

04-04-26-204-001

04-04-26-429-002

04-04-34-224-007

04-04-23-300-016

04-04-23-402-017

04-04-25-114-002

04-04-26-204-002

04-04-26-429-003

04-04-34-224-008

04-04-23-300-017

04-04-23-402-018

04-04-25-114-003

04-04-26-204-003

04-04-26-429-004

04-04-34-224-009

04-04-23-300-019

04-04-23-402-038

04-04-25-114-004

04-04-26-204-018

04-04-34-201-001

04-04-34-224-010

04-04-23-300-020

04-04-23-402-054

04-04-25-114-005

04-04-26-204-019

04-04-34-204-001

04-04-34-227-010

04-04-23-400-004

04-04-24-300-009

04-04-25-114-006

04-04-26-204-020

04-04-34-204-002

04-04-34-227-011

04-04-23-400-005

04-04-24-300-019

04-04-25-114-007

04-04-26-204-021

04-04-34-209-001

04-04-34-227-012

04-04-23-400-006

04-04-24-300-041

04-04-25-114-008

04-04-26-204-022

04-04-34-209-007

04-04-34-227-013

04-04-23-400-011

04-04-24-300-042

04-04-25-114-009

04-04-26-204-023

04-04-34-209-008

04-04-34-227-014

04-04-23-400-012

04-04-24-300-043

04-04-25-114-010

04-04-26-204-024

04-04-34-209-009

04-04-34-230-001

04-04-23-400-017

04-04-24-300-044

04-04-26-102-001

04-04-26-204-027

04-04-34-212-001

04-04-34-230-002

04-04-23-400-018

04-04-24-300-045

04-04-26-102-004

04-04-26-204-028

04-04-34-212-004

04-04-34-230-003

04-04-23-400-022

04-04-24-300-046

04-04-26-102-005

04-04-26-204-030

04-04-34-212-005

04-04-34-230-004

04-04-23-400-023

04-04-24-300-047

04-04-26-102-006

04-04-26-204-031

04-04-34-212-006

04-04-34-230-005

04-04-23-401-022

04-04-24-300-048

04-04-26-102-009

04-04-26-204-032

04-04-34-212-007

04-04-34-230-008

04-04-23-401-025

04-04-24-300-049

04-04-26-102-010

04-04-26-205-005

04-04-34-215-001

04-04-34-230-009

04-04-23-401-026

04-04-25-100-001

04-04-26-102-014

04-04-26-205-006

04-04-34-215-004

04-04-34-230-010

04-04-23-401-027

04-04-25-100-013

04-04-26-201-001

04-04-26-205-007

04-04-34-215-007

04-04-34-230-011

04-04-23-401-029

04-04-25-100-014

04-04-26-201-002

04-04-26-205-008

04-04-34-215-008

04-04-34-230-012

04-04-23-401-030

04-04-25-100-016

04-04-26-201-006

04-04-26-205-012

04-04-34-218-001

04-04-34-230-014

04-04-23-401-031

04-04-25-100-017

04-04-26-201-007

04-04-26-308-003

04-04-34-218-002

04-04-34-233-001

04-04-23-401-032

04-04-25-100-035

04-04-26-201-008

04-04-26-308-009

04-04-34-218-003

04-04-34-233-002

04-04-23-401-033

04-04-25-100-036

04-04-26-201-026

04-04-26-308-014

04-04-34-218-004

04-04-34-233-003

04-04-23-401-034

04-04-25-100-037

04-04-26-201-027

04-04-26-308-015

04-04-34-218-007

04-04-34-233-004

04-04-23-401-035

04-04-25-104-056

04-04-26-202-001

04-04-26-308-016

04-04-34-218-008

04-04-34-233-005

04-04-23-401-036

04-04-25-104-057

04-04-26-202-002

04-04-26-308-017

04-04-34-218-009

04-04-34-233-006




04-04-23-401-037

04-04-25-109-014

04-04-26-202-004

04-04-26-308-019

04-04-34-218-010

04-04-34-233-007

04-04-23-401-038

04-04-25-109-016

04-04-26-202-005

04-04-26-308-020

04-04-34-221-003

04-04-34-233-008

04-04-23-401-039

04-04-25-109-017

04-04-26-202-009

04-04-26-400-001

04-04-34-221-005

04-04-34-233-009

04-04-23-401-040

04-04-25-109-018

04-04-26-202-011

04-04-26-419-001

04-04-34-221-006

04-04-34-233-010

04-04-23-401-047

04-04-25-109-019

04-04-26-202-014

04-04-26-427-005

04-04-34-221-007

04-04-34-233-011

04-04-34-403-001

04-04-34-421-004

04-04-34-429-003

04-04-34-434-008

04-04-34-438-020

04-04-34-445-007

04-04-34-403-002

04-04-34-421-005

04-04-34-429-004

04-04-34-434-009

04-04-34-440-001

04-04-34-445-008

04-04-34-403-003

04-04-34-421-006

04-04-34-429-006

04-04-34-434-010

04-04-34-440-002

04-04-34-445-012

04-04-34-403-004

04-04-34-421-007

04-04-34-429-007

04-04-34-434-011

04-04-34-440-003

04-04-34-445-013

04-04-34-403-005

04-04-34-421-008

04-04-34-429-008

04-04-34-434-012

04-04-34-440-004

04-04-34-445-014

04-04-34-403-006

04-04-34-421-009

04-04-34-429-009

04-04-34-434-013

04-04-34-440-005

04-04-34-445-015

04-04-34-403-007

04-04-34-421-010

04-04-34-429-010

04-04-34-434-014

04-04-34-440-006

04-04-34-446-001

04-04-34-403-008

04-04-34-421-011

04-04-34-429-011

04-04-34-434-015

04-04-34-440-007

04-04-34-446-002

04-04-34-403-009

04-04-34-421-012

04-04-34-429-012

04-04-34-434-016

04-04-34-440-015

04-04-34-446-003

04-04-34-403-010

04-04-34-421-013

04-04-34-429-013

04-04-34-435-001

04-04-34-440-016

04-04-34-446-004

04-04-34-407-001

04-04-34-424-007

04-04-34-430-005

04-04-34-435-002

04-04-34-440-017

04-04-34-446-005

04-04-34-408-001

04-04-34-424-008

04-04-34-432-001

04-04-34-435-003

04-04-34-440-018

04-04-34-446-006

04-04-34-408-002

04-04-34-424-009

04-04-34-432-006

04-04-34-435-004

04-04-34-440-019

04-04-34-446-007

04-04-34-408-003

04-04-34-424-010

04-04-34-432-007

04-04-34-435-005

04-04-34-441-003

04-04-34-446-008

04-04-34-408-004

04-04-34-424-011

04-04-34-432-009

04-04-34-435-007

04-04-34-441-004

04-04-34-446-009

04-04-34-408-005

04-04-34-424-012

04-04-34-432-010

04-04-34-435-008

04-04-34-441-005

04-04-34-446-010

04-04-34-408-006

04-04-34-424-013

04-04-34-432-011

04-04-34-435-009

04-04-34-441-006

04-04-34-446-011

04-04-34-408-007

04-04-34-424-014

04-04-34-432-012

04-04-34-435-012

04-04-34-441-009

04-04-34-447-005

04-04-34-408-008

04-04-34-424-015

04-04-34-432-015

04-04-34-435-013

04-04-34-441-011

04-04-34-447-006

04-04-34-408-009

04-04-34-424-016

04-04-34-432-016

04-04-34-435-014

04-04-34-441-012

04-04-34-447-007

04-04-34-413-001

04-04-34-424-019

04-04-34-432-017

04-04-34-435-015

04-04-34-441-013

04-04-34-447-008

04-04-34-413-010

04-04-34-425-001

04-04-34-432-020

04-04-34-436-014

04-04-34-441-014

04-04-34-447-009

04-04-34-413-011

04-04-34-425-002

04-04-34-432-021

04-04-34-438-001

04-04-34-441-015

04-04-34-447-010

04-04-34-414-003

04-04-34-425-003

04-04-34-432-022

04-04-34-438-002

04-04-34-441-016

04-04-34-447-011

04-04-34-415-009

04-04-34-425-004

04-04-34-433-001

04-04-34-438-003

04-04-34-441-017

04-04-34-447-012

04-04-34-415-010

04-04-34-427-001

04-04-34-433-002

04-04-34-438-004

04-04-34-442-003

04-04-34-447-013

04-04-34-415-011

04-04-34-427-002

04-04-34-433-005

04-04-34-438-007

04-04-34-444-001

04-04-34-449-001

04-04-34-419-001

04-04-34-427-006

04-04-34-433-006

04-04-34-438-008

04-04-34-444-002

04-04-34-449-002

04-04-34-419-002

04-04-34-427-007

04-04-34-433-007

04-04-34-438-009

04-04-34-444-003

04-04-34-449-003

04-04-34-419-003

04-04-34-427-008

04-04-34-433-008

04-04-34-438-010

04-04-34-444-004

04-04-34-449-004

04-04-34-420-001

04-04-34-427-009

04-04-34-433-011

04-04-34-438-011

04-04-34-444-005

04-04-34-449-005

04-04-34-420-002

04-04-34-427-016

04-04-34-433-012

04-04-34-438-012

04-04-34-444-006

04-04-34-449-006

04-04-34-420-003

04-04-34-428-001

04-04-34-433-018

04-04-34-438-013

04-04-34-444-007

04-04-34-449-007

04-04-34-420-004

04-04-34-428-004

04-04-34-433-019

04-04-34-438-014

04-04-34-444-008

04-04-34-449-008




04-04-34-420-005

04-04-34-428-005

04-04-34-434-001

04-04-34-438-015

04-04-34-444-009

04-04-34-449-009

04-04-34-420-006

04-04-34-428-006

04-04-34-434-002

04-04-34-438-016

04-04-34-445-003

04-04-34-449-010

04-04-34-421-001

04-04-34-428-008

04-04-34-434-005

04-04-34-438-017

04-04-34-445-004

04-04-34-449-011

04-04-34-421-002

04-04-34-429-001

04-04-34-434-006

04-04-34-438-018

04-04-34-445-005

04-04-34-449-012

04-04-34-421-003

04-04-34-429-002

04-04-34-434-007

04-04-34-438-019

04-04-34-445-006

04-04-34-450-001

04-04-34-451-001

04-04-34-510-014

04-04-35-308-001

04-04-35-311-010

04-04-35-323-001

04-04-35-332-001

04-04-34-451-002

04-04-34-510-037

04-04-35-308-002

04-04-35-312-001

04-04-35-323-009

04-04-35-332-008

04-04-34-451-003

04-04-35-300-001

04-04-35-308-003

04-04-35-314-001

04-04-35-323-010

04-04-35-333-001

04-04-34-451-004

04-04-35-301-001

04-04-35-308-004

04-04-35-314-002

04-04-35-323-011

04-04-35-333-002

04-04-34-451-005

04-04-35-303-001

04-04-35-308-005

04-04-35-314-003

04-04-35-324-008

04-04-35-333-003

04-04-34-451-006

04-04-35-303-002

04-04-35-308-006

04-04-35-314-004

04-04-35-327-004

04-04-35-333-004

04-04-34-451-007

04-04-35-303-003

04-04-35-308-007

04-04-35-314-005

04-04-35-327-008

04-04-35-333-005

04-04-34-451-008

04-04-35-303-004

04-04-35-308-008

04-04-35-314-006

04-04-35-327-010

04-04-35-333-006

04-04-34-452-001

04-04-35-303-005

04-04-35-308-009

04-04-35-314-007

04-04-35-327-011

04-04-35-333-007

04-04-34-452-011

04-04-35-303-006

04-04-35-308-010

04-04-35-314-008

04-04-35-327-013

04-04-35-333-008

04-04-34-453-001

04-04-35-303-007

04-04-35-308-011

04-04-35-314-009

04-04-35-327-014

04-04-35-333-009

04-04-34-454-001

04-04-35-303-008

04-04-35-308-012

04-04-35-314-010

04-04-35-327-015

04-04-35-333-010

04-04-34-454-002

04-04-35-303-009

04-04-35-308-013

04-04-35-315-001

04-04-35-327-016

04-04-35-333-013

04-04-34-455-001

04-04-35-303-010

04-04-35-308-014

04-04-35-315-002

04-04-35-328-001

04-04-35-333-014

04-04-34-455-002

04-04-35-303-011

04-04-35-310-001

04-04-35-315-003

04-04-35-328-002

04-04-35-334-001

04-04-34-455-003

04-04-35-303-012

04-04-35-310-002

04-04-35-315-008

04-04-35-328-003

04-04-35-334-002

04-04-34-455-004

04-04-35-303-013

04-04-35-310-003

04-04-35-315-009

04-04-35-328-004

04-04-35-335-001

04-04-34-455-005

04-04-35-304-001

04-04-35-310-004

04-04-35-316-001

04-04-35-328-008

04-04-35-335-002

04-04-34-455-006

04-04-35-304-002

04-04-35-310-005

04-04-35-316-002

04-04-35-328-009

04-04-35-335-003

04-04-34-455-007

04-04-35-304-003

04-04-35-310-006

04-04-35-316-003

04-04-35-328-010

04-04-35-335-004

04-04-34-456-001

04-04-35-304-004

04-04-35-310-007

04-04-35-316-004

04-04-35-328-011

04-04-35-335-005

04-04-34-456-002

04-04-35-304-005

04-04-35-310-008

04-04-35-316-005

04-04-35-328-012

04-04-35-335-006

04-04-34-456-003

04-04-35-304-006

04-04-35-310-009

04-04-35-318-001

04-04-35-328-013

04-04-35-335-007

04-04-34-456-005

04-04-35-304-007

04-04-35-310-010

04-04-35-318-004

04-04-35-328-014

04-04-35-335-008

04-04-34-456-006

04-04-35-304-010

04-04-35-310-011

04-04-35-318-005

04-04-35-329-007

04-04-35-335-009

04-04-34-456-007

04-04-35-307-001

04-04-35-310-012

04-04-35-318-012

04-04-35-329-008

04-04-35-335-010

04-04-34-456-008

04-04-35-307-002

04-04-35-310-013

04-04-35-318-016

04-04-35-329-009

04-04-35-335-011

04-04-34-456-009

04-04-35-307-003

04-04-35-310-014

04-04-35-319-001

04-04-35-329-010

04-04-35-335-012

04-04-34-456-010

04-04-35-307-004

04-04-35-310-015

04-04-35-319-009

04-04-35-329-011

04-04-35-336-001

04-04-34-456-011

04-04-35-307-005

04-04-35-310-016

04-04-35-320-005

04-04-35-329-012

04-04-35-336-002

04-04-34-456-012

04-04-35-307-006

04-04-35-311-001

04-04-35-320-006

04-04-35-329-013

04-04-35-336-005

04-04-34-456-014

04-04-35-307-007

04-04-35-311-002

04-04-35-320-014

04-04-35-329-014

04-04-35-336-006

04-04-34-458-001

04-04-35-307-008

04-04-35-311-003

04-04-35-322-007

04-04-35-329-015

04-04-35-336-007

04-04-34-459-001

04-04-35-307-009

04-04-35-311-004

04-04-35-322-008

04-04-35-329-016

04-04-35-336-008




04-04-34-459-002

04-04-35-307-010

04-04-35-311-005

04-04-35-322-009

04-04-35-329-017

04-04-35-336-009

04-04-34-459-003

04-04-35-307-011

04-04-35-311-006

04-04-35-322-018

04-04-35-330-001

04-04-35-336-010

04-04-34-459-004

04-04-35-307-012

04-04-35-311-007

04-04-35-322-019

04-04-35-330-002

04-04-35-336-011

04-04-34-459-011

04-04-35-307-013

04-04-35-311-008

04-04-35-322-021

04-04-35-331-012

04-04-35-336-012

04-04-34-460-001

04-04-35-307-014

04-04-35-311-009

04-04-35-322-022

04-04-35-331-013

04-04-35-336-013

04-04-35-336-014

04-04-35-360-007

04-10-01-104-007

04-10-01-411-003

04-10-02-209-024

04-10-02-317-017

04-04-35-336-015

04-04-35-360-008

04-10-01-309-014

04-10-01-411-004

04-10-02-209-028

04-10-02-317-018

04-04-35-336-016

04-04-35-360-009

04-10-01-310-007

04-10-01-411-005

04-10-02-209-029

04-10-02-318-009

04-04-35-336-017

04-04-35-360-010

04-10-01-310-008

04-10-01-416-029

04-10-02-209-030

04-10-02-318-010

04-04-35-336-018

04-04-35-363-001

04-10-01-310-010

04-10-01-416-030

04-10-02-211-004

04-10-02-318-019

04-04-35-336-019

04-04-35-363-003

04-10-01-310-011

04-10-01-416-031

04-10-02-214-004

04-10-02-320-001

04-04-35-336-021

04-04-35-363-004

04-10-01-314-031

04-10-01-416-032

04-10-02-214-006

04-10-02-320-002

04-04-35-337-001

04-04-35-445-007

04-10-01-314-032

04-10-02-106-002

04-10-02-214-007

04-10-02-320-003

04-04-35-337-003

04-04-35-446-004

04-10-01-400-016

04-10-02-106-003

04-10-02-220-022

04-10-02-320-004

04-04-35-337-004

04-04-35-448-001

04-10-01-400-017

04-10-02-106-004

04-10-02-220-023

04-10-02-320-005

04-04-35-337-005

04-04-35-451-006

04-10-01-400-033

04-10-02-106-005

04-10-02-220-025

04-10-02-321-001

04-04-35-337-008

04-04-35-451-010

04-10-01-400-034

04-10-02-106-006

04-10-02-220-026

04-10-02-321-002

04-04-35-337-009

04-04-35-452-009

04-10-01-400-039

04-10-02-106-007

04-10-02-300-022

04-10-02-321-003

04-04-35-337-010

04-04-35-454-002

04-10-01-406-011

04-10-02-106-008

04-10-02-300-023

04-10-02-321-004

04-04-35-337-011

04-04-35-454-004

04-10-01-406-012

04-10-02-106-020

04-10-02-300-024

04-10-02-321-005

04-04-35-337-012

04-04-35-455-001

04-10-01-406-013

04-10-02-109-001

04-10-02-300-042

04-10-02-321-006

04-04-35-338-001

04-04-35-455-002

04-10-01-406-014

04-10-02-109-002

04-10-02-300-043

04-10-02-321-007

04-04-35-338-003

04-04-35-455-004

04-10-01-406-015

04-10-02-109-004

04-10-02-300-044

04-10-02-321-014

04-04-35-339-001

04-04-35-455-005

04-10-01-406-016

04-10-02-109-005

04-10-02-312-015

04-10-02-321-015

04-04-35-339-002

04-04-35-456-004

04-10-01-406-017

04-10-02-109-017

04-10-02-312-016

04-10-02-321-016

04-04-35-339-003

04-04-35-456-005

04-10-01-406-018

04-10-02-113-004

04-10-02-312-017

04-10-02-321-017

04-04-35-339-004

04-04-35-456-006

04-10-01-407-008

04-10-02-113-015

04-10-02-313-007

04-10-02-321-018

04-04-35-339-005

04-04-35-456-007

04-10-01-407-009

04-10-02-113-016

04-10-02-313-008

04-10-02-321-019

04-04-35-339-006

04-04-36-315-024

04-10-01-408-001

04-10-02-114-001

04-10-02-313-009

04-10-02-322-001

04-04-35-339-007

04-04-36-323-008

04-10-01-408-004

04-10-02-114-002

04-10-02-313-017

04-10-02-322-002

04-04-35-339-008

04-04-36-323-009

04-10-01-408-005

04-10-02-115-008

04-10-02-313-018

04-10-02-322-003

04-04-35-339-009

04-04-36-326-014

04-10-01-408-006

04-10-02-116-001

04-10-02-314-007

04-10-02-322-004

04-04-35-339-012

04-04-36-326-015

04-10-01-408-007

04-10-02-116-002

04-10-02-314-008

04-10-02-322-005

04-04-35-339-013

04-04-36-326-016

04-10-01-408-008

04-10-02-116-003

04-10-02-314-016

04-10-02-322-006

04-04-35-339-014

04-04-36-326-017

04-10-01-408-009

04-10-02-116-004

04-10-02-314-017

04-10-02-322-015

04-04-35-339-015

04-04-36-326-022

04-10-01-408-010

04-10-02-116-005

04-10-02-314-018

04-10-02-322-016

04-04-35-339-018

04-04-36-326-023

04-10-01-408-011

04-10-02-116-006

04-10-02-315-007

04-10-02-322-017

04-04-35-340-007

04-04-36-409-003

04-10-01-408-012

04-10-02-116-008

04-10-02-315-008

04-10-02-322-018

04-04-35-341-001

04-10-01-101-012

04-10-01-408-013

04-10-02-116-011

04-10-02-315-016

04-10-02-322-019




04-04-35-341-002

04-10-01-101-013

04-10-01-408-014

04-10-02-116-012

04-10-02-315-017

04-10-02-322-020

04-04-35-341-003

04-10-01-104-001

04-10-01-408-015

04-10-02-209-010

04-10-02-316-008

04-10-02-323-001

04-04-35-357-001

04-10-01-104-004

04-10-01-408-016

04-10-02-209-012

04-10-02-316-016

04-10-02-323-002

04-04-35-357-007

04-10-01-104-005

04-10-01-411-001

04-10-02-209-013

04-10-02-316-017

04-10-02-323-003

04-04-35-360-001

04-10-01-104-006

04-10-01-411-002

04-10-02-209-020

04-10-02-317-008

04-10-02-323-004

04-10-02-323-005

04-10-02-326-016

04-10-02-408-012

04-10-02-413-002

04-10-03-102-004

04-10-03-202-002

04-10-02-323-012

04-10-02-326-017

04-10-02-408-013

04-10-02-413-003

04-10-03-102-005

04-10-03-202-003

04-10-02-323-013

04-10-02-326-018

04-10-02-408-014

04-10-02-413-004

04-10-03-102-006

04-10-03-202-004

04-10-02-323-014

04-10-02-326-025

04-10-02-408-025

04-10-02-413-005

04-10-03-102-007

04-10-03-202-005

04-10-02-323-015

04-10-02-327-001

04-10-02-409-009

04-10-02-413-006

04-10-03-102-008

04-10-03-202-006

04-10-02-323-016

04-10-02-327-002

04-10-02-409-010

04-10-02-413-014

04-10-03-103-006

04-10-03-202-007

04-10-02-323-017

04-10-02-327-003

04-10-02-409-011

04-10-02-413-015

04-10-03-103-007

04-10-03-202-008

04-10-02-324-001

04-10-02-327-004

04-10-02-409-012

04-10-02-413-016

04-10-03-103-008

04-10-03-203-001

04-10-02-324-002

04-10-02-327-005

04-10-02-409-013

04-10-02-413-017

04-10-03-103-009

04-10-03-203-002

04-10-02-324-003

04-10-02-327-006

04-10-02-409-024

04-10-02-413-018

04-10-03-103-010

04-10-03-203-003

04-10-02-324-004

04-10-02-327-013

04-10-02-409-025

04-10-02-414-001

04-10-03-103-011

04-10-03-203-004

04-10-02-324-005

04-10-02-327-014

04-10-02-409-027

04-10-02-414-002

04-10-03-104-004

04-10-03-203-005

04-10-02-324-011

04-10-02-327-015

04-10-02-410-011

04-10-02-414-005

04-10-03-104-005

04-10-03-203-006

04-10-02-324-012

04-10-02-327-016

04-10-02-410-023

04-10-02-414-013

04-10-03-104-007

04-10-03-203-007

04-10-02-324-013

04-10-02-327-017

04-10-02-410-024

04-10-02-414-014

04-10-03-104-008

04-10-03-203-008

04-10-02-324-014

04-10-02-328-001

04-10-02-410-025

04-10-02-414-015

04-10-03-104-010

04-10-03-203-009

04-10-02-324-015

04-10-02-328-002

04-10-02-411-001

04-10-02-414-016

04-10-03-104-011

04-10-03-203-010

04-10-02-324-016

04-10-02-328-003

04-10-02-411-002

04-10-02-414-023

04-10-03-105-002

04-10-03-203-011

04-10-02-325-001

04-10-02-328-004

04-10-02-411-003

04-10-02-414-025

04-10-03-106-001

04-10-03-204-001

04-10-02-325-002

04-10-02-328-005

04-10-02-411-004

04-10-02-429-001

04-10-03-106-002

04-10-03-204-011

04-10-02-325-003

04-10-02-328-006

04-10-02-411-005

04-10-02-429-012

04-10-03-106-003

04-10-03-204-012

04-10-02-325-004

04-10-02-328-014

04-10-02-411-013

04-10-02-431-001

04-10-03-107-001

04-10-03-204-013

04-10-02-325-005

04-10-02-328-015

04-10-02-411-015

04-10-02-431-002

04-10-03-200-001

04-10-03-204-014

04-10-02-325-006

04-10-02-328-022

04-10-02-411-016

04-10-02-440-001

04-10-03-200-003

04-10-03-205-001

04-10-02-325-013

04-10-02-328-023

04-10-02-411-017

04-10-02-440-002

04-10-03-200-004

04-10-03-205-002

04-10-02-325-014

04-10-02-329-001

04-10-02-411-018

04-10-02-440-003

04-10-03-200-005

04-10-03-205-003

04-10-02-325-015

04-10-02-329-002

04-10-02-412-003

04-10-02-440-004

04-10-03-200-006

04-10-03-205-006

04-10-02-325-016

04-10-02-329-003

04-10-02-412-004

04-10-02-440-005

04-10-03-200-007

04-10-03-206-001

04-10-02-325-017

04-10-02-329-004

04-10-02-412-005

04-10-02-440-006

04-10-03-200-010

04-10-03-206-002

04-10-02-325-018

04-10-02-329-005

04-10-02-412-006

04-10-02-440-007

04-10-03-200-011

04-10-03-206-003

04-10-02-326-001

04-10-02-329-012

04-10-02-412-014

04-10-02-440-008

04-10-03-201-002

04-10-03-206-004

04-10-02-326-002

04-10-02-329-014

04-10-02-412-015

04-10-02-440-009

04-10-03-201-003

04-10-03-206-005

04-10-02-326-003

04-10-02-329-015

04-10-02-412-016

04-10-02-440-010

04-10-03-201-004

04-10-03-206-006

04-10-02-326-004

04-10-02-401-009

04-10-02-412-017

04-10-02-440-011

04-10-03-201-007

04-10-03-206-007




04-10-02-326-005

04-10-02-407-018

04-10-02-412-018

04-10-02-440-012

04-10-03-201-008

04-10-03-206-008

04-10-02-326-006

04-10-02-407-019

04-10-02-412-019

04-10-03-101-001

04-10-03-201-009

04-10-03-208-001

04-10-02-326-013

04-10-02-407-021

04-10-02-412-027

04-10-03-102-001

04-10-03-201-011

04-10-03-208-003

04-10-02-326-014

04-10-02-407-022

04-10-02-412-029

04-10-03-102-002

04-10-03-201-012

04-10-03-208-004

04-10-02-326-015

04-10-02-407-024

04-10-02-413-001

04-10-03-102-003

04-10-03-202-001

04-10-03-208-007

04-10-03-209-001

04-10-03-217-003

04-10-03-303-012

04-10-03-309-005

04-10-03-310-022

04-10-03-316-044

04-10-03-209-002

04-10-03-217-004

04-10-03-304-001

04-10-03-309-006

04-10-03-310-023

04-10-03-316-046

04-10-03-209-003

04-10-03-217-005

04-10-03-304-002

04-10-03-309-007

04-10-03-310-024

04-10-03-321-001

04-10-03-209-005

04-10-03-217-006

04-10-03-304-003

04-10-03-309-008

04-10-03-310-025

04-10-03-321-002

04-10-03-210-001

04-10-03-217-007

04-10-03-304-004

04-10-03-309-009

04-10-03-310-036

04-10-03-321-003

04-10-03-210-002

04-10-03-218-003

04-10-03-304-005

04-10-03-309-010

04-10-03-310-037

04-10-03-321-004

04-10-03-210-003

04-10-03-218-004

04-10-03-304-006

04-10-03-309-011

04-10-03-311-001

04-10-03-321-005

04-10-03-210-006

04-10-03-218-005

04-10-03-304-007

04-10-03-309-012

04-10-03-311-004

04-10-03-321-006

04-10-03-210-007

04-10-03-218-006

04-10-03-306-001

04-10-03-309-013

04-10-03-311-005

04-10-03-321-007

04-10-03-210-008

04-10-03-218-007

04-10-03-306-002

04-10-03-309-014

04-10-03-311-006

04-10-03-321-008

04-10-03-210-009

04-10-03-218-008

04-10-03-306-003

04-10-03-309-015

04-10-03-311-007

04-10-03-321-011

04-10-03-210-010

04-10-03-218-009

04-10-03-306-004

04-10-03-309-016

04-10-03-311-008

04-10-03-321-012

04-10-03-210-011

04-10-03-218-010

04-10-03-306-005

04-10-03-309-017

04-10-03-311-009

04-10-03-321-013

04-10-03-210-012

04-10-03-218-011

04-10-03-306-006

04-10-03-309-018

04-10-03-311-021

04-10-03-321-014

04-10-03-210-013

04-10-03-218-012

04-10-03-306-007

04-10-03-309-019

04-10-03-312-004

04-10-03-402-009

04-10-03-211-002

04-10-03-218-013

04-10-03-306-008

04-10-03-309-020

04-10-03-312-005

04-10-03-402-010

04-10-03-212-001

04-10-03-218-014

04-10-03-306-009

04-10-03-309-025

04-10-03-312-006

04-10-03-402-014

04-10-03-212-002

04-10-03-218-015

04-10-03-306-010

04-10-03-309-026

04-10-03-312-007

04-10-03-402-015

04-10-03-212-004

04-10-03-218-016

04-10-03-306-011

04-10-03-309-027

04-10-03-312-008

04-10-03-403-021

04-10-03-213-001

04-10-03-218-017

04-10-03-306-012

04-10-03-309-028

04-10-03-312-009

04-10-03-403-022

04-10-03-213-003

04-10-03-218-018

04-10-03-306-013

04-10-03-310-001

04-10-03-312-010

04-10-03-403-023

04-10-03-213-004

04-10-03-218-019

04-10-03-306-014

04-10-03-310-002

04-10-03-312-021

04-10-03-403-024

04-10-03-213-006

04-10-03-218-020

04-10-03-306-015

04-10-03-310-003

04-10-03-316-011

04-10-03-403-025

04-10-03-214-001

04-10-03-218-021

04-10-03-307-009

04-10-03-310-004

04-10-03-316-012

04-10-03-403-026

04-10-03-214-005

04-10-03-218-022

04-10-03-307-010

04-10-03-310-007

04-10-03-316-015

04-10-03-404-023

04-10-03-214-006

04-10-03-222-001

04-10-03-307-011

04-10-03-310-008

04-10-03-316-016

04-10-03-404-045

04-10-03-214-007

04-10-03-222-002

04-10-03-308-001

04-10-03-310-009

04-10-03-316-017

04-10-03-404-046

04-10-03-215-001

04-10-03-222-003

04-10-03-308-002

04-10-03-310-010

04-10-03-316-018

04-10-03-404-047

04-10-03-215-002

04-10-03-300-001

04-10-03-308-003

04-10-03-310-011

04-10-03-316-019

04-10-03-404-048

04-10-03-215-003

04-10-03-300-004

04-10-03-308-004

04-10-03-310-012

04-10-03-316-020

04-10-03-404-049

04-10-03-215-004

04-10-03-301-001

04-10-03-308-009

04-10-03-310-013

04-10-03-316-028

04-10-03-407-013

04-10-03-215-005

04-10-03-301-002

04-10-03-308-010

04-10-03-310-014

04-10-03-316-033

04-10-03-407-014

04-10-03-215-006

04-10-03-302-001

04-10-03-308-011

04-10-03-310-015

04-10-03-316-034

04-10-03-407-015

04-10-03-216-001

04-10-03-302-002

04-10-03-308-012

04-10-03-310-016

04-10-03-316-035

04-10-03-407-016




04-10-03-216-002

04-10-03-302-003

04-10-03-308-013

04-10-03-310-017

04-10-03-316-036

04-10-03-407-029

04-10-03-216-003

04-10-03-302-004

04-10-03-309-001

04-10-03-310-018

04-10-03-316-037

04-10-03-407-030

04-10-03-216-004

04-10-03-302-005

04-10-03-309-002

04-10-03-310-019

04-10-03-316-039

04-10-03-407-031

04-10-03-217-001

04-10-03-302-006

04-10-03-309-003

04-10-03-310-020

04-10-03-316-042

04-10-03-411-014

04-10-03-217-002

04-10-03-303-001

04-10-03-309-004

04-10-03-310-021

04-10-03-316-043

04-10-03-411-015

04-10-03-411-016

04-10-03-416-024

04-10-03-502-012

05-05-31-310-029

05-05-32-107-021

10-10-10-100-018

04-10-03-411-017

04-10-03-416-025

04-10-03-504-001

05-05-31-310-030

05-05-32-107-022

10-10-10-100-026

04-10-03-411-030

04-10-03-417-003

04-10-03-504-022

05-05-31-310-031

05-05-32-107-024

10-10-10-100-027

04-10-03-411-031

04-10-03-417-004

04-10-04-400-001

05-05-31-310-032

05-05-32-107-026

10-10-10-100-030

04-10-03-411-032

04-10-03-417-005

04-10-04-400-002

05-05-31-310-033

05-05-32-108-001

10-10-10-100-032

04-10-03-412-024

04-10-03-417-007

04-10-04-400-005

05-05-31-310-036

05-05-32-300-004

10-10-10-100-034

04-10-03-412-025

04-10-03-417-009

04-10-04-400-006

05-05-31-310-037

05-05-32-300-005

10-10-10-100-036

04-10-03-412-026

04-10-03-417-010

04-10-04-400-009

05-05-31-310-039

05-05-32-400-009

10-10-10-100-039

04-10-03-412-027

04-10-03-417-011

04-10-04-400-010

05-05-31-310-040

05-05-32-400-020

10-10-10-100-040

04-10-03-413-010

04-10-03-417-012

04-10-04-400-011

05-05-31-310-041

05-05-32-400-022

10-10-10-100-041

04-10-03-413-011

04-10-03-418-001

04-10-04-400-013

05-05-31-311-017

05-05-32-400-023

10-10-10-100-042

04-10-03-413-022

04-10-03-418-002

05-05-29-300-010

05-05-31-311-028

05-05-32-400-024

10-10-10-100-044

04-10-03-413-023

04-10-03-418-003

05-05-29-302-003

05-05-31-311-037

10-10-09-200-001

10-10-10-100-045

04-10-03-414-014

04-10-03-418-004

05-05-29-302-004

05-05-31-311-038

10-10-09-200-009

10-10-10-100-046

04-10-03-414-015

04-10-03-418-005

05-05-30-400-015

05-05-31-314-002

10-10-09-200-010

10-10-10-100-047

04-10-03-414-027

04-10-03-418-006

05-05-30-402-001

05-05-31-314-004

10-10-09-200-013

10-10-10-100-049

04-10-03-415-002

04-10-03-418-007

05-05-30-402-002

05-05-31-314-005

10-10-09-202-010

10-10-10-100-050

04-10-03-415-003

04-10-03-418-008

05-05-30-402-003

05-05-32-105-001

10-10-09-205-011

10-10-10-100-051

04-10-03-415-004

04-10-03-418-009

05-05-31-106-007

05-05-32-105-014

10-10-09-209-013

10-10-10-100-052

04-10-03-415-005

04-10-03-418-010

05-05-31-200-007

05-05-32-105-015

10-10-09-209-014

10-10-10-100-053

04-10-03-415-006

04-10-03-418-011

05-05-31-210-016

05-05-32-105-016

10-10-09-209-015

10-10-10-100-054

04-10-03-415-007

04-10-03-419-001

05-05-31-210-017

05-05-32-105-017

10-10-09-400-011

10-10-10-200-005

04-10-03-415-008

04-10-03-419-002

05-05-31-210-018

056-05-32-105-018

10-10-09-400-012

10-10-10-300-007

04-10-03-415-009

04-10-03-419-003

05-05-31-210-021

05-05-32-105-019

10-10-09-400-016

10-10-10-300-010

04-10-03-415-032

04-10-03-419-004

05-05-31-210-022

05-05-32-105-022

10-10-09-400-017

10-10-10-400-003

04-10-03-416-001

04-10-03-419-005

05-05-31-210-027

05-05-32-105-023

10-10-09-400-020

10-10-10-400-005

04-10-03-416-005

04-10-03-419-006

05-05-31-211-001

05-05-32-105-024

10-10-09-400-022

10-10-10-400-006

04-10-03-416-007

04-10-03-419-007

05-05-31-211-008

05-05-32-106-005

10-10-09-400-026

10-10-10-400-007

04-10-03-416-010

04-10-03-419-008

05-05-31-306-015

05-05-32-107-002

10-10-09-400-029

10-10-11-105-023

04-10-03-416-011

04-10-03-419-009

05-05-31-309-003

05-05-32-107-004

10-10-09-400-031

10-10-11-105-035

04-10-03-416-012

04-10-03-420-001

05-05-31-309-004

05-05-32-107-005

10-10-10-100-001

10-10-11-200-003

04-10-03-416-013

04-10-03-420-002

05-05-31-309-005

05-05-32-107-006

10-10-10-100-002

10-10-11-200-008

04-10-03-416-014

04-10-03-420-003

05-05-31-309-006

05-05-32-107-008

10-10-10-100-003

10-10-11-200-010

04-10-03-416-015

04-10-03-420-004

05-05-31-309-007

05-05-32-107-009

10-10-10-100-004

10-10-11-300-011




04-10-03-416-016

04-10-03-420-005

05-05-31-310-016

05-05-32-107-010

10-10-10-100-005

10-10-11-300-018

04-10-03-416-017

04-10-03-420-006

05-05-31-310-017

05-05-32-107-013

10-10-10-100-006

10-10-11-300-019

04-10-03-416-018

04-10-03-420-007

05-05-31-310-018

05-05-32-107-015

10-10-10-100-008

10-10-11-400-008

04-10-03-416-019

04-10-03-420-008

05-05-31-310-019

05-05-32-107-016

10-10-10-100-015

10-10-11-400-021

04-10-03-416-022

04-10-03-420-009

05-05-31-310-028

05-05-32-107-019

10-10-10-100-016

10-10-11-400-029

10-10-11-400-031

10-10-11-417-002

10-10-12-415-003

11-11-07-103-033

11-11-07-307-014

10-10-11-410-010

10-10-11-400-033

10-10-11-417-003

10-10-12-415-004

11-11-07-103-046

11-11-07-307-016

10-10-11-412-003

10-10-11-400-044

10-10-11-417-004

10-10-12-415-005

11-11-07-105-001

11-11-07-307-018

10-10-11-412-006

10-10-11-400-046

10-10-11-417-005

10-10-12-415-006

11-11-07-105-002

11-11-07-307-019

10-10-11-412-007

10-10-11-400-049

10-10-11-417-006

10-10-12-415-007

11-11-07-105-003

11-11-07-307-020

10-10-11-412-011

10-10-11-400-050

10-10-11-417-007

10-10-12-415-008

11-11-07-107-009

11-11-07-307-021

10-10-11-412-012

10-10-11-400-053

10-10-11-417-008

10-10-13-100-037

11-11-07-107-010

11-11-07-307-022

10-10-11-413-018

10-10-11-400-054

10-10-11-418-001

10-10-13-104-004

11-11-07-107-011

11-11-07-307-023

10-10-11-413-020

10-10-11-400-055

10-10-11-418-002

10-10-13-104-006

11-11-07-107-015

11-11-07-307-024

10-10-11-413-021

10-10-11-408-009

10-10-11-418-003

10-10-13-104-010

11-11-07-107-016

11-11-07-308-001

10-10-11-414-022

10-10-11-410-007

10-10-11-418-004

10-10-13-104-013

11-11-07-107-017

11-11-07-308-003

10-10-11-414-024

10-10-11-410-008

10-10-12-208-013

10-10-14-100-002

11-11-07-107-019

11-11-07-308-004

10-10-11-414-025

10-10-11-410-009

10-10-12-208-014

10-10-14-205-009

11-11-07-108-001

11-11-07-308-005

10-10-11-414-034

10-10-11-414-035

10-10-14-206-028

11-11-07-204-011

11-11-07-400-030

10-10-12-208-022

11-11-07-103-022

10-10-11-414-036

10-10-14-206-029

11-11-07-301-001

11-11-07-400-031

10-10-12-208-023

11-11-07-108-002

10-10-11-414-037

10-10-14-206-030

11-11-07-301-002

11-11-07-400-033

10-10-12-209-002

11-11-07-108-005

10-10-11-414-038

10-10-14-206-031

11-11-07-301-003

11-11-07-400-034

10-10-12-209-003

11-11-07-108-009

10-10-11-414-039

10-10-14-208-019

11-11-07-301-004

11-11-07-400-035

10-10-12-210-003

11-11-07-108-010

10-10-11-414-040

10-10-15-200-005

11-11-07-301-008

11-11-07-400-037

10-10-12-210-004

11-11-07-108-011

10-10-11-414-041

10-10-15-200-007

11-11-07-301-023

11-11-07-400-041

10-10-12-216-009

11-11-07-108-014

10-10-11-414-042

11-11-05-101-015

11-11-07-301-024

11-11-07-400-042

10-10-12-216-016

11-11-07-108-015

10-10-11-416-001

11-11-05-101-016

11-11-07-305-013

11-11-07-400-043

10-10-14-205-010

11-11-07-111-001

10-10-11-416-002

11-11-06-200-001

11-11-07-307-001

11-11-07-400-045

10-10-14-205-013

11-11-07-111-004

10-10-11-416-003

11-11-07-101-007

11-11-07-307-008

11-11-07-400-006

10-10-14-206-016

11-11-07-111-006

10-10-11-416-004

11-11-07-101-008

11-11-07-307-011

11-11-07-400-011

10-10-14-206-020

11-11-07-111-007

10-10-11-417-001

11-11-07-101-010

11-11-07-308-006

11-11-07-400-012

10-10-14-206-021

11-11-07-111-008

10-10-12-208-015

11-11-07-101-011

11-11-07-308-007

11-11-07-400-013

10-10-14-206-022

11-11-07-112-001

10-10-12-208-016

11-11-07-101-012

11-11-07-308-011

11-11-07-400-014

10-10-14-206-023

11-11-07-112-008

10-10-12-208-017

11-11-07-103-001

11-11-07-308-012

11-11-07-400-015

11-11-07-400-018

11-11-07-400-024

10-10-12-208-018

11-11-07-103-017

11-11-07-308-013

11-11-07-400-016

11-11-07-400-020

11-11-07-400-025

10-10-12-208-021

11-11-07-103-018

11-11-07-309-001

11-11-07-400-017

11-11-07-400-021

11-11-07-400-027

11-11-07-400-029




TAZEWELL COUNTY COMPONENT PINS

04-04-26-200-006

10-10-09-209-016

10-10-14-204-005

10-10-16-400-009

11-11-13-301-009

12-12-20-100-014

05-05-17-100-001

10-10-09-209-017

10-10-14-204-008

10-10-16-400-010

11-11-13-400-016

12-12-20-300-004

05-05-17-300-001

10-10-09-209-018

10-10-14-204-009

10-10-16-502-004

11-11-13-400-030

12-12-20-300-006

05-05-20-100-001

10-10-09-209-019

10-10-14-400-001

10-10-16-502-005

11-11-15-100-005

12-12-20-300-008

05-05-30-400-013

10-10-09-209-020

10-10-14-402-010

10-10-16-502-006

11-11-15-100-007

18-18-06-100-009

05-05-30-400-014

10-10-09-209-021

10-10-15-200-006

10-10-17-100-002

11-11-15-100-008

18-18-06-100-010

06-06-08-300-014

10-10-09-214-013

10-10-15-200-008

10-10-17-100-009

11-11-15-100-013

10-10-33-100-007 (partial)

06-06-08-300-015

10-10-09-214-016

10-10-15-300-001

10-10-17-100-018

11-11-15-100-015

06-06-09-300-025

10-10-09-214-017

10-10-15-300-002

10-10-17-100-019

11-11-15-200-002

06-06-09-300-026

10-10-09-214-020

10-10-15-300-005

10-10-17-100-020

11-11-15-200-009

06-06-09-300-052

10-10-09-214-021

10-10-15-303-003

10-10-17-200-001

11-11-18-100-002

06-06-09-400-002

10-10-09-214-022

10-10-15-303-004

10-10-17-200-002

11-11-18-100-003

(06-06-09-400-006

10-10-09-214-023

10-10-15-303-005

10-10-17-200-005

11-11-18-200-005

06-06-09-400-011

10-10-09-300-001

10-10-15-303-006

10-10-17-200-006

11-11-18-200-011

06-06-10-400-001

10-10-09-300-002

10-10-15-303-007

10-10-17-300-003

11-11-18-300-012

06-06-10-400-002

10-10-09-400-001

10-10-15-303-008

10-10-17-300-008

12-12-05-300-005

06-06-15-100-002

10-10-09-400-002

10-10-15-303-009

10-10-17-300-010

12-12-05-300-012

06-06-15-100-006

10-10-09-400-004

10-10-15-303-010

10-10-17-300-011

12-12-08-100-001

06-06-15-100-007

10-10-09-400-005

10-10-15-303-012

10-10-17-400-003

12-12-08-100-004

06-06-15-100-008

10-10-09-400-006

10-10-15-303-016

10-10-17-400-004

12-12-08-100-015

(06-06-15-100-010

10-10-09-400-007

10-10-15-303-017

10-10-17-400-008

12-12-08-100-016

06-06-15-100-011

10-10-09-400-008

10-10-15-303-018

10-10-17-502-005

12-12-08-300-001

06-06-15-200-003

10-10-09-400-009

10-10-15-303-019

11-11-05-100-009

12-12-08-300-008

06-06-15-200-004

10-10-09-400-010

10-10-15-303-020

11-11-05-300-006

12-12-08-300-010

06-06-15-200-006

10-10-09-400-013

10-10-15-303-022

11-11-06-200-001

12-12-17-100-002

10-10-08-400-003

10-10-09-400-014

10-10-15-303-023

11-11-07-203-006

12-12-17-100-005

10-10-08-400-005

10-10-09-400-018

10-10-15-400-001

11-11-07-203-007

12-12-17-100-007

10-10-09-100-003

10-10-09-501-008

10-10-16-100-003

11-11-07-400-003

12-12-17-100-012

10-10-09-100-004

10-10-11-300-010

10-10-16-100-004

11-11-07-400-010

12-12-17-100-013

10-10-09-200-003

10-10-11-400-002

10-10-16-100-007

11-11-08-300-022

12-12-17-300-010

10-10-09-200-005

10-10-13-203-004

10-10-16-100-008

11-11-09-400-002

12-12-17-302-001

10-10-09-200-006

10-10-13-203-005

10-10-16-200-001

11-11-09-400-013

12-12-17-302-002

10-10-09-200-007

10-10-13-300-001

10-10-16-200-002

11-11-13-100-003

12-12-17-302-003

10-10-09-201-001

10-10-13-400-010

10-10-16-200-003

11-11-13-300-002

12-12-20-100-005

10-10-09-201-002

10-10-13-400-012

10-10-16-200-004

11-11-13-300-008

12-12-20-100-007

10-10-09-202-009

10-10-13-400-013

10-10-16-200-005

11-11-13-300-009

12-12-20-100-010

10-10-09-205-008

10-10-14-100-001

10-10-16-200-008

11-11-13-300-011

12-12-20-100-011

10-10-09-205-009

10-10-14-100-003

10-10-16-200-009

11-11-13-300-012

12-12-20-100-012

10-10-09-205-010

10-10-14-100-004

10-10-16-200-010

11-11-13-300-013

12-12-20-100-013




MORTON COMPONENT PINS

00-00-00-000-000

06-06-09-300-010

06-06-16-100-034

06-06-16-305-027

06-06-17-102-002

06-06-17-300-011

05-05-23-200-003

06-06-09-300-013

06-06-16-100-035

06-06-16-309-016

06-06-17-200-002

06-06-17-300-014

05-05-24-100-002

06-06-09-300-017

06-06-16-100-036

06-06-16-309-017

06-06-17-200-006

06-06-17-300-015

05-05-24-200-004

06-06-09-300-019

06-06-16-100-037

06-06-16-309-018

06-06-17-200-011

06-06-17-300-017

05-05-24-300-003

06-06-09-300-023

06-06-16-100-038

06-06-16-309-019

06-06-17-200-014

06-06-17-300-020

05-05-24-300-004

06-06-09-300-024

06-06-16-100-039

06-06-16-324-001

06-06-17-200-015

06-06-17-300-025

05-05-24-300-005

06-06-09-300-027

06-06-16-100-040

06-06-16-416-002

06-06-17-200-016

06-06-17-300-026

05-05-24-300-006

06-06-09-300-028

06-06-16-100-041

06-06-16-416-004

06-06-17-200-020

06-06-17-300-030

05-05-24-300-007

06-06-09-300-029

06-06-16-100-043

06-06-16-416-005

06-06-17-200-021

06-06-17-300-031

05-05-24-300-008

06-06-09-300-030

06-06-16-100-044

06-06-16-416-006

06-06-17-200-023

06-06-17-300-033

05-05-24-300-010

06-06-09-300-031

06-06-16-100-045

06-06-17-100-012

06-06-17-200-024

06-06-17-300-034

05-05-24-301-003

06-06-09-300-033

06-06-16-100-046

06-06-17-100-013

06-06-17-200-026

06-06-17-300-035

05-05-24-301-009

06-06-09-300-034

06-06-16-200-002

06-06-17-100-014

06-06-17-200-027

06-06-17-300-036

05-05-24-301-012

06-06-09-300-036

06-06-16-200-008

06-06-17-100-019

06-06-17-200-028

06-06-17-300-037

05-05-24-400-003

06-06-09-300-038

06-06-16-200-017

06-06-17-100-020

06-06-17-200-030

06-06-17-300-038

05-05-24-400-007

06-06-09-300-043

06-06-16-201-001

06-06-17-100-023

06-06-17-201-001

06-06-17-300-040

05-05-24-400-015

06-06-09-300-044

06-06-16-201-002

06-06-17-100-024

06-06-17-201-004

06-06-17-300-041

05-05-24-400-017

06-06-09-300-045

06-06-16-201-003

06-06-17-100-028

06-06-17-201-006

06-06-17-300-042

05-05-24-500-002

06-06-09-300-046

06-06-16-201-004

06-06-17-100-029

06-06-17-201-008

06-06-17-300-043

06-06-08-300-016

06-06-09-300-049

06-06-16-201-005

06-06-17-100-031

06-06-17-201-013

06-06-17-300-044

06-06-08-406-002

06-06-09-300-051

06-06-16-201-006

06-06-17-100-035

06-06-17-201-015

06-06-17-300-046

06-06-08-406-003

06-06-09-300-053

06-06-16-201-007

06-06-17-100-036

06-06-17-201-020

06-06-17-300-047

06-06-08-406-013

06-06-09-400-009

06-06-16-201-008

06-06-17-100-037

06-06-17-201-021

06-06-17-301-001

06-06-08-406-017

06-06-09-400-010

06-06-16-201-009

06-06-17-100-038

06-06-17-202-003

06-06-17-301-003

06-06-08-406-018

06-06-09-400-012

06-06-16-201-010

06-06-17-100-042

06-06-17-202-004

06-06-17-301-004

06-06-08-406-019

06-06-09-400-013

06-06-16-300-001

06-06-17-100-043

06-06-17-202-005

06-06-17-302-001

06-06-08-406-022

06-06-09-400-014

06-06-16-300-002

06-06-17-100-048

06-06-17-202-006

06-06-17-303-001

06-06-08-406-023

06-06-16-100-000

06-06-16-300-009

06-06-17-100-050

06-06-17-202-007

06-06-17-303-002

06-06-08-406-029

06-06-16-100-005

06-06-16-301-001

06-06-17-101-013

06-06-17-202-009

06-06-17-303-003

06-06-08-406-030

06-06-16-100-010

06-06-16-301-002

06-06-17-101-014

06-06-17-202-012

06-06-17-303-004

06-06-08-406-031

06-06-16-100-012

06-06-16-301-005

06-06-17-101-015

06-06-17-202-013

06-06-17-303-005

06-06-08-406-033

06-06-16-100-022

06-06-16-301-012

06-06-17-101-016

06-06-17-202-014

06-06-17-303-006

06-06-08-406-034

06-06-16-100-024

06-06-16-301-013

06-06-17-101-017

06-06-17-203-001

06-06-17-303-007

06-06-08-406-035

06-06-16-100-025

06-06-16-301-014

06-06-17-101-018

06-06-17-203-002

06-06-17-303-008

06-06-08-406-037

06-06-16-100-026

06-06-16-305-021

06-06-17-101-019

06-06-17-203-003

06-06-17-303-009

06-06-08-407-008

06-06-16-100-028

06-06-16-305-025

06-06-17-101-022

06-06-17-300-002

06-06-17-304-001

06-06-08-408-001

06-06-16-100-029

06-06-16-305-026

06-06-17-102-001

06-06-17-300-009

06-06-17-304-003

06-06-17-304-004

06-06-17-403-009

06-06-17-407-007

06-06-17-409-009

06-06-17-412-003

06-06-17-419-003

06-06-17-400-001

06-06-17-403-010

06-06-17-407-009

06-06-17-410-004

06-06-17-412-004

06-06-17-419-004

06-06-17-400-002

06-06-17-403-011

06-06-17-407-010

06-06-17-410-008

06-06-17-412-005

06-06-17-419-006




06-06-17-400-003

06-06-17-403-012

06-06-17-407-011

06-06-17-410-009

06-06-17-413-001

06-06-17-420-001

06-06-17-400-004

06-06-17-403-013

06-06-17-407-012

06-06-17-410-010

06-06-17-413-002

06-06-17-420-002

06-06-17-400-005

06-06-17-403-014

06-06-17-408-001

06-06-17-410-011

06-06-17-413-003

06-06-17-420-003

06-06-17-400-006

06-06-17-403-015

06-06-17-408-002

06-06-17-410-012

06-06-17-413-004

06-06-17-420-004

06-06-17-400-007

06-06-17-403-016

06-06-17-408-003

06-06-17-410-013

06-06-17-413-007

06-06-17-420-005

06-06-17-400-008

06-06-17-404-009

06-06-17-408-006

06-06-17-410-014

06-06-17-413-009

06-06-17-420-009

06-06-17-400-009

06-06-17-405-001

06-06-17-408-007

06-06-17-410-015

06-06-17-413-010

06-06-17-420-011

06-06-17-400-010

06-06-17-405-002

06-06-17-408-008

06-06-17-410-016

06-06-17-413-011

06-06-17-500-001

06-06-17-401-001

06-06-17-405-003

06-06-17-408-009

06-06-17-410-017

06-06-17-414-005

06-06-18-207-001

06-06-17-401-002

06-06-17-405-004

06-06-17-408-010

06-06-17-410-018

06-06-17-414-008

06-06-18-208-007

06-06-17-401-003

06-06-17-405-005

06-06-17-408-013

06-06-17-410-019

06-06-17-415-002

06-06-18-208-008

06-06-17-401-004

06-06-17-405-006

06-06-17-408-014

06-06-17-410-020

06-06-17-416-003

06-06-18-209-001

06-06-17-402-001

06-06-17-405-007

06-06-17-408-015

06-06-17-410-021

06-06-17-416-004

06-06-18-209-002

06-06-17-402-002

06-06-17-405-008

06-06-17-408-016

06-06-17-410-022

06-06-17-416-005

06-06-18-209-003

06-06-17-402-003

06-06-17-405-009

06-06-17-408-017

06-06-17-411-001

06-06-17-416-006

06-06-18-210-001

06-06-17-402-004

06-06-17-405-010

06-06-17-408-018

06-06-17-411-002

06-06-17-416-007

06-06-18-300-003

06-06-17-402-005

06-06-17-405-011

06-06-17-408-019

06-06-17-411-003

06-06-17-416-008

06-06-18-400-004

06-06-17-402-006

06-06-17-405-012

06-06-17-408-020

06-06-17-411-004

06-06-17-416-009

06-06-18-400-008

06-06-17-402-007

06-06-17-405-013

06-06-17-408-021

06-06-17-411-005

06-06-17-416-011

06-06-18-400-013

06-06-17-402-008

06-06-17-405-014

06-06-17-408-022

06-06-17-411-006

06-06-17-416-013

06-06-18-400-015

06-06-17-402-009

06-06-17-405-015

06-06-17-408-023

06-06-17-411-007

06-06-17-416-014

06-06-18-400-019

06-06-17-402-010

06-06-17-406-001

06-06-17-408-024

06-06-17-411-008

06-06-17-416-016

06-06-18-400-020

06-06-17-402-011

06-06-17-406-002

06-06-17-408-025

06-06-17-411-009

06-06-17-417-001

06-06-18-400-024

06-06-17-402-012

06-06-17-406-003

06-06-17-408-026

06-06-17-411-010

06-06-17-417-002

06-06-18-400-025

06-06-17-402-013

06-06-17-406-009

06-06-17-408-027

06-06-17-411-011

06-06-17-417-003

06-06-18-400-026

06-06-17-402-014

06-06-17-406-010

06-06-17-408-028

06-06-17-411-012

06-06-17-417-004

06-06-19-100-004

06-06-17-402-015

06-06-17-406-011

06-06-17-408-029

06-06-17-411-013

06-06-17-417-009

06-06-19-100-006

06-06-17-402-016

06-06-17-406-014

06-06-17-408-030

06-06-17-411-014

06-06-17-417-010

06-06-19-200-002

06-06-17-403-001

06-06-17-406-015

06-06-17-408-031

06-06-17-411-015

06-06-17-417-011

06-06-19-200-005

06-06-17-403-002

06-06-17-406-016

06-06-17-408-034

06-06-17-411-016

06-06-17-417-012

06-06-19-200-007

06-06-17-403-003

06-06-17-407-001

06-06-17-408-035

06-06-17-411-017

06-06-17-417-013

06-06-19-200-009

06-06-17-403-004

06-06-17-407-002

06-06-17-408-036

06-06-17-411-018

06-06-17-418-004

06-06-19-200-010

06-06-17-403-005

06-06-17-407-003

06-06-17-409-001

06-06-17-411-019

06-06-17-418-005

06-06-19-200-011

06-06-17-403-006

06-06-17-407-004

06-06-17-409-004

06-06-17-411-020

06-06-17-418-009

06-06-19-200-012

06-06-17-403-007

06-06-17-407-005

06-06-17-409-006

06-06-17-412-001

06-06-17-419-001

06-06-19-200-013

06-06-17-403-008

06-06-17-407-006

06-06-17-409-008

06-06-17-412-002

06-06-17-419-002

06-06-19-200-018

06-06-19-200-020

06-06-19-400-035

06-06-20-206-002

06-06-20-211-004

06-06-20-214-005

06-06-20-230-005

06-06-19-200-021

06-06-19-400-036

06-06-20-206-003

06-06-20-211-005

06-06-20-214-006

06-06-20-230-006

06-06-19-200-022

06-06-19-400-037

06-06-20-206-004

06-06-20-211-006

06-06-20-214-011

06-06-20-230-007

06-06-19-201-004

06-06-19-400-038

06-06-20-206-005

06-06-20-212-001

06-06-20-214-012

06-06-20-230-008

06-06-19-201-007

06-06-19-400-039

06-06-20-206-006

06-06-20-212-002

06-06-20-214-013

06-06-20-230-009

06-06-19-201-008

06-06-19-400-041

06-06-20-207-003

06-06-20-212-003

06-06-20-214-017

06-06-20-230-010




06-06-19-201-009

06-06-19-400-043

06-06-20-207-004

06-06-20-212-004

06-06-20-214-021

06-06-20-230-011

06-06-19-201-010

06-06-19-500-001

06-06-20-207-005

06-06-20-212-005

06-06-20-214-022

06-06-20-230-012

06-06-19-201-013

06-06-19-500-002

06-06-20-207-006

06-06-20-212-007

06-06-20-214-023

06-06-20-230-013

06-06-19-201-014

06-06-20-100-003

06-06-20-207-007

06-06-20-212-008

06-06-20-214-027

06-06-20-230-014

06-06-19-201-018

06-06-20-100-004

06-06-20-207-008

06-06-20-212-009

06-06-20-214-029

06-06-20-230-015

06-06-19-201-019

06-06-20-100-010

06-06-20-207-009

06-06-20-212-010

06-06-20-214-030

06-06-20-230-016

06-06-19-201-021

06-06-20-100-023

06-06-20-207-010

06-06-20-212-011

06-06-20-214-031

06-06-20-230-017

06-06-19-201-022

06-06-20-100-026

06-06-20-207-011

06-06-20-212-014

06-06-20-215-006

06-06-20-230-020

06-06-19-201-024

06-06-20-100-028

06-06-20-207-013

06-06-20-212-015

06-06-20-215-007

06-06-20-230-021

06-06-19-300-001

06-06-20-100-030

06-06-20-208-004

06-06-20-212-016

06-06-20-219-004

06-06-20-231-001

06-06-19-300-003

06-06-20-100-032

06-06-20-208-005

06-06-20-212-017

06-06-20-219-016

06-06-20-231-002

06-06-19-300-005

06-06-20-100-035

06-06-20-208-006

06-06-20-212-019

06-06-20-219-017

06-06-20-231-003

06-06-19-300-007

06-06-20-101-002

06-06-20-208-007

06-06-20-212-020

06-06-20-219-018

06-06-20-231-004

06-06-19-300-009

06-06-20-201-001

06-06-20-208-008

06-06-20-212-021

06-06-20-219-020

06-06-20-231-006

06-06-19-300-010

06-06-20-201-002

06-06-20-208-015

06-06-20-213-016

06-06-20-219-021

06-06-20-231-007

06-06-19-300-011

06-06-20-201-003

06-06-20-208-016

06-06-20-213-017

06-06-20-219-022

06-06-20-231-008

06-06-19-300-012

06-06-20-202-004

06-06-20-208-017

06-06-20-213-018

06-06-20-219-023

06-06-20-231-012

06-06-19-400-004

06-06-20-203-005

06-06-20-208-020

06-06-20-213-019

06-06-20-219-024

06-06-20-231-013

06-06-19-400-007

06-06-20-204-001

06-06-20-208-022

06-06-20-213-021

06-06-20-226-002

06-06-20-232-001

06-06-19-400-016

06-06-20-204-002

06-06-20-208-023

06-06-20-213-022

06-06-20-226-006

06-06-20-232-031

06-06-19-400-017

06-06-20-204-003

06-06-20-209-001

06-06-20-213-027

06-06-20-226-007

06-06-20-232-032

06-06-19-400-018

06-06-20-204-004

06-06-20-209-004

06-06-20-213-029

06-06-20-226-008

06-06-20-232-033

06-06-19-400-019

06-06-20-204-005

06-06-20-209-005

06-06-20-213-047

06-06-20-226-014

06-06-20-233-001

06-06-19-400-021

06-06-20-204-006

06-06-20-210-001

06-06-20-213-055

06-06-20-226-016

06-06-20-233-004

06-06-19-400-022

06-06-20-204-007

06-06-20-210-002

06-06-20-213-057

06-06-20-226-017

06-06-20-233-005

06-06-19-400-023

06-06-20-204-008

06-06-20-210-003

06-06-20-213-059

06-06-20-226-019

06-06-20-233-006

06-06-19-400-024

06-06-20-205-001

06-06-20-210-004

06-06-20-213-061

06-06-20-226-020

06-06-20-233-007

06-06-19-400-025

06-06-20-205-002

06-06-20-210-005

06-06-20-213-071

06-06-20-226-021

06-06-20-233-008

06-06-19-400-026

06-06-20-205-003

06-06-20-210-006

06-06-20-213-080

06-06-20-229-001

06-06-20-233-009

06-06-19-400-031

06-06-20-205-004

06-06-20-210-007

06-06-20-213-083

06-06-20-230-001

06-06-20-233-010

06-06-19-400-032

06-06-20-205-007

06-06-20-210-008

06-06-20-213-085

06-06-20-230-002

06-06-20-234-002

06-06-19-400-033

06-06-20-205-011

06-06-20-210-009

06-06-20-214-003

06-06-20-230-003

06-06-20-234-003

06-06-19-400-034

06-06-20-206-001

06-06-20-211-003

06-06-20-214-004

06-06-20-230-004

06-06-20-234-004

06-06-20-236-001

06-06-20-300-021

06-06-20-500-002

06-06-29-300-011

06-06-30-200-005

06-06-30-401-001

06-06-20-236-002

06-06-20-300-022

06-06-21-100-001

06-06-29-300-012

06-06-30-200-006

06-06-20-236-003

06-06-20-300-024

06-06-21-100-002

06-06-29-300-013

06-06-30-400-002

06-06-20-236-004

06-06-20-300-027

06-06-21-100-011

06-06-29-300-014

06-06-30-400-003

06-06-20-236-005

06-06-20-300-031

06-06-21-100-012

06-06-29-300-015

06-06-30-400-004

06-06-20-236-006

06-06-20-300-032

06-06-21-101-002

06-06-29-300-016

06-06-30-400-005

06-06-20-236-007

06-06-20-300-034

06-06-21-101-003

06-06-29-300-017

06-06-30-400-007

06-06-20-237-001

06-06-20-300-036

06-06-21-101-004

06-06-29-300-018

06-06-30-400-009

06-06-20-237-003

06-06-20-300-039

06-06-21-101-005

06-06-29-300-019

06-06-30-400-010




06-06-20-237-005

06-06-20-300-040

06-06-21-101-006

06-06-29-300-023

06-06-20-237-006

06-06-20-300-043

06-06-21-106-001

06-06-29-300-024

06-06-20-237-007

06-06-20-300-044

06-06-21-106-002

06-06-29-300-025

06-06-20-237-008

06-06-20-300-045

06-06-21-106-003

06-06-29-300-026

06-06-20-237-009

06-06-20-300-046

06-06-21-106-004

06-06-29-300-028

06-06-20-241-003

06-06-20-312-003

06-06-21-106-005

06-06-29-300-029

06-06-20-241-004

06-06-20-312-004

06-06-21-106-007

06-06-29-300-030

06-06-20-241-005

06-06-20-312-005

06-06-21-106-008

06-06-29-301-000

06-06-20-241-006

06-06-20-312-006

06-06-21-127-002

06-06-29-301-006

06-06-20-241-007

06-06-20-312-007

06-06-21-300-044

06-06-29-301-012

06-06-20-241-009

06-06-20-312-008

06-06-29-100-003

06-06-29-301-014

06-06-20-243-003

06-06-20-312-009

06-06-29-100-004

06-06-29-301-017

06-06-20-243-004

06-06-20-312-011

06-06-29-100-005

06-06-29-301-021

06-06-20-243-005

06-06-20-312-012

06-06-29-100-006

06-06-29-301-022

06-06-20-243-006

06-06-20-312-013

06-06-29-100-007

06-06-29-301-023

06-06-20-243-008

06-06-20-312-014

06-06-29-100-009

06-06-29-301-024

06-06-20-243-009

06-06-20-312-015

06-06-29-100-013

06-06-29-301-025

06-06-20-243-010

06-06-20-312-016

06-06-29-102-011

06-06-29-301-026

06-06-20-243-011

06-06-20-312-017

06-06-29-115-005

06-06-29-301-027

06-06-20-243-012

06-06-20-312-018

06-06-29-115-006

06-06-29-301-042

06-06-20-243-013

06-06-20-312-020

06-06-29-115-033

06-06-29-301-043

06-06-20-243-021

06-06-20-312-021

06-06-29-115-034

06-06-30-100-001

06-06-20-243-022

06-06-20-312-022

06-06-29-115-036

06-06-30-100-004

06-06-20-243-023

06-06-20-312-023

06-06-29-115-037

06-06-30-100-005

06-06-20-300-003

06-06-20-312-024

06-06-29-115-038

06-06-30-100-006

06-06-20-300-008

06-06-20-312-025

06-06-29-115-040

06-06-30-100-007

06-06-20-300-010

06-06-20-312-026

06-06-29-300-001

06-06-30-200-001

06-06-20-300-013

06-06-20-312-027

06-06-29-300-004

06-06-30-200-002

06-06-20-300-019

06-06-20-312-028

06-06-29-300-008

06-06-30-200-003

06-06-20-300-020

06-06-20-500-001

06-06-29-300-009

06-06-30-200-004




TREMONT COMPONENT PINS

12-12-19-102-016

12-12-19-102-017

12-12-18-407-043

12-12-18-328-004

11-11-13-413-004

11-11-13-400-018

12-12-19-101-006

12-12-19-102-002

12-12-18-407-045

12-12-18-325-009

12-12-18-314-004

11-11-13-400-007

12-12-19-102-008

12-12-19-102-018

12-12-18-326-012

12-12-18-405-001

11-11-13-413-041

11-11-13-400-008

12-12-19-103-009

12-12-19-103-001

12-12-18-327-006

12-12-18-326-002

12-12-18-314-003

11-11-13-408-009

12-12-18-324-001

12-12-19-103-002

12-12-18-325-013

12-12-18-326-003

11-11-13-413-003

11-11-13-409-001

12-12-18-325-001

12-12-20-100-015

12-12-18-327-011

12-12-18-325-008

12-12-17-300-012

11-11-13-408-011

12-12-18-325-007

12-12-18-331-013

12-12-18-407-039

12-12-18-329-001

11-11-13-408-006

12-12-18-322-012

12-12-18-326-001

12-12-18-332-009

12-12-18-328-011

12-12-18-325-002

12-12-18-314-007

11-11-13-413-046

12-12-18-326-005

12-12-18-331-012

12-12-18-328-013

11-11-13-415-006

11-11-13-413-042

11-11-13-413-059

12-12-18-326-006

12-12-18-332-008

12-12-18-328-016

12-12-18-324-002

11-11-13-413-048

11-11-13-413-058

12-12-18-326-007

12-12-18-332-010

12-12-18-328-018

11-11-13-415-001

11-11-13-408-007

12-12-18-328-020

12-12-18-323-003

12-12-18-333-001

12-12-18-328-017

11-11-13-415-011

11-11-13-413-045

12-12-20-104-009

12-12-18-505-008

12-12-18-332-005

12-12-18-325-004

11-11-13-415-010

11-11-13-408-002

12-12-20-104-005

12-12-18-505-006

12-12-18-331-009

12-12-18-329-003

12-12-18-322-006

11-11-13-408-008

12-12-20-104-006

12-12-18-505-007

12-12-18-332-004

12-12-18-405-002

12-12-18-322-010

11-11-13-408-004

12-12-20-101-004

12-12-20-101-011

12-12-18-334-003

12-12-18-405-003

12-12-18-317-001

11-11-13-408-010

12-12-18-318-004

12-12-19-102-010

12-12-18-331-008

12-12-18-405-004

11-11-13-412-002

11-11-13-408-005

12-12-18-407-047

12-12-19-103-010

12-12-18-332-007

12-12-18-326-009

11-11-13-412-005

12-12-18-505-010

11-11-13-400-028

12-12-19-103-011

12-12-18-332-003

11-11-13-415-008

12-12-18-322-005

12-12-18-505-009

12-12-19-103-008

12-12-19-102-009

12-12-18-331-007

12-12-18-324-004

11-11-13-412-007

12-12-18-323-002

12-12-17-303-001

12-12-19-102-015

12-12-18-332-002

12-12-18-325-012

12-12-18-317-002

11-11-13-401-001

12-12-20-104-008

12-12-19-102-007

12-12-18-331-005

12-12-18-328-005

12-12-18-322-004

11-11-13-300-004

12-12-18-407-050

12-12-19-102-014

12-12-18-331-006

12-12-18-326-008

12-12-18-322-011

12-12-17-300-011

12-12-18-318-001

12-12-19-103-007

12-12-18-332-001

12-12-18-329-002

12-12-18-322-009

11-11-13-413-055

12-12-18-318-003

12-12-19-102-006

12-12-18-332-006

12-12-18-326-011

12-12-18-322-003

12-12-20-105-001

12-12-18-316-002

12-12-20-101-001

12-12-18-326-010

12-12-18-327-005

11-11-13-411-001

12-12-20-105-002

12-12-18-316-003

12-12-20-101-031

12-12-18-325-016

12-12-18-325-011

12-12-18-315-001

12-12-20-104-007

12-12-18-331-017

12-12-18-331-014

12-12-18-325-005

12-12-18-327-007

12-12-18-316-001

12-12-18-328-019

12-12-20-101-028

12-12-20-101-022

12-12-18-325-006

12-12-18-327-008

12-12-18-322-001

11-11-13-301-006

11-11-13-301-010

12-12-20-101-013

12-12-18-328-012

12-12-18-327-009

12-12-18-322-002

11-11-13-301-011

11-11-13-400-032

12-12-18-332-013

11-11-13-415-009

12-12-18-327-010

12-12-18-322-007

11-11-13-412-008

12-12-20-101-032

12-12-19-102-005

12-12-18-329-004

11-11-13-415-007

12-12-18-322-008

12-12-18-318-005

12-12-20-101-034

12-12-19-103-006

12-12-18-325-017

12-12-18-324-003

12-12-18-323-001

12-12-18-327-013

12-12-20-101-036

12-12-19-103-004

12-12-18-324-005

12-12-18-325-003

11-11-13-409-002

12-12-18-327-015

12-12-20-101-038

12-12-19-103-005

12-12-18-325-015

12-12-18-325-010

11-11-13-413-061

12-12-18-327-017

12-12-20-101-039

12-12-19-103-003

12-12-18-325-014

12-12-18-407-040

12-12-18-404-002

11-11-13-400-001

12-12-19-102-004

12-12-18-328-015

12-12-18-326-004

11-11-13-413-053

11-11-13-400-010




EXHIBIT 3
SOUTHERN TAZEWELL ENTERPRISE ZONE
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

(Forthcoming)



] &
< 5 % % &
p— 7 om0z 2 3 Y
2 L SNOIL313d = d3y
2 ‘AN |
i Y
; S AvMaIn g
2 oY | T
g 3 2 &
{ 2
=13 i
i ol o
& W
P unoBY i
. 3
< 3 3 :
H = = @
2 "
| py kumprosg i Py Aempedig 3
P Aumpuoig
< 3 3 1] uoseuimg Ay
g < ]
H 3 5 &
H 5 @ L
£ SMY0 3NMOL $
z "
2 ¥ poanuvang 3 = santw
- muaorD 3 H GRYIIAOUD £ B GYVHOUO
2 ) 2
§ 2 S
s YdON¥YOISNL
1§ vomRjor 3 B0
25 o0ar3
v 5 Py wsosEInAL M
£3
R =
[ H
RS - < s o
g $ oy
2 SLHOIEH 5 o
supssty : aLt3nouvA 4 s B
3 R osemma = o - g
e z =
e % 50|
£ - H = 3
2 LOELELE] = < & P J81191d M
= E

dVIN INOZ 3SI-ddAE3LINT ALNNOD T13IM3ZVL NdIHLINOS

¥ LI19IHX3







AGENDA
PLAN COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS
7:00 P.M.
MONDAY, MARCH 28, 2022
FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD ST., MORTON, ILLINOIS

II.

II1.

IV.

VI.

Call to Order / Roll Call

Approval of Minutes Regular Meeting — February 28, 2022

Public Hearing(s):

Petition No. 22-04 SP: Subject property is located at 1075 W. Jackson St. (P.LN 06-06-
17-100-048). A petition has been filed by U-Haul. U-Haul is requesting a special use at
this property to permit the outdoor storage and display of U-Haul rental trucks and
trailers only. The rental trucks and trailers will be located in the indicated area on the
submitted site plan labeled “Proposed U-Haul Equipment Shunting.”

Petition No. 22-05 SP: Subject property is identified by the following P.I. N’s 06-06-18-
400-024, 06-06-18-400-025, 06-06-18-400-013. A petition has been filed by Precision

Planting, LLC. Precision Planting LLC is requesting a special use at these properties to
permit a building height to not exceed forty-seven (47”) feet in height.

Other Business:
PRELIMINARY / FINAL PLAT OF PRECISION PLANTING SUBDIVISION
Brad Marks: Nothing

Adjourn







MORTON PLAN COMMISSION
MINUTES-MARCH 28, 2022

The Plan Commission met on Monday, March 28, 2022, at 7:00 P.M., Chairman Keach
presiding. Present: Ritterbusch, Keach, Zobrist, Aupperle, and Yordy. Absent: Geil, Knepp,
Smock, and DeWeese. Also, in attendance: Zoning Officer Brad Marks, Trustee Craig Hilliard,
and Attorney Pat McGrath.

Yordy made a motion to approve the minutes from the February 28, 2022, meeting. Zobrist
seconded the motion to approve. The February 28, 2022, minutes were unanimously
approved by a voice vote.

Public Hearing(s):

Petition No. 22-04 SP: Subject property is located at 1075 W. Jackson St. (P.L.N 06-06-17-100-
048). A petition has been filed by U-Haul. U-Haul is requesting a special use at this property to
permit the outdoor storage and display of U-Haul rental trucks and trailers only. The rental trucks
and trailers will be located in the indicated area on the submitted site plan labeled “Proposed U-
Haul Equipment Shunting.” Aaron Freeman the Vice President of U-Haul spoke as the
petitioner. Mr. Freeman gave an overview of how the property will be utilized. There was
discussion about the shunting area as the only part of the current parking lot as being allowed to
store trailers and trucks. Tom Stanesa spoke from the public in support of the project. A motion
to approve the requested special use as it is stated was made by Zobrist. A second motion to
approve was made by Yordy. This was followed by a vote to approve.

Yes-Keach, Aupperle, Zobrist, Yordy.
No-Ritterbusch

APPROVED

Petition No. 22-05 SP: Subject property is identified by the following P.I. N’s 06-06-18-400-
024, 06-06-18-400-025, 06-06-18-400-013. A petition has been filed by Precision Planting, LLC.
Precision Planting LLC is requesting a special use at these properties to permit a building height
to not exceed forty-seven (47’) feet in height. Steve Kerr from Mohr and Kerr Engineering and
Kyle Schott from Ryan Companies spoke on behalf of the petitioner. Mr. Kerr and Mr. Schott
stated that the interior racking height is the reason that the building will need to be forty-seven
(47”) feet in height. After discussion from the board, a motion to approve was made by
Ritterbusch. A second motion to approve was made by Zobrist. This was followed by a vote to
approve.

Yes-Ritterbusch, Aupperle, Zobrist, Yordy, Keach.
No-None

APPROVED




Other Business:

PRELIMINARY / FINAL PLAT OF PRECISION PLANTING SUBDIVISION. ZEO
Marks presented the Plats and stated that they have been reviewed by staff internally and appear
to meet all required information. After little discussion, a motion to approve was made by Yordy.
A second motion to approve was made by Zobrist. This was followed by a vote to approve.

Yes-Keach, Ritterbusch, Zobrist, Yordy, Aupperle.
No-None

APPROVED
Brad Marks: Nothing

With no further business, Zobrist made a motion to adjourn. A second motion to adjourn was
made by Yordy. With a voice roll call, there was a unanimous approval to adjourn.



Page 1 (Pages 1-4)

Page 1
PLAN COMMISSION OF THI WILLAGE CF MORTON, ILLINOIS
DATE: March 28, 2322
7:15 oo,

PLACT: Freedom Hall

343 West

McrTon, T
COMMISSION MEM3ZRS PRESINT:

Mz,

upperie {(via Zoon)
MR. XZTACH: Good evenirg, ladiss and

gent.emen. We our Planning
Commission of the Village cf Morzzon, Illincls,

o
[+
[te
M
foy)

nearings. 3Before we start our public hearings, we

zlonally nave our attorney, Mr. McGratn, give Us

v

_izzle explaration of public heari

MR. McGRATE: Thank you. Zwo oublic

nearings are peing neld tonight pursuant o published

Any overson wi ng o address the 2lanning

Commission an eizher of the ltems set Iov vublic

nearing will have the opoortunity to do so and will

give thelr zestimeny under sath or a
representative ¢l the petiziocner traditionally

proceeds first; thereafzer, members of

cublic will

ce permitted and welcomed zc provide comments, or if

Tne suplect vroperty o

g wltnesses.

I5 meezing. I:'s 7 o.m., Vonday, March 28:th. lLei's nave usion of the nearing, the
16 a roll call Wwil. maxe iis recommendcatlon. The
17 MR. MARKS: Gell. T
18 {Nc cesponse.)
19 MR, MARKS: Xnepo.
20 (No resporse.} 20 MR. XZAZH Thank you. 30
21 MR, MARKS: 21 agenda Zos public 22-04 S2:
22 {No response.) 22 3upiect oroverty Is located at 1073 West Jackson
23 VIR, MARKS: Ri-rerpuscn. 23 Sureecz A getizion has been IZlied oy J-Eaul., TJ-Haul
Page Z Page <
: RRTTERSSER - mere. | is requesting a special use at this property to permit
: VR MARES: Keach. 2 the outdoor storage and display of U-Haul rental
} MR XEACE: 3 trucks and trailers only. The rental trucks and
4 R MARKS: 4 trailers will be located in the indicated area in the
3 HR.Z03R Heze. 5 submitted site plan labeled "Proposed U-Haul Equipment
6 MR. MARXS: Aupperle. 6 Shunting."
7 YR. AJPPERZZ: Eere. 7 Is there anybody from U-Haul who would like
8 ¥R. MARKS: Yordy. 8 it speak to this petition tonight? Come forward and
9 YR. YORXY: Heze. 9 be sworn in and then take the microphone over there.
10 MR. MARXS: DeWeese. 10 (Witness sworn.)
t (No response.) 1 MR. KEACH: And so give your name and
12 MR. MARXS: Ckay. #e nave a guorum. 12 address.
13 VR. XEACE: Ckay. We nave a guorun. 13 MR. FREEMAN: OkayA
14 Aporoval of the minutes. Do we have any comments, 14 MR. KEACH: And presentation‘
15 questions, moTions or the minites from ast Teeting? 15 MR. FREEMAN: My name is Aaron Freeman. ['m
16 MR. YORDY: Mozion Io approve. 16 the vice president of U-Haul at 1032 Stevenson Drive
17 VR. XEACE: We have a motl 17 in Springfield, [llinois. Prepared in the application
18 MR. 203RIST: Second. 18 package for the opportunity to receive the planning
19 MR. XEACE: And a secord. 19 and zoning participation and counseling in regards to
20 VR. MARXS: ALl in favor say ave. 20 the conditional use permit for the truck and trailer
21 AT IN UNISCN:  Aye 21 sharing.
22 VR. MARKS 22 The property of the former Kmart building is
23 VR. XEACE 23 currently vacant and heavily underutilized. We

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 2 (Pages 5-8)

Page S

advocate an adaptive reuse of the existing building,

Page 7

really, about 89 percent of our moves are generated

2 revitalizing its current structure to better fit the 2 from the hometown, and it's about within a three- to
3 character of the city. U-Haul has a long and proud 3 five-mile radius, and they're all in-town moves where
4 history of taking unused commercial properties and 4 somebody needs to pick up something and come back.
5 turning them into productive businesses, which 5 I'm not sure what the population is here, but I think
6 generate tax revenue, provide jobs, and help to 6 it's significantly less than the Peoria Metro area,
7 promote infill development to meet citizens' needs. 7 maybe closer to 25 to 30,000, so the amount of units
8 Our intent is to retrofit the building to 8 wouldn't be nearly as much as a site like that.
9 accommodate for climate-controlled storage, retail 9 MR. RITTERBUSCH: So all of the rental
10 showroom, and offer truck and trailer share for 10 equipment would be in that area that's designated as
11 customers on site. This helps Morton residents 11 the shunting area then, and the area to the east,
12 improve the life of residential mobility via truck 12 which has four lines for parking, that's going to be
13 sharing and self-storage. 13 no truck parking on that?
14 Our business provides an excellent buffer 14 MR. FREEMAN: That's correct. We would have
15 between residential and commercial zones as it is 15 areceiving area where the -- where we would designate
16 subtle and quiet and generates very little traffic. 16 the equipment to come in, and we also like to break
17 In addition, our state-of-the-art security monitoring 17 the building so the consumer, as they drive by, can
18 system, our individually alarmed rooms, structured 18 see the building itself.
19 access, live cameras will undoubtedly deter any 19 MR. KEACH: What is the parking for, all of
20 offensive behavior in the property and the community. 20 the parking that's shown on the site plan?
21 U-Haul has a successful history of working 21 MR. FREEMAN: Well, [ mean, at this time we
22 together with the nearby cities, like Peoria, where we 22 really don't have an immediate plan for all of the
23 received the Making Beautiful Peoria award. We look 23 parking that's in the site plan currently.
Page © Page 8
1 toward to having the opportunity to work closely with 1 MR. KEACH: And does your submission also
2 this community and making this particular facility 2 include this -- there's a little bit of landscaping
3 beautiful as well. I'm open for any questions or 3 and some items that have been put in the paving.
4 concerns. 4 Right now it's just a sea of paving pretty much, but
5 MR. KEACH: Are there any questions from the 5 you're showing some islands there and it looks like
6 board? 6 additional landscaping. [s that a part of your plan?
7 MR. RITTERBUSCH: Yes, [ have several 7 MR. FREEMAN: Yeah. Yes.
8 questions. 8 MR. ZOBRIST: Will there be any changes to
9 MR. KEACH: Okay. 9 the site lighting that is out there now?
10 MR. RITTERBUSCH: I guess one of the first 10 MR. FREEMAN: [ think we'll adhere to any
11 questions is your shunting area. To me, it looks 11 photometric plan that the City requires. We'd have to
i2 fairly small for the wide array of equipment for a 12 take a look at it again and see what exactly we're
13 normal U-Haul rental facility. [ mean, you got some 13 going to do with the lighting itself. If they're not
14 pretty big box trucks, and a super mover is a pretty 14 LED, we usually upgrade them to LED lights.
15 good, long truck. And I guess in that area I don't 15 MR. ZOBRIST: You wouldn't be reducing
16 see much room for parking those trailers and whatnot. 16 lighting that was maybe typically there for parking
17 So would this be a limited series of rental equipment 17 when Kmart operated there?
18 there, or would this be the typical full line that we 18 MR. FREEMAN: No. No, absolutely not. We
19 would find at, say, a rental place like the one on 19 like lighting. It's cheap security. We don't like
20 University in Peoria? 20 our places looking vacant and desolate.
21 MR. FREEMAN: That's a good question. So 21 MR. KEACH: Are you going to use the entire
22 the one on University captures a population of about 22 Kmart building for storage?
23 140 to 150,000 people, and the location here -- 23 MR. FREEMAN: Yes.

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 3 (Pages 9-12)

lage 9

MR. KEACH: You're going to build individual

Page 11

MR. KEACH: You're going to need to stand

1
2 storage units inside of Kmart? 2 up, be sworn in, and go to the microphone.
3 MR. FREEMAN: Yeah. 3 (Witness sworn.)
4 MR. KEACH: Air conditioned and heated? 4 MR. KEACH: You need to go to the
5 MR. FREEMAN: They'll all be air conditioned 5 microphone, sir. I'm sorry.
6 and heated, just like your home. So it'll help the 6 MR. STANESA: I'd like to know what -- [
7 residents here in the Morton area kind of free up the 7 guess the first question, what is the zoning in that
8 clutter in their garage, yard, or even their home. g area?
9 MR. KEACH: So is there any special use 9 MR. MARKS: It's B-3.
10 required for that? 10 MR. STANESA: The classification.
1 MR. MARKS: On the inside, no. Indoor 11 MR. MARKS: It's B-3.
12 storage is a permitted use in B-3. 12 MR. STANESA: And special use permit then
13 MR. RITTERBUSCH: I guess I have a question 13 fits within the B-3, and it doesn't lower the zoning.
14 for our attorney. So this special use, as far as 14 There's no change then to the entire plot?
15 equipment, can only be parked in that shunting area. 15 MR. MARKS: No. No. The zoning is B-3; it
16 If they wanted to park something in the other parking 16 will remain B-3.
17 area, they would have to come back for another special 17 MR. STANESA: And I'm just wondering if --
18 use. Right? 18 the whole development is beautiful. Is that a
19 MR. McGRATH: Itis -- so long as the 19 corporate -- totally corporate investment and site, or
20 restriction -- yeah, the -- I would suggest that it 20 is there private involvement in the entire project?
21 would be appropriate, as a part of your 21 MR. MARKS: I'm not sure if I understand the
22 recommendation, to indicate that your recommendation 22 question.
23 is for the physical area displayed on the site plan 23 MR. STANESA: Well, U-Haul is a national
Page .C Page 12
1 they've produced. In that instance, then, yes, if | corporation, and is it a national company organization
2 they needed to expand or desire to expand in the 2 that's here coming, or is it involved with private
3 future, they'd have to come back for any special use. 3 investors? I don't know that it matters much. I'm
4 [f you were to grant special use without restrictions 4 just curious.
5 or conditions of any kind, then the physical area 5 MR. McGRATH: And that would be a question
6 limitations that you suggested wouldn't apply. In 6 that this board couldn't answer.
7 other words, make it a condition. 7 MR. STANESA: It doesn't matter, yeah.
8 MR. KEACH: Any other questions for the 8 MR. McGRATH: Directed U-Haul matters
9 petitioner? 9 germane or directly relevant to the special use
10 MR. MARKS: IfImay. So the way it reads 10 request can be asked by cross-examination; that matter
11 here, it does indicate that shunting area. So please I1 not being germane to the request, it wouldn't be the
12 correct me if I'm wrong, if they make the motion to 12 board's prerogative to be able to compel U-Haul to
13 approve and we approve it as it is stated in here, 13 answer that. So if they choose to share that with you
14 that way it indicates the area that they would park 14 in the parking lot as you leave, great, but,
15 that. Correct? 15 otherwise, we can't compel them to --
16 MR. RITTERBUSCH: Okay. 16 MR. STANESA: Oh, sure. Sure. It'sa
17 MR. McGRATH: Yes. 17 beautiful site for sure. And there's no question
18 MR. KEACH: Thank you very much. 18 about the tremendous improvement for all of us after
19 MR. FREEMAN: You're welcome. 19 all of this time. So good for you guys. It's going
20 MR. KEACH: Is there anybody from the public 20 to be exciting to have you. Thank you.
21 who would like to make a comment about this agenda 21 MR. KEACH: Sir, could you state your name.
22 item? 22 MR. STANESA: Thomas Stanesa. I live here
23 MR. STANESA: Is this a private development? 23 in Morton.

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 4 (Pages 13-16)

1
2
3

Page 13

MR. KEACH: Okay. Thank you.

Page 15

corridor. Even though a small portion of the property

MR. STANESA: That's it. Thank you. 2 touches the interstate, the actual -- if you go to the
MR. KEACH: Any further discussion amongst 3 next page, Brad, that's the site plan there and the

4 the board? If not, [ would entertain a motion. 4 interstate is in the south -- or is in the lower

5 MR. ZOBRIST: [ make a motion to approve the 5 left-hand corner of the picture. And the building

6 request as shown on their site plan and other 6 that we're proposing to put up currently is almost 800

7 documents submitted to us. 7 feet away from the interstate and the -- if we ever do

8 MR. YORDY: Second. 8 the future building, that will be almost 300 feet away

9 MR. KEACH: And a second. 9 from the interstate.
10 MR. MARKS: Keach. 10 So we have quite a bit of separation from
11 MR. KEACH: Yes. 11 the actual interstate if the worry is how tall the

12 MR. MARKS: Aupperle. 12 building is. The reason we need the height is because
13 MR. KEACH: Aupperle, are you yes or no? 13 of the racking system, and I'll let Kyle discuss what
14 MR. AUPPERLE: Yes. 14 the racking system it.
15 MR. MARKS: Ritterbusch. 15 MR. SCHOTT: Thanks, Steve. As Steve
16 MR. RITTERBUSCH: No. 16 mentioned, Kyle Schott with Ryan Companies. I'm our
17 MR. MARKS: Zobrist. 17 director of real estate development. It's 700 Oakmont
18 MR. ZOBRIST: Yes. 18 Lane in Westmont, Illinois. As Steve mentioned, we're
19 MR. MARKS: Yordy. 19 requesting a 47-foot building height. That is --
20 MR. YORDY: Yes. 20 there's a couple of different reasons for that.
21 MR. MARKS: [ have four. Approved. 21 First is just operationally; the racking
22 MR. KEACH: Okay. Next item on the agenda 22 system that we have for this building and operation
23 is Petition No. 22-05 SP: Subject property is 23 requires that height. Secondly, now, you know, with

Pzge .4 Page 16

| identified by the following pin -- I'll skip that for 1 our -- for our client, we're building a Class A

2 the moment. The petition has been filed by Precision 2 building and asset, and typically in the market we're

3 Planting, LLC. Precision Planting, LLC, is requesting 3 now seeing 36-foot to 40-foot clear, and that's

4 a spécial use at these properties to build a building 4 typical across the market for Class A product. And

5 height to not exceed 47 feet in height. Is there 5 we're showing a 36-foot clear, and combine that with

6 anybody from Precision Planting who would like to 6 the rest of our structural requirements gets you to

7 present to the board? 7 that 47 feet.

8 MR. SCHOTT: There's two of us. 8 And then we'd entertain any additional

9 MR. KEACH: Okay. Come up and be sworn in. 9 questions as it relates to this variance and special
10 (Witnesses sworn.) 10 use request.
11 MR. KEACH: Please state your names and 11 MR. YORDY: Your future expansion, [ would
12 addresses. 12 assume that would mirror or be very close to what's
13 MR. KERR: Steve Kerr, 5703 North Woodlawn 13 being proposed right now, the 47.
14 Court in Peoria, Illinois, and I'm here to represent 14 MR. SCHOTT: Yes. Yep. The exact intention
15 Precision Planting, and this is Kyle Schott from Ryan 15 is to be just a second phase of the building that
16 Companies, who's also here to represent Precision 16 we're proposing right now.
17 Planting. 17 MR. KEACH: So would that whole property be
18 The site that we're asking for the special 18 under the special use, Brad, or would they have to go
19 use on the variance on is in the interstate corridor. 19 back for another special use if they added the
20 It's zoned I-2, which would typically allow a 70-foot 20 additional building?
21 building height. Since it's in the interstate 21 MR. MARKS: That would be covered. Is that
22 corridor, the restriction is 35 feet. And we're in 22 correct, Pat?
23 the interstate corridor, the entire property is in the 23 MR. McGRATH: The entire property would be

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 5 (Pages 17-20)

Page 17 Page 19
I covered. 1 MR. RITTERBUSCH: I'll make a motion that we
2 MR. YORDY: So this would cover the proposed 2 approve this special use request.
3 as well as the future? 3 MR. ZOBRIST: Second.
4 MR. MARKS: Yes. 4 MR. KEACH: No further discussion. Let's
5 MR. YORDY: Okay. 5 call the roll.
6 MR. KEACH: What's the building made of? 6 MR. MARKS: Ritterbusch.
7 MR. SCHOTT: Precast concrete. 7 MR. RITTERBUSCH: Yes.
8 MR. YORDY: How many square foot -- looking 8 MR. MARKS: Aupperle.
9 at the plans, how many square foot is the proposed? 9 MR. AUPPERLE: Yes.
10 MR. SCHOTT: So the proposed is 510,000 10 MR. MARKS: Zobrist.
11 square feet, and I think we're showing the expandible 11 MR. ZOBRIST: Yes.
12 up to almost 900,000. 2 MR. MARKS: Yordy.
13 MR. YORDY: It's a big building. 13 MR. YORDY: Yes.
14 THE WITNESS: Yep. 14 MR. MARKS: Keach.
15 MR. YORDY: I'm a farmer. ['m doing the 15 MR. KEACH: Yes.
16 math in acres. 16 MR. MARKS: Approved.
17 MR. SCHOTT: So what you're looking at up 17 MR. KEACH: Okay. That closes our public
18 there is about 61 acres, and there's another parcel 18 hearing. We have one more item on the agenda, and
19 south of the proposed new road. 19 that's a preliminary and final plat of the Precision
20 MR. KEACH: Any other questions for the 20 Planting subdivision. Do we need any discussion on
21 petitioner? Thank you very much. 21 that?
22 MR. SCHOTT: Thank you. 22 MR. MARKS: I can just give -- the
23 MR. KEACH: Any comments from the audience? 23 preliminary and final plat have gone through our
Page 1.8 Page 20
1 Seeing none, how about discussion amongst the board? 1 office, and we do believe it meets the criteria that
2 Brad, can you give us any history on why the 2 shows setbacks, easements, the roads, everything that
3 interstate corridor has this requirement of only being 3 we feel is necessary.
4 35 feet tall? 4 MR. KEACH: Okay. Very good. Do we have a
5 MR. MARKS: 1 can only give an educated 5 motion?
6 guess, and [ would say it's just because of the 6 MR. YORDY: So moved.
7 aesthetics from the interstate. 7 MR. KEACH: We have one motion.
8 MR. KEACH: Aesthetics. Okay. 8 MR. ZOBRIST: Second.
9 MR. MARKS: That would be my best guess. 9 MR. KEACH: And a second. With no further
10 MR. KEACH: So there's no law by the state 10 discussion, call the roll.
11 of lllinois for buildings being a certain height? 1 MR. MARKS: We approve both these at the
12 MR. MARKS: I'm not aware of anything. Pat, 12 same time?
13 are you aware of any? 13 MR. KEACH: Yes.
14 MR. McGRATH: No. 14 MR. MARKS: Ritterbusch.
135 MR. KEACH: Okay. 15 MR. RITTERBUSCH: Yes.
16 MR. YORDY: It's exciting to see for Morton, 16 MR. MARKS: Zobrist.
17 very exciting. 17 MR. ZOBRIST: Yes.
18 MR. KEACH: I think it's in a spot where, to 18 MR. MARKS: Yordy.
19 me, the height difference would -- is probably 19 MR. YORDY: Yes.
20 unnoticeable. 20 MR. MARKS: Keach.
21 MR. YORDY: [ think it flows very well. 21 MR. KEACH: Yes.
22 MR. KEACH: Any other questions or comments 22 MR. MARKS: Aupperle.
23 with one another? If not, I would entertain a motion. 23 MR. AUPPERLE: Yes.

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




MR

MR,

MARXS:

XEACH:

oL The agenca.

ren.

MR,

MR.

MR,

MR.

MR.

MR.

MR,

ALL

MARXS:

XEACH:

YARZS:

XEACH:

ZCBRIST:

YCRDY:

XEACH:

IN UNISON:

adjourred az:

Agproved.

ing on

20 net have anyt
You even wrcte it down tnere.
I'm good.

We'll nave a motior o adjourn

I'l. maxe a motlion ¢ adjo.irn.

ALl ir favor.

Aye.

ne

I have hereunto set Wy

his 3lst day of March, A.C. 2022,

Merit Reporters

Page 6

309/266-7700

(Pages 21-22)



PETITION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT / SPECIAL USE PERMIT

Petition Number: 2 2- ~ 0O g S P Date: 03/01/2022

Lo See Attached
1. Legal Description:

North End of Erie Ave.
Street Address:

\ 85.15+/-
2. Area of subject property: sq. ft. or Ac.

Agricultural
3. Present land use:

. Warehousing/Assembly. Interstate corridor only allows 35' height.
Proposed land use or special use:

We are requesting height to 47' to top of sign per the elevations.

NA

Requested zoning change: from District to District
4. Surrounding zoning districts:
-2 I-2 -2 I-
North East South West
5. Subject property is owned by:
See Attached
Name:
Address:

(If subject property is owned by a trustee, a written statement must be furnished by the trustee, disclosing the

names of all beneficial owners. A change in any of the beneficial owners during the amendment/special use
process must be disclosed immediately.)

6. A list of names and addresses of all property owners in the petition area (within 250 feet of the area affected by
this petition) will be provided by the Village of Morton and attached hereto.

7. A statement is attached hereto, indicating why, in our opinion, the amendment or special use requested is
necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights, and why such amendment or
special use will not be detrimental to the public welfare, nor the property of other persons located in the vicinity
thereof.

8. Additional exhibits submitted by the petitioner:

Site Plan and Building Elevations.

Note: If rooftop units extend above parapet they will be screened from public right of way.




Petitioners’ Signature:

Precision Planting, LLC

Name:
23207 Townline Rd., Tremont, IL 61568
Address:
309-929-4329
Phone No.:

. mfmergan@precisionplanting. com
Email Address:

Signature: W W\m’\«f(\iﬁﬂu» i\/lu’, PFCQ\AerK'

Name:

Address:

Phone No.:

Email Address:

Signature:

Name:

Address:

Phone No.:

Email Address:

Signature:




LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Tax |D # 06-06-18-400-024, 06-06-18-400-025, 06-06-19-200-021, & 06-06-18-400-013

A PART OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 18, AND A PART OF
THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, ALL IN TOWNSHIP-25-NORTH,
RANGE-3-WEST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TAZEWELL COUNTY ILLINOIS, MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 18,
SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE SUBDIVISION TO BE DESCRIBED:

FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 86 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 12 SECONDS
EAST, (BEARINGS ARE BASED ON STATE PLANE COORDINATES, WEST ZONE, NAD 1983),
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET, TO A
POINT ON THE SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE 155; (THE FOLLOWING 4
COURSES ARE ALONG SAID SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE 155)
THENCE SOUTH 57 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 216.83 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 49 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 55 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 285.80 FEET:
THENCE SOUTH 41 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 32.61 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 39 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 38 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 81.73 FEET, TO
A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID WEST HALF OF SECTION 18; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES
37 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1239.38 FEET, TO A
POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ERIE AVENUE; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 22
MINUTES 39 SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 30.00
FEET, TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID ERIE AVENUE RIGHT-OF-WAY; THENCE SOUTH
00 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID
ERIE AVENUE, A DISTANCE OF 657.52 FEET, TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 2 OF ERIE
AVENUE SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 57 SECONDS WEST, ALONG
THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 2, A DISTANCE OF 617.81 FEET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER
OF SAID LOT 2; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 32 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE
WEST LINE OF LOT 1 OF SAID ERIE AVENUE SUBDIVISION, AND THE WEST LINE OF THE
SOUTHERLY ADJACENT TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 1274.50 FEET, TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER
OF ATRACT RECORDED [N PLAT BOOK "BBB", PAGE 81 AT THE TAZEWELL COUNTY
RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 43 SECONDS WEST, ALONG
THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 614.15 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE EAST
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF FLINT AVENUE; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 21
SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 870.37 FEET, TO A
POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, SAID POINT ALSO
BEING ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 18; THENCE SOUTH
87 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 54 SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 60.03 FEET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 18; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 39 SECONDS WEST,
ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 2676.24 FEET, TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 85.15 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, SUBJECT TO ANY
RESTRICTIONS, EASEMENTS, AND RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RECORD.




Building | R-1 One-Family/Planned Residential Development District

Zoning Districts v
Morton, Illinois : | 1-1 Restricted Industrial District mﬂlt[}':o )

06-06-18-400-013 / 06-06-18-400-024 / 06-06-18-400-025 |-2 General Industrial District P ———

| B-3 Highway and Service Commercial District




0019 ar ey op—

133HS 37111

wzomr
N9IS3d
OILYW3HOS

winne [
b

S3LON TVH3N3ID AN3931 TVIH3LYW

o

SraTmAT Y Yo I

on T wavann:

namomy g
SHdew AN Ateto

na onmonmLsOIN

oeen aWo3 T 40 12 MY

213y s€3a1ppe 12]u7 (S)d¥IN NOILYDO1 LO3rodd WY3L 103rodd STIO08WAS NYId Bt

SIONITT 'NOLHOW 1V LVOaTiM 1LO3rodd

1v2Qa1m
103royd

ot o 1330 00s

eraane

VN1Y0d:.

OINIS

Sunue|q
OIS

o

VIOD'SIMYAPIOONY AN MMM

) 000C-Z61210
121 0001261219
N siod g
g nos £es
'S4V NYAY

0t min




00¢9

NVd

3LIS LNOAVT
TIYY3IN0
2oz

N9IS3a
JILYW3HOS

1v2am
103rodd

ot g LI

VYNL1dOd:.

- 93nie

e —

Bunuelg )
A

[toIsaIJ

VIOD'SIINYAWOINYAY MMM

S0 awos

1177 31IS LNOAYT TI¥HIA0

e

|

ID

a
0 0f

vl e e




00€v

SNOILVYA3T3
¥OId3LX3
ZTOURTIT

N9IS3a
OILVW3HOS

-
O
~

o oD

213y S=3IppP U]

1voaim
123royd

orwTH i 1330 Ms

e

VYNLHOds

Sunueyg
UOISIDAL]

VIOD "SIV AVIODNYAM MMM

3 000C-ZHITLY

[
131
[
[l

"
o~

a
(3]

~

ot L




LOEV

SNOLLYAVT3
JOId3Lx3
nznzmzz

NOIs3d
OILYW3HOS

215y §SAIPPP 1AUT

1v2a1m === === =, = =N
123roud = == = = — = =
T — ! !
3 B
|
|
| 1 ; ! —
| } i i
| i Bt

VNL1d0Od:. SRR

OFNI®

o T e oo : o :
Sunue|g \7
uoIsDAIJ
¥IOD SIINYAPIODNVAY MMM % e -
_ | | U » | Ll |
i H i 3 : J i i ) B i i i




cocy

SNOILVYAZT3
HJ0Id31LX3

zzormz
N9IS3a
JILVW3HOS

nea onmowLIH

1voaiim
103rodd

oHLYND o (3 3He

e

YNLHO:.
OFNIS

Sunueg
UoISAI]
————

~







1L JO 16N E-IINY

4O SV LGN L IO 1A Y ANV 9

NOISIANIAENS Oz_._.zim zO_mCuML 40 v1d \Q{z:\,:._wmm

O7T1 'ONLLNY1d NOISIO3Hd

160S00° 81 # Wil uB|saQ [euoisSajOId IO 1IBNPUBIYOUW MMM
1058-269 (60€) xnu 1919 Slouljl| "epoad

0058-269 (60€) 89 auns ‘peoy 109ds01d "N 1065
. = '0'd "ONIAIAHNS ANV 8 Oz_mm_mz_muzm_ H43X 8 HHOW
Il ANanD |
2202 "OF NIAWINON STl JGNI.
*KINNG AVANOOT ¥ HOJ GAAVINVAS W « Siowr e
INTANND JMHL OL SWEOINOD & S WNOIGSIIONA ¥4
1S POOMUING M
B0 FVIUA
FRIE-GE0N NOLIANNG GRVI TYNOIGE 031 € 93 EIOMITH

O 3 a3

2207 * 40 1vQ ML HO ITak ONIL;
ATINAINDG ATIVINOFA G11 1V "SIONITiI NOLIOW JO FIVTIA AL JO STILGMIL JO GYVOR ANV INIAISTS
L AG QIATHAAY GA HOIGIAIOGNG SHIZNY LY NOIGIDIN A JO 11 ANVMINITING AHL IVIHL AJLINID AT |

(TIWIZVL O As
£ GoMTH

les)
) AUVIG

VN

HOIDAAIA MV14

2202 40 AVQ L NO
AT3H ONILAIN ATNAIHOG ATAINOTA 1l 1Y “NOISSHANOD ON SIONMI "NOLNOW 40 A9VTUA AL
HAONAY GVA NOIGINIARNG ONLNY 1A NOIGIDTN,

JO 1Vl AdWR 1N GRL LVHL ANLEED AQNI St
- 66 (1TIMIZVL JO AINNOD TVDE 0L 10N
€ GIONM 40 136 VR AN
AT
A5 OL 1ON
e MO WG —
=9 INAPASYE AL n
28 AV 4O~ LHORY WON
WM”‘« ONINMIOIG JO NI - Eelt]
T oEy B 25 TIOHNVIN HANIG — (o)
8% i3 S " w1 ® e FIHOIGNVAL IWLDAT w
= 58 7 szor = 50 g P 99 o4 6rde A 0L [ evesar & ~ onva aur LN LM 2104
wu e 4 1269165 G » “ING "OHD QAT RON .« 6994 '6FZZ NG 2E6E m
| .- g0 ELZY = NIV AN INNAAY I3 "IN GIYIITIG ‘MO oz = an AN —
Eh §10°00F@1-90°90 NTd QOIS OV i . DO'0F. ;»nqmm.vwm‘ Bl G NG — o
\ = ENNEINELE] : - lo
7 A
@ I il
g 1 2 i
B = o h EH i s
z s Z ® 33 01 Gty G %8 5 |
' 3 = < 46 01 Avava0umon aalvogaa b W " g LEEE = NN DWY 3
€8 5 © 3 ANNOIINGY 40 T 6 o w 00'6T = OV i e —
&% 2 ; 2 & 5
p ;oo v * ER " v 1 ,\ ost i ! % W LG —
> 8 ] y M- £z ! = % 100 ONNOS -
* 32 Ty B T 5 | o | i 4
] & SR ‘ ! L g 1§ 5 e i | 2 VG / 2411/ G0N NONI ONNOS °
,w & 2 ; 8 % e 3 JONYIGIA OHODAY (92 Erg)
= & 5 ' + o
6 =7 NE Y b filla ! i IONVACKD 5 NIV GIINGYAN — 2B 3
29 % “ o 2 : g L8 .
B3] L ~iph d vy ' [ &4 1 8 s VIS
W& TRE N ; 1ED S { | vzo-00r-ara0en wra o 2 201 NOVELIE ONIAING
RS2 % -1 N ; o t =
g vm 5 i . S$%55 ' t 2 s WNovo — d
g g B i 3 ) N DNIOTI AVAIEIAD — -
@ =8 X g
7 g o ' _— NIV ALY —
E ol g . S - WL WL
G~ £ 10-004-R1-9090 - 060, 8 NOD NAMIS ANVIINVG —
: 2l ) . ; ~ O¥DL® WAWIS WHOLG <
. & k “aga.
<] 8 K L 5 199, "k AONI — . »
=B g . 2 R
(O ; 4 g 120:002-61790°90 g8
. o Y X o Sz £ 20
) w8 T o@
o o S . 1585
9 E : EH . e Ses
P : . 3 8 Tl
2 s - 3e ER ;R
o z g o L82 —
= ' = 12 s 8%
@3 . . TSIV 1€ 19 ) R Z ] 1= §8% anaoaT
o - < B i I = * SIYY 29°02 o 8w
@ o - . 1a o
gz 1101 s o 18 =z 2F
RS ;5 2 101 2 ]
28 an oz L |f s H
= X € | €°6E = "16I0 QD | 2
®R 3.0SL2atrt N = “ONNA QM %
o u 3 7. O&'GE r NI o8
o ) Y o B D062~ O I s m z
9 +@1€10000202 "ON “20G ] - i N 21.10N - - o - = /I —I=Z
o S --01°¥QE M.GELZ:00 Wa:s omese s ._,rngw: <L ,K,w_ S = — —wowou — -/ — — — — — — 7 "7
s £ GE001Z MEELZ00 N = o s Nt e - — R £@) LEOL . =/ = swawan - — ==
25 o STEIIR1 96 W1 AS NN MG 5 N ,.u_ e Sicrrorfigistass 5 = B . -2 T

g > F6 VGG
ON'D'L B +Qr120001 102 N Hid T/ OF9 9d TLL
Q1235 ¥/ 3G WOD MG QDI WO

I ALNNIOD THMIZYL MYIRA T V.
L IO AL LG 7 4C LV ¥

S
1O NALIVOO LGVAHLHON

UL 1 O 1IN TN IO
*@1 NOUDAS JO NALHVNO |

NOISIANIAINS ONIINY1d NOISIDFdd 4O LV1d >M<Z:>__._MML

USNOL T 161 O







154 30 JO Rivd

0
v

on’

ONILNYd NOISIOIH

inaro

Er

TRk T g

ave
AWM JEIAIAENS |-

7012637 700

2637

35

LY RO .
WTERSTATE

3 (220.671

6.8

UMENT 1O,

£ R.O.W. PLAT DOCUN
£0C010680 T RO

e
201

e,

0.4 FLAT GOCUMENT 1C.

201200018292 @ TL RO

20

E_/
430

Grr A

5 30 (264 63)

190755 & 28

i

A172237°€ 32

3

M T S

i TN

Uy

- L0k = JGI0 OUD
3.269rGE G = O "OMD
ELey m NTIONY
£0°9E = OV
[ @teEal 31648007

vy

oL —

W
R

o1

VR 1
TN N
S IO R

00 NI MO GTRA T

oW LB
5994 Bz2 N
QUIvDI0Ia MO

INDANON
6E27.89 6

L7

0368 8

39

«

/

UL W, 12.SE i SEC 18

4

ETEVG 3.12.4R.00 & _\

g [
3
e
s 09
M o
» 88
o %m
goeg
w -
E -
Q.
Faled
3
5%
ax
ga
g
~ugd
L
soes
yeg
FE5D

E10:00t9190°90 "N

F GV IE 1D

[Te]

#G1€16000TO7 "ON_ON " INFIEVI
NOSGHNGNYN L I LTI MR

D IQn DA UG A M T |/

h
|

26269 TIRLEOOE

i
208 1l

"

ANNIAY AT QLAY |

9 08 AV 40 1HDIN AILNAN |

AT

ady 10 7 GV £2 0

'

\ 462012 M BELZOON

ROow. —‘_/“
]

B DE'GE « 1610 QD
5% B GERZE G M 01D
~ £ LEGE = N Dy
- Ed D0°62 ~ O

w z

2w

Z oy

w £

5o

S

¥ ¥

g

$20°000 91 D090 WA

TOF FGE 1.1805.00 5

3
e,
52
(]
o
RE
RE
&
138

160500° 781 # w4 uBisaq |BUO|SSBIOId

1058-268 {60F) :xed
0058-269 (60E) *80KO

U100 ONPUBIGOLI MMM

99 anng ‘peOy 10850 ‘N 106G

0'd "ONIAIAHNS ANV 8 DNIYIINIONT HHIH 8 HHOW

(I
~ GEGE - 160 ()
DEEERGE G ONME Q1D
FEGE = NI MY

0067 ~ avIE
- e Ve
o mow
anNanv 343
— e

e

TN

]

oW @

Ort D4l a4

oWIL O

ort 94

ad
I0BNS 3NNIAY 3

1101

ToT D021 +7 L9 M EL.LED0 N

NOISINIGENS ONIINVId NOIGIDFdd 40 LV1d T¥NId

I
& 2000+ @1-90-30 'wvd || :
<J \ |
!
B NOISIAGRNG ANNAAY 103 |
~ 2101 | !
i i
Qo 6L | i€ D61 .
: T L N —
o '
<
2 120:002-61 %
8l i " 13
. ARs 1=
NI i :
2 x..:m. ﬂ. | | ﬂ
! EAH S T SOV 2902 =
E & [
i = E z 1o =
B Z e
1EGF =L QD - w O I
Pt N CONNG (D ' M = = e l0GarE ] !
DA 08 = NN DU Q u v bi0save 1a
! 005Z T N \ . ww/ o 9D PESUEET N
&J, 01 ¥at M.GELZO0 N ] 2799 - R
R 7 mwﬂm\,uwzx )
— —mm /T Tk rasd marags
- " , , LE0'0%) €009
AN FRTZO00T 102 W I "
@1 95 Wil IS NOD MG MEGONE G
NIOD TIZAIZYE NVIBIEAN WA Qs L 10 LISFE JONH “ULNON OL 8 F1% "6 ¢ KOWDIE 1O WIL+D
INOM 41O FIVLIGEM Bg O DIV 7 ONY 21 RDNDIG 10 NN D% ML S0 4 ACUNL ) IO DNV Y

T ™ o210 1094

LEAUR. ad 0D W
Q¥ 199
aa. g0 n

N

8

o &

;4

189

2, o

Tmo

SE-

-

Ea
o

7

&

aan

ILLINCIS ROUTE 58
W. BIRCHWOOD ST}







